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CHAIRMAN'S MESSAGE

t gives me immense pleasure to welcome all of you to the Seventh Annual General
Meeting of the Company, DFCCIL.

The Directors' Report and audited annual accounts of the Company for the year ended
31st March 2013 together with the Auditor's Report have already been circulated to you.

l, feel privileged to be associated with implementation of the Dedicated Freight Corridor
Project and am sure this iconic project, will contribute greatly to the much needed transport
capacity building for our Country.

The DFC project will bring about a quantum leap in rail transport capacity. With latest
technology and operational efficiency, the project will help in bringing down logistic costs
and thereby, contribute to the national economy both directly and indirectly. Even during
the construction phase, this project will boost the Construction Sector and Industry and
Infrastructure Sector are pinning their hopes on successful and timely execution of the
project. This puts more responsibility on our shoulders. Most importantly, DFCCIL has a
great opportunity to build world-class infrastructure that will have the capability of bringing
about a paradigm shift in the transportation sector in India.

Like any other major Infrastructure project, DFCCIL is facing many execution challenges.
Land Acquistion in the project is a challenge, which the organization has risen upto. During
the year, award for 1915 hectare has been declared u/s 20F of RAA-2008. A total award for
8657 hectares of land (WDFC : 5022 ha out of 5860 ha and EDFC :3635 ha out of 4807 ha)
with compensation amounting to %4863 Crores. (WDFC:2697 Crores, EDFC; 2166 Crores) has
beenissued. Notifications under section 20A and 20E of RAA 2008 have been completed for
the entire EDFC except Sonnagar-Dankuni section, the land acquisition of which started late
but here also 20A for 367 hectare has been issued out of 1002 hectares. Similarly, the
notification u/s 20A of RAA-2008 has been completed for the entire WDFC.

I must add that DFCCIL has been able to demonstrate its strength by successfully acquiring
land upto 8657 Ha in a project extending from West Bengal to UP, Bihar, Jharkhand, Punjab,
Haryana, Rajasthan, Gujarat & Maharashtra (total 9 states) despite many constraints.

The Company has pursued the strategy of ensuring compliance with National Rehabilitation
and Resettlement Policy adopted by the Government of India. For redressal of grievances
related with Rehabilitation and Resettlement, an Ombudsman has been appointed during
the year under review. In order to ensure the timely and smooth land acquisition, State
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Level Coordination Committees headed by the Chief Secretaries of the States, have been
formed.

The Company is marching steadily ahead towards the achievement of its goals and has made
following notable profress during the year under review;;

. The progress of work of Design and Construction of formation, Bridges and Ballast
supply between Mughalsarai-Sonnagar of Eastern DFC for the year ending on March,
2013 has been good. Asagainst the cumulative target of 90%, a progress of 93% has
been achieved. All the impediments in 66 Kms of the length, where work is in
progress, have been removed.

. The work of Design and Construction of Concrete Bridges between Vaitarna and
Utaran of Western DFC during the last year has progressed ahead. Construction of 21
bridges has been completed and link on 18 bridges are in advanced stages of
completion. Many contractual and design issues were resolved during the year.

. The Track contractor for 66 Kms section of Durgauti-Sonnagar in Eastern DFC has
mobilized his resources. This work for mechanized track laying will be first of its kind
in Indian Railways.

. On 24.01.2013 the Company has signed three major contracts for Works (Civil,
Structure & Track Contract for Bhaupur — Khurja Lot 101, 102 and 103) for
approx. ¥ 3267.54 crores. A General Consultancy contract for Bhaupur —Mughalsarai
section and Khurja — Dadri and Khurja — Ludhiana section of Eastern DFC
(for APL-2 & 3) ata cost of ¥ 18.18 crores has also been signed.

. Contract for Civil Building Track works from Rewari-lgbalgarh (Combined packages
CTP 1 & 2) WDFC Phase -1 was signed on 06.08.2013 and effectuated on 19.08.2013.

. The company has signed Loan Agreement ID-P209 for construction in the Phase | for
Ninety Billion two hundred sixty two million Japanese Yen with JICA.

. The Loan Agreement for WDFC Phase-2 (Main Loan) was signed in Tokyo by Indian
Ambassador to Japan, Ms. Wadhwa, and Mr. Tanaka, President, JICA, on 28-03-2013.
MoD for the same was signed between MoR, DFCCIL and JICA on 09.11.2012 for
295 billion Yen.

. ICRA, a unit of Moody's has reaffirmed LAAA-SO (pronounced as L triple Structure
Obiligation) rating for DFCCIL for the current financial year.
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Human Resource is the building block of any Organization. During the year
(2012-2013), Open market recruitment of 200 employees was initiated and the
joining & training of these direct recruits are in progress. For immediate obsorption,
an advertisement for induction against 140 posts from amongst serving Govt./PSU
employees was floated and the selected personnel are in the process of joining
DFCCIL. Process for induction of 17 Officers in Finance on immediate absorption has
been started.

Various training programmes were organized for capacity building and enhancing
the skills of officials like Leadership skills and Strategic Management Programme at
ISB. Training in FIDIC Conditions, Training in Land Accuisition and Resettlement &
Rehabilitation Programme, Construction Law-Contracts & Dispute Management etc.
These training programmes have been appreciated by the funding agencies of
DFCCIL especially World Bank during their various meetings and they have placed on
record the efforts made by DFCCIL in formulation & development of various HR
policies and organizing training programs.

DFCCIL under its Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) programme had selected 4
field units for implementation of CSR activities i.e. imparting of various
vocational/technical trainings to enhance the employment skills among PAPs during
the year 2012-13. Gender Equality was given due consideration to provide equal
opportunity to women. To give special focus on the skill traiing development of
women, DFCCIL launched facilities exclusively for women that aim at promotiong
participation of women. Various courses were designed and introduced under
different schemes for target group of young women. During the year, 891 persons
were imparted training.

Company has been able to get almost all the Wild Life and other environmental
clearances for the project both in Eastern and in Western DFC. Wildlife clearance for
Sanjay Gandhi National Park, which was last major clearance due, has also been
received recently in this month only. All the Rehabilitation Resettlement Plan (RRP),
Social Impact Assessments (SIA) and other activities of social management relating to
land acquisition as prescribed by JICA for WDFC have been completed except
identification of Non Title Holders (NTH), which is ongoing. SIA and EA reports of
Dadri-Khurja section were prepared. Serious social issues which cropped up in
10 villages in Gandhinagar and 4 villages in Faridabad district have also been tackled
with a cautious and people —friendly approach.
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. As a step ahead towards good Corporate Governance for carrying out the activities in
a transparent manner, number of Office manuals & procedures were evolved i.e.
Finance Manual, Vigilance Manual, Finance Accounting Manual, Finance Reporting
Manual and Works Manual. By organizing “Change Management Workshop” and
“Brain storming Sessions”, efforts have been made towards participative
management and to instill sense of ownership in all involved with the project.

| would also like to inform you that as per the guidelines issued by Department of Public
Enterprises (DPE) on Corporate Governance for Central Public Sector Enterprises (CPSE) in
May 2010, "A Report on Corporate Governance” and “Management Discussion and Analysis
Report” , forms the part of the Annual Report for the year ended 31st March 2013.
The Company is committed towards ensuring that business ethics and values are adhered to.
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NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that 7th Annual General Meeting of the Members of Dedicated Freight
Corridor Corporation of India Limited will be held on Friday, 27th day of September 2013
at 12:30 hrs. in Committee Room, 2nd Floor, Rail Bhawan, Raisina Road, New Delhi-110001 to
transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. To receive, consider and adopt the audited Financial Statements, Audited Balance Sheet as at
31st March 2013, Statement of Profit & Loss Account for the year ended 31.03.2013 along with
the notes to the Financial Statements together with the Directors' and Auditor’s Report and
comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India thereon.

2. To take note of the appointment of the Statutory Auditor of the Company, appointed by the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India for the year 2013-14, and the remuneration fixed by
the Board of Directors by adopting the following resolution.

"Resolved that Members be and hereby took note of the appointment by the Comptroller and
Auditor General of India of M/s Baweja & Kaul, Chartered Accountants as Statutory Auditor of
the Company for the financial year 2013-2014.

“Resolved further that members took note of the remuneration of the Statutory Auditor fixed by
the Board of Directors of the Company for the year 2013-14 at their meeting held on 27.08.2013.

“Resolved further that Board of Directors of the Company be and are hereby authorized to fix the
remuneration of the Statutory Auditor of the Company, including the reimbursement of out of
pocket expenses in connection with the audit work, as appointed/reappointed by Comptroller &
Auditor General (C&AG) of India in future.”

Place: New Delhi By Order of the Board
Date: 29.08.2013

Sd-
Meenu Kapoor
Company Secretary
Note:
1. A member entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting is entitled to appoint a

Proxy to attend and vote on a poll instead of himself and the Proxy need not be the member
of the Company. The instrument appointing the Proxy should, however, be deposited at the
Registered Office of the Company not less than forty-eight hours before the commencement
of the Meeting.

2. The Proxy Form is attached herewith.
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Dedicated Freight Corridor
Corporation of India Limited

PROXY FORM

L et een e een e O e e

him/her......cooooivie OF e as my/our proxy to attend and vote
for me on my behalf at 7th Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on Friday, 27th day
of September 2013 at 12:30 Hrs. in Committee Room, 2nd Floor, Rail Bhawan, Raisina Road, New
Delhi-110001 and/or at any adjournment thereof.

Signed this.............. dayof..... 2013, Signature........cccoeeeeeinnnn.
LedgerFolio.............. Noof Sharesheld ..........cccocovvvnnnniiaen.
NAME Lo Re. 1/-

Revenue
AAIESS © e Stamp
NOTE:

The Proxy in order to be effective must be received by the Company at the registered office, not less
than 48 hours before the time of the meeting. The proxy need not be a member of the Company.
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Ladies /Gentlemen,
Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the Seventh Annual Report of the Company along
with the Annual Accounts for the year ended 317 March 2013.

1. SUMMARY OF ANNUAL ACCOUNTS 2012-13.

Financial Statements for financial year 2012-13 are prepared in accordance with the
Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 and Schedule VI to the Companies Act, 1956.
The Corporation has incurred the following expenditure during the year 2012-13:

A. Expenditure on Project Execution

The cumulative expenditure on Project Execution is ¥ 2334.43 Crores which includes
Fixed Assets T 24.35 Crores, Capital Work in Progress ¥ 984.39 Crores, Asset under
Development ¥ 2.68 Crores, Capital Stores in hand ¥ 15.73 Crores and Capital Advance
¥ 1307.28 Crores, as on 31" March, 2013. The gross expenditure during the year
2012-2013 on Project Executionis ¥ 1428.71 Crores which includes tangible assets ¥ 2.94
Crores, intangible assets ¥ 0.25 Crores, Capital store in hand ¥ 15.73 Crores, Asset under
Development T 2.69 Crores, Capital Advances ¥ 1079.85 Crores and capital work in
progress< 32.25 Crores.

During the year the balance of Development Account ¥ 48.36 Crores has been
transferred into Capital work in progress..

B. Investmentin Fixed Assets

The Investment in Fixed Assets is ¥ 27.04 Crores as on 31st March, 2013, which includes
EDP Assets amounting ¥ 4.19 Crores, Computer Software ¥ 1.21 Crores, Computer
Software under development ¥ 1.62 Crores Furniture & Fixture ¥ 2.79 Crores, Office
Equipment?X 5.42 Crores and lease hold premises improvement X 10.74 Crores and assets
under developmentX 1.07 Crores.

2. SOURCES OF FUND
A. Capital Structure

As on 31st March 2013, the Authorized Share Capital of Company stands at
% 4000,00,00,000 (Rupees Four Thousand Crores) divided into 4,00,00,000 (Four Crores)
Equity shares of ¥ 1,000/- each.
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()

Ason 31.03.2013, the Company's paid up Share Capital was % 19,65,05,00,000 /- (Rupees
Nineteen Sixty Five Crores five lacs only) divided into 196,50,500 (One crore Ninety six
Lacs Fifty Thousand Five Hundred only) Equity Shares of ¥ 1000/- each and Share
Application Money was X 742.69 Crores. The Paid up Capital of the Company has been
enhanced on account of equity contribution from Ministry of Railways.

Funding

Phase | (Vadodara — Rewari) 920 km Phase Il (Vadodara - JNPT and Rewari -
Dadri)- 564km (JICA) - Consultancy

Loan Agreement ID-P205 for Engineering Services Consultancy (Phase I) for Two Billion
Six hundred six million Japanese Yen and loan Agreement ID-P212 for Engineering
Services Consultancy (Phase Il) for One billion six hundred sixteen million Japanese Yen
signed with JICA. We have utilized funds of ¥ 81.02Crores upto 31.03.2013 against the
loan.

(ii) Phase |1 (Vadodara — Rewari) 920 km (JICA)-Construction

iii)

iv)

Loan Agreement ID-P209 for construction in the Phase | for Ninety Billion two hundred
sixty two million Japanese Yen signed with JICA. The expenditure against this loan is yet
tobeincurred.

The Loan Agreement for WDFC Phase-Il (Main Loan) was sent to JICA, in March,
2013, with this funding arrangement for entire WDFC has been tied up.

Funding for Mughalsarai-Kanpur-Khurja-Ludhiana section (1131 Kms) and
Khurja-Dadri Section of Eastern Dedicated Freight Corridor.

World Bank “in principle” agreed to finance Eastern Dedicated Freight Corridor from
Mughalsarai-Ludhiana and Khurja-Dadri Section. Total Loan for the project agreed was
US$ 2.72 billion. Out of which, US$ 975 million loan for Phase | Project of Eastern DFC
from Khurja-Bhaupur (343km) vide Loan No. 8066 IN has been received. Upfront fee of
%12,46,93,969 has been charged and booked till financial year 2012-13.

For Bhaupur —Mughalsarai (APL-2), project negotiation is going on with World Bank and
in principle agreement for US$ 1200 million Loan already agreed. Negotiation is
expected to be completed by September 2013.

APL-3 will be taken up after triggers agreed with the World Bank will be achieved.
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3) PROGRESS OF THE PROJECT

A. Land Acquisition and Social Safeguards Measures

DFC alignment is passing through 9 states in the Country. On Eastern Corridor, DFC
alignment passes through the states of West Bengal, Bihar, Jharkand, Uttar Pradesh,
Haryana, Punjab. The Western Corridor will traverse the distance from Dadri in Uttar
Pradesh, via Haryana, Rajasthan, Gujarat to JNPT in Maharashtra.

DFC requires 10667 hectares of land spread over 3338 Kms for both corridors. On the
Eastern DFC, it is spread over a length 1301 Kms spread over an area of about 3805 hectares
(excluding Sonnagar-Dankuni which is spread in a route of 538 Kms covering and an area of
1002 hectares) and on Western DFC, it is spread over a length of 1499 Kms, and an area of
about 5860 hectares. Being notified as a Special Railway Project, land acquisition for the
projectis governed by the Railways (Amendment) Act, 2008 (RAA 2008).

Progress of land acquisition during the financial year is approximately 90% excluding
Sonnagar-Dankuni section and above 81% on overall basis. During the year, Award
u/s 20F of RAA-2008 has been declared for 1915 hectare. A total Award for 8657 hectares
of land (WDFC: 5022 ha out of 5860 ha and EDFC: 3635 ha out of 4807 ha) with
compensation amounting to ¥ 4863 Crores. (WDFC: 2697 Crores, EDFC: 2166 Crores) has
beenissued.

€10C-CT10C L40did TVANNYV

Notifications under section 20A and 20E of RAA 2008 have been completed for the entire
EDFC except Sonnagar-Dankuni section, the land acquisition of which started late, but
20A for 367 hectare has been issued out of 1002 hectare. Similarly, the notification
u/s 20A of RAA-2008 has been completed for the entire WDFC.

As per section 20-O of the Railway (Amendment) Act, the National Rehabilitation and
Resettlement Policy, 2007 is to be adopted. The Ministry of Railways has issued Entitlement
Matrix which covers category wise various entitlements to be given to Project Affected
Areas (PAPs) based on the relevant provisions of NRRP-2007. The compensation package
offered by DFCCIL is one of the best in the Country includes, e.g. additional assistance to take
special care of weaker sections like SC/ST/Vulnerable groups.

With the active participation of the affected families, due care has been taken to avoid or
minimize land acquisition and involuntary resettlement impacts by exploring all viable
alternatives and to ensure adequate rehabilitation package and expeditious
implementation of rehabilitation process. DFC has a well formulated Resettlement Policy
Framework (RPF) to take appropriate resettlement and rehabilitation measures for
persons/household adversely affected due to implementation of DFC project.
Social Impact Assessment studies have been conducted for EDFC & WDFC to meet the
World Bank & JICA safeguard policy. SIA and EA reports of Dadri-Khurja section were
prepared. SIA and EA reports were updated for Mughalsarai-Bhaupur (APL-2), Assessment
(ESIA) has been carried out and finalized for Wamaj-Igbalgarh section, Rewari Loco
Maintenance Depot, Rewari. RRPs of WDFC for Phase-| was updated and that of Phase-II
was finalized.
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Needs and concerns of the Project Affected Persons (PAPs) are addressed by emphasizing
their participation and by extending necessary support to them in the R&R process.
The Grievance Redressal Mechanism provides for addressing legitimate concerns /
problems of affected individuals and groups who may consider themselves deprived of
appropriate compensation, resettlement or rehabilitation benefits as available under the
Resettlement Policy Framework designed for the implementation of DFC project.
For grievance redressal, an Ombudsman was appointed during the year. Grievance
Redressal Committee (GRC) has been constituted for Khurja-Bhaupur section at Project
level and district level. The Committee constituted at project level is posted at DFCCIL
website.

The Social and Environment Management Units (SEMU) headed by General Manager for
each of the corridors are responsible for monitoring at the project level and the CPM
offices are responsible for monitoring at the field level.

B. Major Contracts
1. Progress of Ongoing Contracts

During the period under review, the company has the following major contracts
under progress:

WESTERN CORRIDOR
(A) Works Contracts: IR Funded

Design and Construction of Important and Major Bridges (54) of Western Freight Corridor
between Vaitrana and Utran (approx.200Kms) on Vasai-Baruch section in the states of
Maharashtra and Gujarat, India on lump sum contract basis. (Contract Agreement
No.HQ/EN/WC/Bridges/D&B/1/Soma, dated 17-03-2009). The Physical progress as on
31-03-2013is 56%.

(B) Consultancy Contracts: IR Funded

The contract Agreement (Contract Agreement No.HQ/EN/WC/Bridges/PMC/1/Span,
Dated 12-06-2009) for Project Management Consultancy for Design and Construction of
Important and Major Bridges (54) of Western Freight Corridor between Vairarna and Utran
(approx.200Kms.) on Vasai-Baruch section in the states of Maharashtra and Gujarat has been
executed on 12-06-2009. The Currency of the Contract has been extended upto December,
2014 and the work is in continuation.

©) Consultancy Contract: JICA Funded (Phase-I)

Engineering Service Consultancy Services Contract for the work of Construction of WDFC
from Rewari to Vadodara (Phase-1 of the project) has commenced on 13-06-2010.
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(1) In Case of combined Civil Contract Package — CTP-1&2, Technical Evaluation
Completed by ES Consultants.

(2) InCase of Special Bridge Pacakge-3A, Prequalification Evaluation Completed.
(3) InCase of Civil Contract Pacakge-CTP-3, Prequalification Evaluation Completed.
(D) Consultancy Contract: JICA Funded (Phase-Il)

In Case of Civil Contract Packages CTP-12&13, Special Bridge Package-15A, 15B & 15C,
Pre-Qualification Documents finalized.

€10C-CT10C L40did TVANNYV
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(E) Works tenders: JICA Funded

WDFC Phase-l (Rewari- Vadodara)
1. Combined Package CTP-1&2 (Rewari-Iqbalgarh, WDFC-Phase-I)

« Pursuant to successful completion of Prequalification process, the Bid Documents
were issued to prequalified Bidders on 30-06-2012.

« The Bids were submitted on 19-02-2013. Evaluation of technical Bids commenced
from 20-02-2013. Technical Evaluation Report sent to JICA on 31-03-2013.

2. Special Bridge Package-3A (Steel Bridge across River-Mahi & Sabarmati

« Pre-Qualification process was successfully completed with PQ results being declared
on 04-10-2012. The Bid documents were issued to Prequalified Bidders on
07-11-2012. The Bids were submitted on 05-02-2013.

3. Contract Package-CTP-3 (Igbalgarh-Vadodara)

« Pre-Qualification Process was completed with PQ results being declared on
09-11-2012. The Bid documents were issued to Prequalified Bidders on 19-11-2012.

« Expression of Interest was invited (Project Management Consultancy-WDFC-Phase-I)
and shortlisting of Applicants was completed on 12-12-2012.

WDFC Phase-1l (JNPT- Vadodara & Rewari - Dadri)
1. Contract Package-CTP-12 & 13 (Vaitarana-Sachin & Sachin-Vadodara)

« PQ Documents issued on 12-11-2012. The PQ Applications were submitted on
06-03-2013.

2. Special Bridge Pacakge-15A, 15B & 15C

* PQ Documents issued on 23-11-2013. The PQ Applications were submitted on
26-02-2013.
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Eastern Corridor

A) Works Contracts (Civil, Structures and Track) :

1. Design and Construction of formation including Blanketing, Major Bridges, Minor
Bridges, RUBs, ROBs, supply and spreading of Ballast and other related infrastructural
works for Dedicated Freight Corridor from chainage 14.108 Km (near new Karwandiya)
to chainage 119.437 Km. (Near New Ganj Khwaja) (Approximate 105 Kms) on
Mughalsarai-Sonnagar section of Eastern Corridor in the states of Bihar and Uttar
Pradesh.

« Physical work of Earthwork & Bridges between New Karwandiya to Durgawati
stations is on completion stage except two Major Bridges No.611 & 615A for which
work is under progress.

« Earthwork in Durgawati— Ganjkhwaja section is under progress.

2. Design, procurement, Construction of Track and track related works and its testing
& commissioning for double track electrified railway line on a Design Build Lump Sum
Basis from New Karwandiya (Rly. Km. 564) to Durgawati (Rly. Km. 630) approx. 66 Kms on

€10C-CT10C L40did TVANNYV

Mughalsarai-Sonnagar Section of Eastern Dedicated Freight Corridor.

« Welding Depot has been established. Rails from Bhilai Steel plant are being
transported. Welding work is under progress.

» Sleepers manufacturing has started.

« New Track Construction Machine will be placed soon for track laying.
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B) Consultancy Contracts:

1. Project Management Consultancy Services to facilitate Construction of formation
including blanketing, Major Bridges, Minor Bridges, RUBs, ROBs, Supply and Spreading
of Ballast and other related infrastructural works for Dedicated Freight Corridor from
Chainage 14.108 Km (Near New Karwandiya) to Chainage 119.437 Km (Near New Gan]
Khawaja) (Approx.105 Kms.) on Mughalsarai-Sonnagar Section of Eastern Corridor in the
states of Bihar and Uttar Pradesh in India.

« PMCworkisin progress for execution of the civil work.

2. Project Management Consultancy for Design and Construction of Track, Signaling
& Telecom works, traction power supply, SCADA, OHE and General Electrical works and
its testing and commissioning for double line electrified Railway track from New
Karwandiya (Rly. Kms-564) to Durgawati (Rly. Km-630) approx. 66 Kms on
Mughalsarai-Sonnagar Section of Eastern Dedicated Freight Corridor

« PMCfor track works is under progress.

€10C-CT10C L40did TVANNYV

3. Consultancy services for Engineering Construction Survey, Preparation of
GAD,Preparation of Cost Estimate and Preparation of Employers requirements for
inclusion in the bid document in connection with Design and Construction of Important
Bridge across river Sone (approximate length 3.06 Kms), its approaches (on both sides)
and other miscellaneous works for double track electrified railway line on Design Build
Lump Sum Basis between Sonnagar (Rly.Km.549) and Dehri-on-Sone (Rly.Km.554)
Railway Stations on Mughalsarai-Sonnagar Section of Eastern Dedicated Freight
Corridor.

+  Completed.

4. General Consultancy Services for the Work of Double Line Electrified Railway track along
with Signaling and Telecommunication system and related infrastructure for
Bhaupur—Khurja section of Eastern DFC.

« Technical evaluation of first stage proposal for CST works completed. Financial
proposal received and evaluation completed. Contract for Lot 101, 102 & 103
awarded. Contract Agreement also signed. KD-5 and KD-6 for CST Works Completed.

» Pre-Qualification document for Signaling, Telecommunication and Electrical Works
for Khurja-Bhaupur section finalized in consultation with World Bank.
PQ applications received during February, 2013. PQ evaluation by GC completed.
Bid document for System Work under finalization by GC.
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Works Tenders:

Civil, Structure and Track Works - Phase | of Eastern Corridor (Bhaupur to Khurja 343
Kms.)-World Bank Funded

Civil, Structure and Track Works:

1.

Design and Construction of Important Bridge across river Sone (approximate length 3.06
Kms), its approaches (on both sides) and other miscellaneous works for double track
electrified railway line on Design Build Lump Sum Basis between Sonnagar (Rly.Km.549)
and Dehri-on-Sone (Rly.Km.554) Railway Stations on Mughalsarai-Sonnagar Section of
Eastern Dedicated Freight Corridor

« Pre-Qualification process was completed during the year. Fourteen firms were
declared pre-qualified for bid submission.

Design and Construction of Rail Flyover near Ganjkhwaja, Formation in
Embankments/Cuttings including blanketing, Bridges (Major, Minor & RUBs), Supply and
Spreading of Ballast and other related infrastructural works for double track electrified
railway line on Design Build Lump Sum Basis in different stretches between Dehri-on-
Sone & Mughalsarai of Eastern Dedicated Freight Corridor in the states of Bihar and Uttar
Pradesh in India.

» Pre-qualification process for above works completed. Eight firms were declared

pre-qualified for bid submission.

Contracts Awarded

During the Financial Year

Works:

i)

i)

i)

Civil System & Track Contract Bhaupur — Khurja Lot 101 from Bhaupur village to Bhatura
village KM 1040-1170. The Cost of the work awarded is % 1329.49 crores and the contract
signed on 24.01.2013.

Civil System & Track Contract Bhaupur — Khurja Lot 102 from Bhatura village to Birauni
village KM 1170-1266. The Cost of the work awarded —% 925.90 crores and the contract
signed on 24.01.2013.

Civil System & Track Contract Bhaupur — Khurja Lot 103 from Birauni village to
Khurja village KM 1266 to 1367.9. The cost of the work awarded —¥ 1012.15 crores and
the contract signed on 24.01.2013.
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Consultancy:

General Consultancy services for Bhaupur — Mughalsarai section and Khurja — Dadri and
Khurja — Ludhiana section of Eastern DFC. Cost of the work ¥ 18.18 crores and contract signed
on 24.01.2013.

System Works:

Design, Construction, Supply, Installation, Testing and Commission of 2x25 KV Electrification,
Signalling & Telecommunication and associated works for double track electrified Railway
line on a Design Build Lump Sum Basis from New Karwandiya (Rly. Km. 564) to Durgawati
(Rly. Km. 630) approx. 66 Kms on Mughalsarai-Sonnagar Section of Eastern Dedicated Freight
Corridor.

After the closure of Financial Year

The consultancy contract to M/s RITES, Gurgaon have been awarded for a contract value of
%96,92,476/- vide LOA No. HQ/EN/PPP/Contractual/Pt-1l, dated 02.05.2013 for drafting

manual of standards and specifications.

Future Contracts

The following major consultancy services are planned to be engaged on different sections of
Eastern Corridor. The progress of each consultancy services to be hired is given below:

Bhaupur-Khurja Section - APL-1

i) Project Management Consultancy services Bhaupur — Khurja - For supervision of
work for Lot 101, 102, 103 & 104 and management of contract, it was planned to
engage Project Management Consultancy services. Short listing of consultants has
been completed and RFP has been issued to short listed consultants.

ii) SESMRC consultant — For maintenance of Social and Environmental issues SESMRC
consultant was planned to be engaged to prepare quarterly reports to cover social,
environmental issues for APL-1 project. Short listing of consultants finalized and RFP
issued.

iii) Quality and Safety Audit Consultant — To ensure and monitor quality and safety at
project site, it was planned to have QSAC consultancy services. Short listing of
consultants finalized and RFP issued. Consultant will be in place by October 2013.

T
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iv) Heavy Haul Program Development and Management Consultant for Institutional
Strengthening Task of DFCCIL (HHPDISM) — For institutional strengthening of DFCCIL,
a consultant was planned to be engaged for institutional strengthening module of
Heavy Haul Study. Short listing has been completed and RFP issued. Consultant will
be in place by November 2013.

V) Heavy Haul Program Development and Management Consultant for Marketing and
Commercial Strategies for Heavy Haul Rail Transport in India (HHPDMCS) - To finalize
marketing and commercial strategies for heavy haul transport in India, it was
proposed to engage a consultant. Short listing has been completed and RFP issued.

Consultant will be in place by December 2013.

vi) Heavy Haul Program Development and Management Consultant for technical
assistance of technologies research and evaluation of heavy haul capacity
development of MOR and DFCCIL (HHPDTREM) — This consultancy is under planning
stage and TOR is being finalized.

vii) Enterprise Risk Management Frame Work Consultant for DFCCIL - For Risk
Management framework study for DFCCIL consultant was planned to be engaged.
Short listing of consultants completed and RFP issued to shortlisted consultants.

Consultants will be in place by October 2013.

Bhaupur - Mughalsarai Section - APL-2

i) Triggers for project negotiation for APL-2 were agreed with World Bank during project
negotiation for APL-1 i.e. May 2011. World Bank preparation mission reviewed the
progress of project preparation during December 2012. Pre-appraisal missions of World
Bank also reviewed status of the project during February & April 2013. All items in the
trigger have been achieved and project negotiation is now planned in September 2013.
General consultant for APL-2 has been engaged during January 2013. Contract Strategy
for APL-2 has been finalized and prequalification document for CST works issued during
April 2013. GC is preparing Bid document for CST works. It is expected that CST bids will
be invited during August/September 2013 after finalization of PQ evaluation and bid

document. Project Appraisal negotiation is planned during September 2013.

Khurja-Ludhiana and Khurja - Dadri Section - APL-3

This section will be taken up after review of the triggers agreed during project negotiation for
APL-1.
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C. DANKUNI-SONNAGAR PPP PROJECT

The overall progress of the project and initiatives taken are detailed below:

« Land Acquisition: The Phase wise position of Land acquisition are as under:

Dankuni-Gomoh section (276Kms) Gomoh- Sonnagar section (264Kms)

Required Progress Required Progress
upto 31.03.2013 upto 31.03.2013

278.39Kms 225Kms (340Ha) 259.72Kms 167Kms

(388.77Ha) (613.48Ha) (210 Ha)
-Do- 142Kms (177Ha) -Do- 43Kms(55Ha)
-Do- Nil -Do- Nil

20E
20F

Of late, the local inhabitants of Balarambati mauza of Singur police station of Hoogly District,
West Bengal i.e., Project Affecting People (PAP) are agitating and have demanded additional
compensation package for land acquisition w.r.t. specified Entitlement Matrix for DFCCIL
based on RAA 2008 and NRRP 2007 (revised on 13.06.2011) circulated by Railway Board's
letter no.2009/Infra/3/1/10/Pt.| dated 13.06.2011. The matter is being negotiated in
co-ordination with State Govt. of West Bengal dealing with land acquisition including State
Level Monitoring Committee to sort out the issues and proceed further accordingly.

Detailed Project Report (DPR):

The DPR of Dankuni- Gomoh section (276Kms) - Ph-I has been prepared. DPR of Gomoh-
Sonnagar section (264Kms) - Ph-Il has also been prepared except for Koderma detour where
decision regarding alignment between Gurpa — Gujhandi stations via detour with 1 in 200 (C)
gradients or via parallel to GC line with 1 in 100 (C) gradient to be adopted is still awaited
from Railway Board for which the detailed Engineering survey report have already been
submitted to Railway Board.

Project Estimated Cost:

The project estimated cost of Dankuni- Gomoh section (276Kms)- Ph-1 is ¥ 6489.30 crores
which has been sent to Railway Board for sanction and for Gomoh-Sonnagar section
(264Kms) - Ph-Ilisunder preparation.

RFQ & RFP documents:

Draft RFQ document for Dankuni-Gomoh section (276Kms)- Ph-I has been prepared based
on Elevated Rail Corridor, Mumbai. However, the same is required to incorporate Financial
Modeling and Concession Agreement pertaining to DFC PPP project (awaited finalization).
RFP document will be prepared after finalization of draft RFQ as above.The RFQ
& RFP documents finalized as above will be modified for Gomoh-Sonnagar section (264Kms)
- Ph-IL.

IS e PSR

€10C-CT10C L40did TVANNYV




Dedicated Freight Corridor
Corporation of India Limited

IS e BRISR

(g9
i
o
&N
&N
i
o
N
-
oc
o
(=
Ll
(o
el
<
—)
=
=
<

. Utility shifting:

The Lump Sum estimated cost of shifting of utilities is ¥ 287.24 crores for Dankuni-Gomoh
section (276Kms) - Ph-I and that for Gomoh-Sonnagar section (264Kms) - Ph-II is under
survey & preparation. Railway Board has been approached for 'In Principal' approval for
shifting of utilities at the cost of Railways.

. Financial Modeling & Draft Concession Agreement:

The Terms of Reference (TOR) for Financial Modeling, establishing financial viability and
bankability of the project have been finalized by Railway Board. The tender enquiry have
been finalized for taking necessary follow up action based on Railway Board's letter
No. 2011/Infra/12/32 dated 10.12.2012 regarding participative model for rail connectivity
and capacity augmentation. The outcome will follow draft concession agreement.

D. FUTURE CORRIDORS:

Railway Board has entrusted the work of PETS (Preliminary Engineering and Traffic Survey) of
following four future corridors:

i) East—West Corridor (Kolkata—Mumbai)—2000 Km

ii) North—South Corridor (Delhi—Chennai)—2173 Km

iii) East Coast Corridor (Kharagpur—Vijayawada)—1100 Km
iv) Southern Corridor (Chennai—Goa)—890 Km

The work of PETS is being carried out by M/s. RITES. During the year traffic study report and
field data collection for North-South and East-West corridor have been completed.
The detailed alignment and report is being prepared for these 2 corridors. Work on Southern
corridor and East-Coast corridor will be taken up during 2013-14.

E. Elimination of Level crossings on Dedicated Freight Corridor

There are 1156 level crossings on Eastern and Western Corridors and these are of major
irritant in train operation and safety. A very important decision was taken by Ministry of
Railways to replace all level crossings where DFC and Zonal Railways are parallel with grade
separations (ROBs/RUBs). DFC has made estimated provision of RUBs and ROBs.

The associated works in this regard have been sanctioned in Railway's Pink Book 2013-14.
The planning and execution in co-ordination with Zonal Railways have been taken up and all
the works have been transferred to construction organization of the Zonal Railways. The joint
inspections involving construction and open line of the Zonal Railways and DFCs are in
progress for Planning and execution of the works.
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4. COMPLIANCES

A. Rajbhasha (Official Language)

In DFCCIL Corporate Office, special emphasis is being given to ensure maximum use of
Hindi in official dealings i.e. in office noting and communication with other constituents.
During the period from 01.04.2012 to 31.03.2013, a number of activities to promote use
of Hindi were initiated. The following activities need special mention here:

« The second Sub Committee of Parliament committee on official language inspected
the DFCCIL Corporate Office on 01-11-2012. During the inspection, the Honorable
Committee members praised for coordinated efforts made to promote Hindi.

« Official Language Implementation Committee meets every quarter. In DFCCIL, these
meetings were held regularly in Corporate Office. Members of the Railway Hindi
Salahkar Samiti along with the senior officers of DFCCIL participated to review the
work of official language. The members of the Railway Hindi Salahkar Samiti were
quite satisfied with the progress and initiatives taken in DFCCIL to promote the use of
Hindi and also given the important suggestions to improve the use of Hindi in
corporate office.

€10C-CT10C L40did TVANNYV

« At the end of each quarter, quarterly progress report regarding use of Hindi is
prepared and sent to Railway Board for necessary action.

Rajbhasha Pakhwada was organized in DFCCIL from 14.09.2012 to 28.09.2012.
During the Pakhwada, different competitions like Hindi Word Knowledge, Hindi Essay
and Hindi Typing were organized, in which a number of employees participated
enthusiastically. Prizes were distributed among the winners by Shri Dheeraj Basoya, the
Honorable Member of Railway Hindi Salahakar Samiti, and Shri R.K. Gupta, the Managing
Director. Hindi workshops were organized regularly in an effort to inculcate the habit of
doing more and more work in Hindi by the officers and staff of DFCCIL.

To ensure the compliance of Section 3(3) of Official Languages Act, all the office orders,
land acquisition and gazette notifications are issued Hindi and English bilingually.
The Hindi version of HR Manual/DFCCIL is compiled. The website of DFCCIL is updated
time to time in Hindi also.

B. RighttoInformation Act, 2005.

The Right to Information Act seeks to provide for setting out the practical regime of right
to information for citizens to secure access to information under the control of public
authorities, in order to promote transparency and accountability in the working of every
public authority.

The Company has appointed Central Public Information Officer, whose names are posted
on the website of the Company. During the year under review company received
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approx. 386 RTl applications and all cases were disposed off within the stipulated time. All
the replies are available on Company's website which is updated on fortnightly basis.

During the year, total 29 parliament questions related to DFCC were received and all
replied timely to the Ministry of Railways.

C. MCA21E -filing

In terms of Companies (Electronic Filing and Authentication of Documents) Rules, 2006
and Companies (Filing of Documents and Forms in Extensible Business Reporting
Language) Rules 2012, the Company has filed all the statutory forms and returns
electronically during the year under review.

D. Memorandum of Understanding

During the period under review, in terms of the MoU Guidelines issued by Department of
Public Enterprises, a Memorandum of Understanding (2013-14) was signed on
15.03.2013 with Ministry of Railways after discussion with the Task Force of Transport
& Tourism Syndicate.

In terms of the MoU (2013-14) between Ministry of Railways and DFCCIL, the Company is
to achieve Project related Parameters, Dynamic parameters, Corporate Social
Responsibility Parameters, Human Resource Management, Sustainable Development,
Sector Specificand Enterprise Specific Variables.

The Company has been ranked under the “Good” grading of MoU for the year 2011-2012
by the Department of Public Enterprises.

E. Vigilance

Vigilance connotes watchfulness and is an integral part of any Organization. The purpose
of vigilance is to enhance efficiency of the Organization as well as image building by
enhancing transparencies, curbing scope of corrupt practices, strengthening and
streamlining systems and processes, and enforcing guidelines and policies issued by the
Government and the Management. It is an important management tool and its
effectiveness ensures good health of an organization in the long run. Effective vigilance
can prevent lapses and can act as safety net. Effective vigilance also seeks to ensure hassle
free services to its clients by the Company.

The vigilance organization of DFCCIL consists of CVO, assisted by one Dy. CVO, one
Dy.GM/Vigilance, two Managers/Vigilance & one Assistant Manager/Vigilance. The post
of CVOis lying vacant since 05.12.2012
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The year 2012-13 was a significant year from the point of view of vigilance activities in the
organization and the following manuals were adopted and implemented during the
year-

« Manual of Office Procedure
« Finance Reporting Manual
« Finance Accounting Manual
« Human Resource manual

+ Vigilance Manual

Works Manual

Complaints: -

A total of 16 complaints were received through CVC/Railway Board/Individuals during the
year. Out of which 14 complaints were finalized and only two complaints i.e one pertaining to
submission of fake credentials by an agency to obtain a contract with DFCCIL and other
pertaining to the compensation of land in the Vadodara Unit were under investigation at the
end of the year.

Recommendations after investigation:-

Major penalty against 02 officers have been recommended by the CVC in the case pertaining
toirregularities in Finance and draft charge sheets have been sent to Railway Board for taking
further necessary action.

Preventive Checks:-

A total of 11 preventive checks were carried out during the year, out of which 08 were
finalized and balance three were under investigation at the end of year.

Recommendations as result of Check:

Instructions were issued to all CPMs for the protection of acquired land from encroachments
and theft of acquired assets viz. soil, trees etc.

T

IS e PSR

€10C-CT10C L40did TVANNYV




Dedicated Freight Corridor
Corporation of India Limited

IS e BRISR

(g9
i
o
&N
&N
i
o
N
-
oc
o
(=
Ll
(o
el
<
—)
=
=
<

Awareness Building and Participative Vigilance:

Vigilance Awareness Week from 29th October, 2012 to 03rd November, 2012 was
inaugurated with an interactive conference on “Transparency in Public Procurement”. Pledge
ceremony was also held under the leadership of MD/DFCCIL. An Essay Competition on the
subject of "Transparency in Public Procurement” was conducted and the winners were
suitably awarded.

The ceremony for adoption and implementation of Vigilance Manual & Works manual was
organized under the noble guidance of MD/DFCCIL on 04.12.2012 in which Hon'ble
Members of Railway Board were also present.

5. INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY AND DEVELOPMENT

The year under review saw significant progress in implementation of world class integrated IT
system in DFCCIL. System Integrator (Sl) for its IT project was selected in March 2012. SAP was
selected as the integrated solution to cater to the needs of Project Management, Asset
Management, Financial Management and Human Resource Management. The solution is
envisaged to provide Dashboard and GIS based reporting, enabling effective decision
making by senior management. After project kick-off, Process Owners were nominated and
Core Teams were identified. Through extensive discussions between Sl and Process Owners
/ Core Teams requirements are crystallized in the form of Business Blueprints. 53 Business
Blue Prints covering most processes in DFCCIL were signed off by the Process Owners.

The Data Centre of DFCCIL housed on the 4th Floor of Corporate Office was inaugurated by
MD,DFCCIL on 7th June 2013. Most of the components installed in the Data Center like Blade
Servers, Firewalls and Intrusion Prevention System are state of the art and configured in
redundant failover configuration. Data center would primarily be utilized for running SAP
based ERP solution.

DFCCIL has conducted multiple Change Management program and sensitization workshops
covering over 200 employees to prepare them for the change and envisaged challenges
ahead.

Work in under progress for LAN installation at CPM offices. Connectivity of all CPM offices
with Corporate Office will soon be achieved through MPLS based WAN.

Master Data Collection for Land, Projects, Finance, Human Resources is in hand. System
Testing is planned to start shortly. Officials are nominated for OEM training which is planned
to start soon. These team leaders will support the system functioning during and after
Go-Live of the system. Users are learnt to be eagerly waiting for the start of training.
Organizational support is required for data collection, training and quick adoption of system.
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INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

During the year under review, the industrial relation remained peaceful and harmonious.
The 6th foundation day of DFCCIL was celebrated on 30th October, 2012 with great zeal and
enthusiasm in the presence of various dignitaries, DFCCIL Officers and Employees.
The Company observed 21st May, 2012 as Anti-Terrorism Day and 7th August, 2012 as
Sadbhavana Divas. The Pledge was taken by all the officers/staff of the Company. The

7th December, 2012 was observed as Armed Forces Day and two minute silence was

observed by the officers and employees of the Company.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

During the year under review, there were changes in the composition of the Board of

Directors of the Company on account of appointments and cessation, which are as follows:

a. Sh.R.S.Sharma, Ex-CMD, ONGC joined as part time non official Director on the Board

of DFCCIL w.e.f. 25.04.2012.

Vide Railway Board letter No 2007/Infra/6/4 Pt. |, dated 14.11.2012, the President of
India nominated Sh. Girish Pillai, Adviser (Infrastructure) Railway Board as a Part time
Director in place of Sh.R.K. Jain, ex Adv (Infra).

Vide DFFCIL letter no. HQ/HR/PFile/554 dated 29.11.2012, after having being
relieved on 29.11.2012 (AN) by Railway Board vide Memorandum No.
ERB-1/2008/2/36 dated 29.11.2.012, Sh. H. D. Gujarati, SAG/IRTS, ED, TT(S) Railway
Board joined as Director (OP & BD), DFCCILon 29.11.2012 (AN).

The following Directors cease to be hold office during the financial year 2012-2013

a.

Vide Railway Board letter No. 2007/E(O)II/40/07, dated:06.09.2007 read with
DFCCIL's letter No.GM/HR/Posting, dated:18.09.2007, Sh. R.K. Sinha, ex-Dir/Fin
ceased to hold the office of whole time Director w.e.f. 16.09.2012 after completing the
tenure of five years.

Vide Railway Board letter No 2007/Infra/6/4 Pt. | dated 14.11.2012, Sh. R.K Jain,
ex-Advisor (Infra) ceased to hold the office of part time official Director
w.e.f. 14.11.2012 on account of retirement.

Vide Railway Board letter No. 2011/E(O)I1/40/34, dated: 04.10.2012, Sh. PN. Shukla,
ex-Dir/OP & BD ceased to hold the office of whole time Director w.e.f. 15.10.2012 on
account of retirement.
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d. Vide Railway Board letter No. 2010/E(O)II/40/26, dated:28.01.2013,
Sh. Bharat Salhotra, ex-Dir/Fin ceased to hold the office of whole time Director w.e.f.
28.01.2013.

The following Directors hold the office after the closure of the financial year
2012-2013.

a. Vide Railway Board's letter 2009/Infra/6/2 dated 05.07.2013, the President of India
appointed Sh. Arunendra Kumar, Chairman Railway Board as part time Chairman on
the Board of DFCCIL with immediate effect from 05.07.2013 vice Sh. Vinay Mittal
Ex Chairman Railway Board till he hold the post of Chairman, Railway Board or further
orders whicheveris earlier.

The following Directors ceased to hold office after the closure of the financial year
2012-2013

a. Sh.D.T.Joseph ceases to hold office on completion of his tenure on 13.05.2013.

b. Sh. Vinay Mittal, Ex Chairman Railway Board ceases to hold office as a part time
Chairman on the Board of DFCCIL on his superannuation on 30.06.2013.

The following Directors are holding office as on the date of this Report:

S.No Name of the Designation Date of holding

N

O 00 N O U

Director office w.e.f.

Sh. Arunendra Kumar Part Time Chairman (Official) 05.07.2013
Sh. R. K. Gupta Managing Director 10.05.2011
Sh. A. K. Dutta Director (Infrastructure) 01.04.2010
Sh. Anshuman Sharma  Director (Project Planning) 05.04.2011
Sh. H.D. Gujrati Director (Operations & Business Development) 29.11.2012
Sh. Girish Pillai Part time Director (Official) 14.11.2012
Sh. Gajendra Haldea Part time Director (Official) 02.05.2008
Sh. Bhaskar Gupta Part Time Director (Non-official) 23.11.2010

Sh. R.S. Sharma Part Time Director (Non-official) 25.04.2012
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Auditors

M/s. Jain Chopra & Co. Chartered Accountants, New Delhi, were re-appointed as Statutory
Auditor of the Company by the Comptroller and Auditor General (C&AG) of India for the
financial year 2012-2013.

Auditors' Report

The Auditors' Report submitted by M/s Jain Chopra & Co. Chartered Accountants, along with
Notes to the Financial Statements is self-explanatory.

Comments of the Comptroller & Auditor General of India

The comments of the Comptroller & Auditor General of India on the accounts of the
Company for the year ended 31st March, 2013 forms an integral part of Annual Report
2012-2013.

Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange Earning and
Outgo

The particulars required to be disclosed pursuant to section 217 (1) (e) of the Companies Act,
1956 read with Companies (Disclosure of Particulars in the Report of the Board of Directors)
Rules, 1988 in respect of the Conservation of Energy and Technology Absorption shall be
treated as Nil.

However, the Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo during the period under review are

Foreign Exchange Earnings - NIL

Foreign Exchange Outgo - % 62.45 lacs out of which
Subscription fees for IT - %22.68lacs

Tour & Travel Expenses - 6.57 lacs

L.C. Opening Charges - I13.42lacs

Bank Charges JICA Loan - %19.78lacs
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Particulars of Employees/Directors’ Remuneration

Information as per section 217 (2A) of the Companies Act, 1956 read with Companies
(Particulars of Employees) Rules, 1975 as amended from time to time is not required to be
disclosed as none of the employees and Directors was in receipt of remuneration in excess of

the limits prescribed therein.

The total cost of managerial remuneration during the financial year 2012-13 is ¥ 122.26 lacs
out of which total remuneration value is ¥ 96.91 lacs and the value of perquisites is
¥25.35lacs.

=
5

Directors' Responsibility Statement under Section 217 (2AA) of the Companies
Act, 1956

As required in terms of section 217 (2AA) of the Companies Act, 1956, the Directors confirm
that:

i. In preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have

been followed along with proper explanations relating to material departures.

ii. The Directors have selected such accounting policies, applied them consistently, and
made judgment and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give true
and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of financial year and of

the profit or loss of the Company for that period.

iii. The Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the
assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other

irregularities.

iv. The Directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis.

14. Corporate Governance

As per the Guidelines on Corporate Governance issued by Department of Public Enterprises,

following forms an integral part of this Directors' Report.

A “Corporate Governance Report placed at Annexure “A” highlighting the philosophy of the
Company on the Corporate Governance, composition of Board of Directors as well as their
attendance in various meetings, remuneration of directors etc. and other relevant

disclosures.
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Certificate of compliance of Corporate Governance obtained from practicing Company

Secretary placed at Annexure “B.”

A"Management Discussion and Analysis Report” placed at Annexure “C.”
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

1. A brief statement on Company's philosophy on Corporate Governance

The Company believes in achieving the Company's Goal and objectives through the highest levels of
transparency, accountability and equity in all spheres of its operations and in all its dealings. The
Corporate Governance is the application of best management practices, compliance of Laws, rules,
regulation and adherence standard to achieve the objects of the Company.

The key value is to believe in “Speed, Sincerity and Success.” The Cardinal principles such as
Accountability, Responsibility, Transparency and Fair Disclosures serve as the means for achieving

this.

2. Board of Directors:

2.1 Composition of the Board of Directors:

In terms of Article 80 of the Articles of Association of the Company, the President of India
has determined in writing that there shall be a total of 12 Directors on the Board of
DFCCIL. The President of India vide letter no. 2008/Infra/6/1 dated 04.05.2010 has
approved the composition of the Board of Directors of DFCCIL as follows:

Chairman Railway Board (CRB) as Part Time Chairman.

Five full time Functional Directors including Managing Director.
One Nominee of Ministry of Railways.

One Nominee of Planning Commission.

Four Independent non-official Directors including one from financial institutions
depending on requirement.

2.2 Strength of the Board

On the date of the report, the total strength of the Board of Directors of the Company is
Nine comprising of four whole-time Directors, one part time Chairman, two part-time
official Directors (nominee) from Ministry of Railways and Planning Commission
respectively and two part time non-official Directors (Independent). In terms of Article
81(1) of the Articles of Association of the Company, The President of India has the power
to appoint Directors of the Company.

Following directors have joined the Board during the financial year 2012-13.

a. Sh.R.S.Sharma, Ex-CMD, ONGC joined as part time non official Director on the Board of
DFCCILw.e.f. 25.04.2012.
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b. Vide Railway Board letter No 2007/Infra/6/4 Pt. | dated 14.11.2012, the President of India
nominated Sh. Girish Pillai, Adviser (Infrastructure) Railway Board as a Part time Director
in place of Sh.R.K. Jain, ex Adv (Infra).

c. Vide DFFCIL letter no. HQ/HR/PFile/554 dated 29.11.2012, after having being relieved
on 29.11.2012 (AN) by Railway Board vide Memorandum No. ERB-1/2008/2/36
dated 29.11.2.012, Sh.H.D.Gujrati, SAG/IRTS, ED, TT(S) Railway Board joined as Director
(OP &BD), DFCCILon 29.11.2012 (AN).

The following Directors cease to be hold office during the financial year 2012-2013

a. Vide Railway Board letter No. 2007/E(O)II/40/07, dated:06.09.2007 read with DFCCIL's
letter No. GM/HR/Posting, dated: 18.09.2007, Sh. R. K. Sinha, Ex-Dir/Fin ceased to hold
the office of whole time Director w.e.f. 16.09.2012 after completing the tenure of five
years.

b. Vide Railway Board letter No 2007/Infra/6/4 Pt. | dated 14.11.2012, Sh. R. K Jain,
ex-Advisor (Infra) ceased to hold the office of part time official Director w.e.f. 14.11.2012
due to retirement.

€10C-CT10C L40did TVANNYV

c. Vide Railway Board letter No. 2011/E(O)Il/40/34, dated: 04.10.2012, Sh. P. N. Shukla,
ex-Dir/OP & BD ceased to hold the office of whole time Director w.e.f. 15.10.2012 due to
retirement.

d. Vide Railway Board letter No. 2010/E(O)I1/40/26, dated:28.01.2013, Sh. Bharat Salhotra,
ex-Dir/Fin ceased to hold the office of whole time Director w.e.f. 28.01.2013

The following Directors hold the office after the closure of the financial year
2012-2013.

a. Vide Railway Board's letter 2009/Infra/6/2 dated 05.07.2013, the President of India
appointed Sh. Arunendra Kumar, Chairman Railway Board as part time Chairman on the
Board of DFCCIL with immediate effect from 05.07.2013 vice Sh. Vinay Mittal
ex-Chairman Railway Board till he hold the post of Chairman, Railway Board or further
orders whichever is earlier.

The following Directors ceased to hold office after the closure of the financial year
2012-2013

a. Sh.D.T.Joseph ceases to hold office on completion of his tenure on 13.05.2013.

b. Sh. Vinay Mittal, ex-Chairman Railway Board ceases to hold office as a part time
Chairman on the Board of DFCCIL on his superannuation on 30.06.2013.
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The composition of the Board of Directors, on the date of report, along with Directorships

(g p]
| held by them and their attendance in the Board meetings held during the financial year
o 2012-2013 and the last Annual General Meeting is tabled below:
N
1 S. No. Category of Name of Number of Total No. of No of No. of Last
N Directors Directors/ Date of  Directorships Committee Board Board AGM
| Appointment /Chairmanshi Memberships/ Meetings meetings attended
o0 ps in public chairmanships held attended
o companies in public during (during
including companies 2012- their
I_ DFCCIL and including 2013 respective
x excluding DFCCIL and (during tenures)
private excluding their
o Companies private respective
n- 1&5 companies tenures)
T (*4 & 5)
z (I) Chairman (Part-time official)
e 1. Chairman/ Sh. Arunendra Kumar NA NA NA NA NA
< Railway Board (Held office from
: 05.07.2013
Z Chairman/ Sh. Vinay Mittal As Chairman-1 NA 8 8 Yes
Z 2. Railway Board (Held office from As Member-3
held office upto 08.07.2011)
<L 30.06.2013)
(1) Whole-time Director
1 Managing Director | Sh. R. K. Gupta 1 Nil 8 8 Yes
(held office from
10.05.2011)
0 Looking after Sh.RK. Gupta NA NA NA* NA** Yes
Director (Finance) (et wiitez e
( held office up to 01.042012 to
15.03.2013) 16.09.2012 and
from 29.01.2013
to 14.03.2013)
2(b) Director (Finance) | Sh. Bharat Salhotra 1 Nil 2 2 Yes
(held office upto | (Held office from
28.01.2013) 17.09.2012)
2(¢) Looking after Sh. H.D. Gujrati 1 NA NA* NA** NA
Director (Finance) (Held office from
15.03.2013)
3 (a) Director Sh. PN. Shukla 1 Nil 6 6 Yes
(Operations (Held office from
& Business 15.10.2009)
Development)
(held office upto
15.10.2012)
3 (b) Director Sh. H.D. Gujrati 1 Nil 1 1 NA
(Operations & (Held office from
Business 29.11.2012)
Development)
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official

(held office from
25.04.2012)

(Member) — 3

4. Director (Project | Sh. Anshuman Sharma 1 Nil 8 8 Yes >
Planning ) (Held office from
05.04.2011) ZZ
Director Sh. AK. Dutta Nil Yes c
(Infrastructure ) (Held office from >
01.04.2010) —
(lIl) Director (Part-time official) w
m
Adviser (Infra) Sh. Ranjan Kumar Audit Committee Yes o
Railway Board( Jain (Member )-1 o
held office up to | (held office from
30.09.2012 08.04.2011) -
Advisor (Infra) Sh. Girish Pillai Audit Committee NA I
structure) /Railway| (held office from (Member) -1 N
Board 14.11.2012) c
=i
Advisor of Deputy | Sh. Gajendra Haldea Nil NO N
Chairman, (held office from 1
Planning 02.05.2008) N
Commission °
(IV) Independent Directors ( Part Time non official )
Lo
Part Time non- Sh. D.T. Joseph Audit Committee No
official (held office| (held office from ( Member) -4
up to 13.05.2013) 14.05.2010) Audit Committee
( Chairman)-1
Shareholders
Grievance
(Member)-1
Part Time non- Prof. Sh. Bhaskar Gupta Audit Yes
official (held office from Committee
23.11.2010) (Member) - 1
Part Time non Sh. R.S. Sharma Audit Committee Yes
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NOTES:

1. The Directorships and memberships in the Committees being held by the Directors are within
the limits laid down under Companies Act, 1956. For the purpose of Section-275 of
Companies Act 1956, the Directorship in a private company which is neither a subsidiary nor
a holding company of a public company is excluded.

2. The term "part-time official” indicates the Government nominee Directors on the Board of
DFCCILwho are the officials of the Ministry of Railways and Planning Commission.

3. The term “part time non official” means the Independent Directors.

For the purpose of considering the limit of the Committees on which a Director can serve, all
public limited companies, whether listed or not, is included.

5. For the purpose of reckoning the limit for chairmanship/membership, the Audit Committee
and the Shareholders' Grievance committee alone is taken.

6. The word “NA” denotes “Not Applicable” as either the concerned Directors have joined the
Board after the financial year 2012-13 or the relevant parameter has not fallen due during
their tenure.

ANNUAL REPORT 2012-2013

7. The NA* in column-II (2) above indicates “Not Applicable” as during the year under review, in
the absence of Shri R.K. Sinha, Director (Finance), the functions of the post were looked after
by the Managing Director from 01.04.2012 to 16.09.2012 and after the resignation from
Shri Bharat Salhotra from 29.01.2013 to 14.03.2013, respectively. Sh.H.D.Gujrati is looking
after the charge of Dir (Fin) from 15.03.2013 onwards.

During the financial year 2012-2013, the Board of Directors met eight times to transact the business
and have complied with the provisions of Companies Act, 1956 read with the DPE guidelines relating
to Board Meetings. In all cases of absence of Director, Leave of Absence was granted under clause (g)
of sub section (1) of section 283 of the Companies Act, 1956.

The meetings of the Board of Directors of DFCCIL were held on following dates as mentioned below:

1. For the quarter ended June 2012 18.04.2012, 14.05.2012, 11.06.2012, 29.06.2012
2. For the quarter ended September 2012 07.08.2012, 03.09.2012
3. For the quarter ended December 2012 30.10.2012

4. For the quarter ended March 2013 15.01.2013
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Brief Resume of Directors appointed during the financial year 2012-2013.

)

iii)

Sh. Girish Pillai, Part Time Official Director, DFCCIL, w.e.f. 14.11.2012

Shri Girish Pillai, Officer of 1981 batch on Indian Railway Traffic Service (IRTS) has joined
as Executive Director (Infrastructure), Railway Board on 17.10.2012. He is a Post Graduate
in Mathematics from the University of Delhi. Sh. Girish Pillai is the nodal officer for the
Dedicated Freight Corridor Project in Railway Ministry. His current assignment includes
long term planning for Infrastructure creation over Indian Railways, Coordination for
implementation of PPP projects, International Railway cooperation and developing Long
Range Decision Support System (LRDSS) for Railways. In his career of over 30 years with
Indian Railways, he has worked extensively at Divisional, Zonal Railway and Railway Board
level. Before joining as Executive Director (Infrastructure), he has worked as Chief
Operating Manager/Western Railway, Divisional Railway Manager/Mumbai and
Executive Director (Perspective Planning), Railway Board.

Sh. H.D. Gujrati, Director (OP & BD), DFCCIL, w.e.f. 29.11.2012

Shri H. D. Gujrati took over as Director (Operations & Business Development), DFCCIL on
29.11.2012. Prior to this Sh. Gujrati, an Indian Railway Traffic Service officer of 1985 batch,
was working as Executive Director, Traffic Transportation (Steel) in Railway Board,
Ministry of Railways.

A post-graduate in Physics, he also holds PGDIM in Marketing and MBA in Finance,
He has extensive experience in the bulk and container transportation. After joining the
IRTS, he had held various important positions in the Ministry of Railways (Railway Board),
erstwhile undivided South Eastern Railway (The blue chip Railway of Indian Railways),
Northern Railway, Konkan Railway and Container Corporation of India. He has worked as
Executive Director-Freight Marketing, Director-Traffic Transportation, Director-Safety in
Railway Board and Group General Manager for strategic Planning, International
Marketing and Operation in Container Corporation of India.

Recipient of Railway Minister's Award for his contribution in freight operation,
Mr. Gujrati's areas of interests include Supply Chain Management and Transport Planning
for bulk and containerized cargo. He passionately worked for use of information
technology in rail transport for transparency and efficient management to make it
responsive to the needs and aspirations of the communities.

Sh. Arunendra Kumar, Chairman/ DFCCIL, w.e.f.05.07.2013

Shri Arunendra Kumar, Member Mechanical with additional charge of Chairman Railway
Board, a Mechanical Engineer joined Indian Railways through the prestigious Special
Class Railway Apprentice Examination in 1972. He has been in charge of maintenance of a
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variety of locomotives, coaches and wagons over a career of more than 35 years both in
Workshops and open line. He has several innovations to his credit in the area of
locomotive and coaching maintenance. He has displayed great leadership qualities and
managerial skills which has enabled him to deliver results in crisis situations. Prior to his
present assignment he has worked as General Manager, South East Central Railway,
where he managed the heaviest freight operation in the Country. As Divisional Railway
Manager, Mumbai Central he successfully managed maintenance and operation of all
trains and infrastructure over Mumbai Division.

Shri Kumar has contributed significantly in various policy formulation at Railway Board
Level while working as Advisor (CC) & Additional Member Production unit. He has
attended advanced management and training programmes at Paris, Germany, South
Korea, China, Switzerland, Canada, Namibia.

Shri Kumar is an outstanding athlete and excellent player of Badminton. Shri Kumar has
featured on National Geographic Channel in the serial “"Seven Mega Cities of the World”
and holds a record of longest Live TV Interview by a Railway Officer on National TV
Channel.

3. Audit Committee
Composition of the Audit Committee

Audit Committee of the Board of Directors was originally constituted on 14.03.2008 and was
reconstituted from time to time. During the year under review, the Audit Committee was
re-constituted in line with section 292A of the Companies Act, 1956 read with the DPE
guidelines. The composition and the Terms of Reference (ToR) of the Audit Committee were
reviewed at the 34th Board meeting held on 07.08.2012 and Sh. R.S. Sharma was introduced
asa Member of the Audit Committee.

In terms of Railway Board letter No. 2008/Infra/6/1, dated 14.05.2010, Shri D.T. Joseph, Part
time non-official Director completed his tenure for a period of 3 years on 13.05.2013. As a
result, the Audit Committee of the Board was reconstituted at 39th meeting of the Board held

on 14.06.2013.
S
membership of the Committee
Sh. D.T. Joseph Chairman 25.06.2010 to 13.05.2013*
2. Sh. Ranjan Kumar Jain Member 23.04.2011 to 30.09.2012*
3. Sh. Bhaskar Gupta Member 23.04.2011
4. Sh. R.S. Sharma Member 07.08.2012

5. Sh. Girish Pillai Member 15.01.2013
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The Committee acts in accordance with the terms of reference of the Board (14.03.2008)

which are:

To discuss with the auditors periodically about internal control systems.
To discuss and decide about the scope of audit including the observations of auditors.

To review the half-yearly and annual financial statements before submission to the
Board and ensure compliance of internal control systems.

To investigate into any matter relating to financial management including the audit
report.

Any other matter brought to the notice of the Audit Committee by Board of Directors.

To appoint an internal Auditor and to set the terms and conditions of appointment,
including the remuneration payable (added vide item no. 4 of 12th Board Meeting
held on 16.6.2009)

Additional Terms of Reference for the Audit Committee re-constituted on 25.06.2010

The role of the Audit Committee shall include the following:

1

Oversight of the company's financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial
information to ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient, and credible.

Recommending to the Board the fixation of audit fees.

Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the
statutory auditors.

Reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements before submission to
the Board for approval.

Matters required to be included in the Directors' Responsibility Statement to be
included in the Board's report in terms of clause (2AA) of section 217 of the Companies
Act, 1956;

« Changes, ifany, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same;

« Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by
management;

« Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit
findings;

« Compliance with legal requirements relating to financial statements;
« Disclosure of any related party transactions; and

+ Qualificationsin the draft audit report.

T
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10.

11.

12.

13.

14.
15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

Reviewing, with the management, the quarterly financial statements before submission
to the Board for approval.

Reviewing, with the management, performance of internal auditors and adequacy of
the internal control systems.

Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the
internal audit department, staffing, and seniority of the official heading the department,
reporting structure, coverage and frequency of internal audit.

Discussion with internal auditors and/or auditors any significant findings and follow up
there on.

Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal
auditors/auditors/agencies into matters where there is suspected fraud or irregularity or
a failure of internal control systems of a material nature and reporting the matter to the
Board.

Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and
scope of audit as well as post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern.

To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors,
debenture holders, shareholders (in case of non -payment of declared dividends) and
creditors.

To review the functioning of the Whistle Blower Mechanism.
To review the follow up action on the audit observations of the C&AG audit.

To review the follow up action taken on the recommendations of Committee on Public
Undertakings (COPU) of the Parliament.

Provide an open avenue of communication between the independent auditor, internal
auditor and the Board of Directors

Review all related party transactions in the company. For this purpose, the Audit
Committee may designate a member who shall be responsible for reviewing related
party transactions.

Explanation: The term “related party transactions” shall have the same meaning as
contained in the Accounting Standard 18, issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

Review with the independent auditor the co-ordination of audit efforts to assure
completeness of coverage, reduction of redundant efforts, and the effective use of all
audit resources.

Consider and review the following with the independent auditor and the management:
« The adequacy of internal controls including computerized information system
controls and security, and
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* Related findings and recommendations of the independent auditor and internal
auditor, together with the management responses.
20. Consider and review the following with the management, internal auditor and the
independent auditor:
« Significant findings during the year, including the status of previous audit
recommendations

« Any difficulties encountered during audit work including any restrictions on the
scope of activities or access to required information.

21. Carrying out any other function as is mentioned in the terms of reference of the Audit.

Additional Terms of Reference for the Audit Committee re-constituted on 07.08.2012.
Chapter-4 of the DPE guidelines on Corporate Governance deals with the Audit
Committee. Clause 4.5 of the chapter requires that the following information shall be
reviewed by the Audit Committee.

a) Management Discussion and Analysis of financial condition and results of
operations.
b) Statement of related party transactions submitted by Management.

€10C-CT10C L40did TVANNYV

c) Management letters/letters of internal control weakness issued by the statutory
auditors.

d) Internalauditreportsrelating to internal control weakness.

e) The appointment and removal of the Chief Internal Auditor shall be placed before
the Audit Committee; and

f) Certification/declaration of financial statements by the Chief Executive
/ Chief Finance Officer.

During the year under review, the Committee met 4 times on the following dates 18.04.2012,
03.08.2012,21.12.2012,28.03.2013.

The attendance of the members of the Committee during 2012-2013 is produced below:

Sh. D. T. Joseph Chairman

Sh. Ranjan Jain Member

Sh. Bhaskar Gupta Member 4 4
Sh. R.S. Sharma Member 2 2
Sh. Girish Pillai Member 1 1

**"Meeting held”- denotes the number of meetings held during the tenure of the member of the Committee.

*** “Meeting attended”- denotes the number of meetings attended by the member during his tenure.




IS e BRISR

(g9
i
o
&N
&N
i
o
N
-
oc
o
(=
Ll
(o
el
<
—)
=
=
<

Dedicated Freight Corridor
Corporation of India Limited

4. Remuneration Committee

i) In terms of Chapter 5 of the DPE guidelines on Corporate Governance, the
Remuneration Committee of the Board was reconstituted in line with the DPE guidelines
at 39th meeting of the Board held on 14.06.2013 and 40th meeting held on 22.07.2013.

As on date of the report, the Remuneration Committee of the Board comprises of
Sh. R.S.Sharma as Chairman, Sh. Bhaskar Gupta and Sh. Girish Pillai, Part Time Directors
of the Company as its members. Remuneration Committee will decide the annual
bonus/variable pay pool and policy for its distribution across the executives and non-
unionized supervisors, within the prescribed limits. The Committee will be headed by an
Independent Director.”

ii) Remuneration of Directors

DFCCIL, being a wholly owned Government Company under Companies Act, 1956, the
whole-time Directors of the Company are appointed by the President of India through
Ministry of Railways. The functional Directors so appointed, draw remuneration under
Industrial Dearness Allowance (IDA) pattern of pay scale pre-determined by the
Government and as per the terms and conditions issued by Government of India from
time to time. The IDA Pay scales (2007) and basket of allowances has been implemented
in DFCCIL.

The part-time official (Government Nominee) Directors on the Board of the Company
do not draw any remuneration from the Company. They draw remuneration from the
Government only as Government officials. The part time non-official Directors
(Independent) draws the sitting fee for the Board/Sub-Committee meetings attended
during the financial year.

The detail of sitting fee paid to the Part-time non official Directors for the financial year
2012-13isdetailed below:

Name of the Director | No. of Board/Sub-Committee Sitting Fee (In %)
Meetlngs attended*

Shri D.T. Joseph 2,00,000
2 Shri Bhaskar Gupta 10 2,00,000
3 Shri R.S. Sharma 8 1,60,000

*This includes No. of Board meetings/Sub-Committee meeting (Audit Committee Meetings and HR
Committee Meetings) attended by the Part time official Directors.
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Disclosure on Remuneration package of whole time Directors for the year 2012-13:

Director (Infra)

Name of the Salary & Other Performance | Retirement Bonus/ Total (in ) Z
Director Allowances | Benefits Linked Benefits | Commission
(In ) Perks Incentives /ex-gratia C
(n%) (In%) >
F
1 Sh. RK. Gupta 25,21,516 870,000 0.00 0.00 00.00 33,91,516
Managing ;U
Director r"-o
2 Sh. H.D Gujrati 775,500 260,000 0.00 0.00 00.00 10,35,500 o
Director w
(Opn. & BD) ]
3 Sh. PN. Shukla 20,58,986 356,613 0.00 0.00 00.00 24,15,599 N
Ex-Director o
(Opn. & BD) [ =
N
4 Sh. AK. Dutta 23,50,285 0.00 0.00 0.00 00.00 23,50,285 1
N
o
[
W

5 Sh. AK. Dutta 23,02,200 780,000 0.00 0.00 00.00 30,82,200
Director (Infra)

6 Bharat Salhotra, 818,809 267,920 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,86,729
(Ex-Director

Finance)

Note:
1. Salary and Allowances includes Basic, DA, CTA, Sumptuary, tour allowance, medical
allowance, magazine, tadk, electricity, furnishing, personal pay and arrear on salary.
2. OtherBenefits and Perquisites include payment for lease accommodation.
5. General Meetings

Annual General Meetings

The Annual General Meetings of the Company are held at New Delhi, where the registered
office of the Company is situated. The details of such meetings held during the last three
yearsare asunder:
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2009-2010 Registered Office-Committee Room, 2nd Floor, 29.09.2010 5.00 PM
Rail Bhawan, Raisina Road, New Delhi-110001.
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5th 2010-2011  Corporate Office-Board Room, 5" Floor 17.09.2011 12.30 PM
Pragati Maidan Metro Station
Building Complex, New Delhi-110001

6th 2011-2012  Corporate Office-Board Room, 5" Floor 26.09.2012 1530 PM
Pragati Maidan Metro Station
Building Complex, New Delhi-110001

Detail of special resolutions passed in the previous three AGMs.

m Subject Matter of the Special Resolution m

2009-2010 Pursuant to the provisions of Section 293(1)(d) 29.09.2010 5.00 PM
and other applicable provisions, if any, of the
Companies Act 1956, the consent of the
Company was accorded to the Board of
Directors of the Company to borrow money.
5" 2010-2011  Nil 17.09.2011 1230 PM
6" 2011-2012  Nil 26.09.2012 15.30 PM
6. Disclosures

A. There has not been a materially significant related party transaction.

B. The Company has not been imposed penalty by any statutory authority as a result of
non-compliance.

C. The Company has complied with the guidelines on Corporate Governance issued by
Department of Public Enterprises. In accordance with the guidelines, DFCCIL evolved a
Code of Business Conduct and Ethics for its Board Members and Senior Management
Personnel and has included Corporate Governance and Management Discussion and
Analysis Reportin the Directors Report for the year 2012-2013.

D. Allitems of expenditure debited in the books of accounts of DFCCIL are for the purpose
of project execution entrusted to DFCCIL and are related to project execution.

E. Thereare no personal expenses incurred for the Board of Directors.
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F.  The Netadministrative expenses as a percentage of total expenses have decreased from
13.45%in2011-12t012.23%in 2012-13.

Means of Communication

7.1 Annual Results - The audited annual financial results and Annual Report are
displayed on DFCCIL website at www.dfccil.org.

7.2 Information and latest updates on Tenders/EOIs, details of tenders/contracts
awarded, press releases, Job openings, Mission and objectives of the Company can
be accessed at company's website.

7.3 The Company publishes its quarterly Newsletter.

7.4 Public Information Brochure, February 2012 uploaded on the website of the
Company explains main features of Dedicated Freight Corridor (DFC) Project, the
policy framework of land acquisition, entitlement matrix, basic compensation policy,
Resettlement and Rehabilitation mechanism and grievance redresses mechanism.
This brochure is distributed to Public as an information dissemination process under
the project by the Company as project implementing agency.

Audit Qualifications

The Company has been putting all the efforts towards ensuring that financial statements are
prepared in the most transparent manner resulting in unqualified financial statements. There
have been no significant qualifications.

Training of Board Members

DFCCIL is concerned to take various training programs for its officers/ employees. In order to
acquaint the Board Members, presently the Corporation has adopted the practice of
furnishing a set of documents/ booklets to a Director on his/ her joining the Board. The set of
documents provided includes Annual Reports for the last financial years, Memorandum and
Articles of Association, a copy of the Memorandum of Understanding alongwith MOU
targets and its achievements. This provides the basic information about the Company to the
incumbent. Besides that Board members and Senior Management personnel are nominated
forvarious training programs, from time to time.

Code of Business Conduct & Ethics

The Company has in place the Code of Conduct for Board Members and Senior Level
Management duly approved by the Board of Directors. At 36" meeting of the Board, the
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Code of Business Conduct and Ethics for Board members and Senior Management which
came into force w.e.f. 1st day of April 2009 was replaced by the Model Code of Conduct as
suggested in DPE guidelines. In terms of Code of Conduct for Directors and Senior
Management Personnel, the annual affirmation that Code of Conduct has been complied
with has been obtained from all the Board members and Senior Management Personnel. A
declaration signed by the Managing Director affirming the compliance with the Code of
Conduct by the Board members and Senior Management Personnel during 2012-2013 is
placed at Annexure "D". The Code of Conduct is also posted on the Website of the Company

www.dfccil.org

11.  Whistle Blower Policy

DFCCIL believes in conduct of its affairs with highest standards of professionalism, honesty
and integrity and is committed to ensure ethical behaviour by all its employees. The
company therefore believes in creating a culture where it should be safe for all employees to
raise concerns about any unethical practices or misconduct. The Company had formulated a
Whistle Blower Policy. This policy provides a framework to enable employees wishing to raise
a concern about serious irregularities within the Company without fear of victimisation and
covers protected disclosures by employees of DFCCIL including those on deputation.

12. Compliance Certificate

The Certificate from a practicing Company Secretary regarding compliance of the conditions
of Corporate Governance in accordance with the guidelines issued by Department of Public
Enterprises forms the part of the Annual Report.
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Annexure —"B

Ashish Kumar Gupta

Company Secretary

Address: A-16, Jitar Nagar, Parwana Road, Delhi-110051
Phone: 011-22025417, 9312210264

E-mail: guptaashish75@gmail.com

To the Members of

M/s. Dedicated Freight Corridor Corporation of India Limited
Regd Office: Room No 101/A,

Rail Bhawan, Raisina Road,

New Delhi-110001

REG:

COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE WITH REFERENCE TO COMPLIANCE OF CONDITIONS OF
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE UNDER GUIDELINES ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE FOR
CENTRAL PUBLIC SECTOR ENTERPRISES 2010

This Certificate is in accordance with compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by
M/s. Dedicated Freight Corridor Corporation of India Limited. (Hereinafter referred to
as “Company”) for the Financial year ended on 31" March, 2013 as stipulated in the
Guidelines issued for Central Public Sector Enterprises 2010 effective from May 2010
(Hereinafter referred to as “Guidelines”).

The Compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the
Management. My examination is limited to review of procedures and implementation
thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of
Corporate Governance as stipulated in the said guidelines. It is neither an audit and nor an
expression of opinion of the financial statement of the Company. My responsibility is to carry
out an examination, on the basis of my professional judgment so as to award a reasonable
assurance of the correctness and completeness of the records for the purpose of this
certificate.

| have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of my knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purposes of certification and have been provided with such
records, documents, certifications etc as had been required by me.

| certify that in respect of the aforesaid financial year ended 31st March 2013, the company
has complied with various provisions of the Guidelines in its Corporate Governance Report
except:

a) Clause No. 3.2relating to composition of Board of Directors - Nominee Directors
b) Clause No. 3.6 relating to integration and alignment of Risk Management System.

| hereby state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the
affairs of the Company.

Sd/-

Place: Delhi Ashish Kumar Gupta
Date : 28.08.2013 Company Secretary
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Annexure ="C"

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANAYLSIS REPORT

Industry Structure and Developments

The overall economic development of the Country could be measured with the development of
different sectors of the economy. Transport sector plays an important role in accelerating the
economic development by facilitating timely transportation of people and goods. Railways are the
main artery of inland transport in an economy. Indian Railway (IR) is the largest rail network in Asia as
well as the world's second largest under a single management. Indian Railways carries almost billion
tones of freight over its network and accounts for about 70 percent of revenue, while the rest comes
from passenger traffic.

In India, the Ministry of Railways is the nodal authority for development and maintenance of rail
transport. It is actively engaged in formulation of various policies and looking after the overall
functioning of the railway system. In order to deal with its different business aspects, IR has set up
several Public Sector Undertakings for consultancy services, construction activities, IT sector,
commercial activities, etc to enable IR to focus on its key activity of train operations and
maintenance. This has also brought about efficiency in other non-core activities because of focused
working of these PSUs on individual specific area of operation.

Under same principle, to segregate passenger and freight traffic on railway network and to augment
the carrying capacity of railway network, “Dedicated Freight Corridor Corporation of India Limited
(DFCCIL)" was created as Special Purpose Vehicle to undertake planning & development,
construction, maintenance and operation of Dedicated Freight lines. The Western DFC from JNPT to
Dadri (1483 Kms.) with the superimposition of Delhi Mumbai Industrial Corridor Development
Corporation Ltd (DMICDC) has evinced keen interest for industrial development. DFCCIL is required
to provide the matching rail transport logistics. The Eastern Corridor from Ludhiana to Dankuni
(1834 Kms.) is lifeline for power sector and other essential commodities like food grain & fertilizer
serving mineral rich states of India. Ministry of Urban Development (MoUD) has prepared a report
advising for developing Special Primary Economy Region (SPER) along the Eastern Corridor on the
lines of DMICDC on Western Corridor. Recently, an Inter-Ministerial Group (IMG) was also formed for
development of Industrial Corridor from Amritsar-Dankuni along the Eastern Corridor.

Strength

Land Acquisition in the project continues to be its hallmark of strength. Even in difficult areas in
Maharashtra, especially Greater Mumbai, the acquisition process has been moving smoothly as a
result of a cautious and sensitive approach with the Project Affected People (PAPs) and intense
frequent engagement with the State revenue and other officials. Similarly, the land acquisition in
densely urbanized pockets of NCR in the Rewari-Dadri section of Western DFC Phase-2, which had
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fierce resistance in the beginning, is now proceeding smoothly. The help and assistance available
from Haryana state officials and the efforts by the DFC Project officials with utmost restraint and
patience have yielded very rich dividend and the acquisition in this stretch has also been
progressing well.

On the social and environmental front also, all the environmental clearances for DFC relating to
Sanjay Gandhi National Park, Balaji Ambaji Wildlife Sanctuary and Thol Bird Sanctuary (on Western
DFC), and ASI clearance for Budhia ka Taal and forest clearance in Taj Trapezium Zone (TTZ) (on
Eastern DFC) alongwith related forest clearances and environmental clearances in other smaller
pockets of the project, have been addressed and no impediments on this account to the project
implementation are anticipated.

Apart from the strength in land acquisition, the fact of external funding by JICA for entire Phase-1 &
Phase-2 of WDFC, concluded during the current financial year covering the debt portion of the
project financing, is a major achievement. With the equity provisioning by Ministry of Railways, the
entire project financing for WDFC has been tied up. At the same time, while external funding for
Appraisal Project Loan (APL-1) (Bhaupur-Khurja) on Eastern Dedicated Freight Corridor (EDFC) has
been in place, considerable progress has been made to negotiate loan from World Bank for APL-2
(Bhaupur-Mughalsarai). With this, funding for around 850 kms out of around 1839 kms section on
EDFCshall also bein place.

All the Rehabilitation & Resettlement Plan (RRP), Social Impact Assessments (SIA) and other activities
of social management relating to land acquisition as prescribed by Japan International Cooperation
Agency (JICA) for Western Dedicated Freight Corridor (WDFC) have been completed except
identification of NTH (Non Title Holders), which is ongoing. Further, in EDFC, SIA and Environment
Assessment (EA) reports of Dadri-Khurja section were prepared. SIA and EA reports were updated for
Mughalsarai-Bhaupur (APL-2). Forest clearance has been obtained for forest land diversion in APL-1
& APL-2. Assessment (ESIA) has been carried out and finalized for Wamaj-Igbalgarh section, Rewari
Loco Maintenance depot, Rewari. RRPs of WDFC for Phase-I was updated and that of Phase-Il was
finalized.

During the year under review, Vigilance Manual and Works Manual were issued in November 2012.
The Manual of Office Procedure for DFCCIL, Finance Reporting Manual, Finance Accounting Manual,
Human Resource Manual were also implemented. These manuals will put in place the systems and
procedures for day to day functioning of the organisation.

Weakness

As reflected in previous year's management discussion, discussions on the key soft parameters within
the organization of clarity, conviction, confidence, courage and communication (5 C's) to handle the
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project of this complexity and magnitude continues with marginal improvement. The courage and
conviction deficit had been significantly influenced by the current environment and the historical
background of events in the organization. Lack of these parameters obviously combines to result
into confidence deficit in any endeavor of the organization. The leadership of the company would
need to continue its efforts to demonstrate necessary boast to the courage and confidence at every
level in the organization.

In continuation with the emphasis on 5C's, while there has been visible improvement in the external
communication by way of DFCC efforts and resulted in periodically being covered in the media. It has
also improved amongst other stakeholders within & outside of the Govt. domain. Efforts have been
made in the organization during the year to improve these through internal procedures and external
assistance as well. A program on “Leadership skills and Strategic Management” was also conducted
at ISB, Mohali from 07.12.2012 to 08.12.2012 to familiarize officials with latest management
technique and to increase bonding and bonhomie amongst them. However, further focused inputs
in the coming year would be required as an important ingredient for smooth execution in the
field works.

DFC requires 10703 hectares of Land spread over 3338 Kms for both Corridor. On the Eastern
Corridor, DFC alignment passes through the States of West Bengal, Jharkhand, Bihar, Uttar Pradesh,
Haryana, and Punjab. The Western Corridor passes through the State of Uttar Pradesh, Haryana,
Rajasthan, Gujarat, and Maharashtra. The Acquisition of Land being the subject matter of the
concerned States is a biggest challenge faced by the Company. The Land is to be acquired in terms
of various guidelines issued by State Governments/Zonal Railways, Central Government, provision of
NRRP 2007, and requirement of funding agencies with respect to environmental and social
considerations and expectations of project affected parties. Time bound execution of the project is
hindered on account of delays in getting approvals from the concerned authorities.

Due to very specialized nature of work, the organization continues to experience lack of adequate
professional resources as a result of non-availability of officials from the parent professional source,
i.e. Ministry of Railways. The work has been progressing with the help of various consultants and
some of the retired experienced rail and transport professionals engaged as Advisers for various
activities.

Opportunity

DFC project will bring about a quantum leap in rail transport capacity, efficient technology, and
operational efficiency, contributing to national economy both directly and indirectly. Even during
the construction phase, this project is a major boost for the national economy which is currently
flailing and various Industries and infrastructure sector is pinning its hope on successful and timely
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execution of the project. Most importantly, DFCCIL has a great opportunity to build world class
infrastructure that will have the capability of bringing about a paradigm shift in the transportation
sectorin India.

The DFC will be a game changer in transport logistics. Speedier, Scheduled services is expected to
bring down logistics cost significantly. The network is expected to provide long awaited total
logistics solution to trade utilizing energy efficient rail transportation.

Threats

In order to ensure delivery of the project on time, coordinated efforts are required among all the
stake holders and the parties involved in the projects i.e. Ministry of Railways, Planning Commission,
Ministry of Finance, State Governments, Japan International Co-operation Agency, World Bank - and
each must perform its obligations in time to ensure that DFCs get constructed in time and within the
estimated completion cost. Further, short tenures in DFCCIL by staff deputed from Railways may
pose a challenge of continuity.

The company continues to suffer lack of institutional strength as a result of non-availability of
adequate resources at middle level. The post of all the Directors and Managing Director constituting
the functional board has been short of its strength since 2011 continuously and in absence of full
strength of functional directors various roles are already clubbed, which is affecting smooth
functioning of Company .

Strategies

Land Acquisition in the project shall continue to be a challenge but at the same time hallmark of
strength of the organization, and to further enhance the acquired capabilities of the organization
learnt over a period of time through trials & tribulations, the Company has adopted and pursued the
simple strategy of ensuring compliance with National Rehabilitation and Resettlement Policy
adopted by the Government of India. DFC addresses needs and concerns of the Project Affected
Persons (PAPs) by emphasizing their participation and by extending necessary support to them in
Resettlement and Rehabilitation process. For redressal of grievances related with Rehabilitation and
Resettlement Plan, an Ombudsman was appointed during the year under review. The process of
Land Acquisition is stretched over 9 States. In order to ensure the timely and hassle free acquisition,
the State Level Coordination Committee have been formed headed by Chief Secretaries of the states
for monitoring the progress of land acquisition in the states and to have a better liaisioning with the
state machinery.

To intensify on all the five 'Cs' of the Corporation, Company is stepping ahead in streamlining the
current system and procedures. As a step ahead towards the good Corporate Governance for
carrying out the activities in transparent manner, a number of Office manuals & procedures namely
Finance Manual, Vigilance Manual, Finance Accounting Manual, Finance Reporting Manual and
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Works Manual have been issued. By way of organizing “Change Management Workshop” and “Brain
Storming Sessions”, efforts have been made to bring on the participative management and to instill
sense of ownership in all involved with the project.

Outlook

The outlook of the Corporation continues to be the another area requiring intense inputs as it
appears to be building and growing in the direction of developing as a bureaucratic government
organization rather than a vibrant commercial enterprise characterized due to various historical
factors which have had serious impact on the morale and the work culture in the Corporation.
However, during the year under review, there was a steady improvement in the Corporate Culture
with the direct induction of professionals from other organizations and direct recruits from open
market and implementation of various office procedures and Manuals.

DFCCIL is committed to its motto of 'SSS' — 'Sincerity, Speed and Success' which would lead to
fulfillment of Organization's Mission, Vision and Objectives.

Risks and Concerns

The Eastern Dedicated Freight Corridor is to be funded by World Bank. There is a need to ensure
compliance with the covenants agreed with the World Bank in the Project Appraisal Document i.e.
signing of Concession Agreement, various other issues like fixing of license fee for the land, seeking
exemption in customs and excise duties under deemed export for JICA funded WDFC, etc. It needs
to be expedited at the level of Ministry of Railways.

There are concerns related to availability of land in time in some areas. There are serious difficulties in
terms of payment of compensation or other benefits under NRRP (National Rehabilitation and
Resettlement Policy). Further the specialized legislation meant for this purpose is yet to be
completed as the subordinate legislation i.e. framing of rules under Railway Amendment Act 2008
even after 2 years of enactment, is a serious deficiency. In a linear acquisition covering over 3000 Kms
passing through 9 States presents varied problems which cannot be addressed within the limited
framework of principles enunciated in the Act.

Internal Control Systems

In any organisation, internal control being an integral process, effected by an entity's Management
and personnel is designed to address risks and to provide reasonable assurance that in pursuit of
entity's mission, the general objectives of executing the operations more orderly, ethically,
economically, efficiently and effectively is achieved and the resources are safeguarded against loss,
misuse and damage.

The company has internal systems and processes in place, which ensures the execution of operation
more orderly, ethically, economically, efficiently, and effectively, which is adequate and
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commensurate with the size of the Company. However, Internal Control being the ongoing process,
the Management is committed towards its continuous improvement. The Audit Committee of the
Board of Directors also reviews the reports of the Internal Auditor, comments of the Statutory
Auditor and the Comptroller and Auditor General of India. The Management reviews the findings
and recommendations of the auditors, takes corrective actions wherever necessary, and monitors
the implementation of the recommendations.

Human Resource Development and Industrial relations
DFCCIL's HR perspectives:

Human Resource is the building block of any organization. In this direction, the endeavor of HR
Department of DFCCIL has been to attract & retain talents by way of offering of an attractive pay
package, providing optimal work environment also ensuring smooth career progression. The
primary focus has been to devise various HR policies & training modules in line with the fast pace
technological advancements, eventually leading to an effective and efficient work culture. The HRD
Plan of DFCCIL not only mandates the organizational structure of DFCCIL for both construction and
operational phases but also lays down the road map for achieving the organizational goals of the
company.

Manpower Mobilization:

As a part of manpower induction strategy, the initial emphasis was on taking experienced personnel
on deputation from Indian Railways. However, keeping in view the long term requirements of the
organization, direct recruitment from open market and permanent absorption of deputationists
besides immediate absorption of serving Govt./PSU employees has been followed. In year 2012-13,
open market recruitment of 200 employees was initiated and the joining & training of these direct
recruits are in progress. Forimmediate absorption, an advertisement forinduction against 140 posts
from amongst serving Govt. /PSU employees was floated and the selected personnel are in the
process of joining DFCCIL. Another proposal for induction on immediate absorption against 17 posts
in Finance department is under progress.

Keeping in view the specific need of DFCCIL, Department of Public Enterprise has been periodically
granting exemption to DFCCIL from the rule of immediate absorption. The present exemption is
valid till 29.12.2015 with permission to induct 200 gazetted officers and 200 non-gazetted
employees on deputation terms. During the period, 71 Govt. employees joined DFCCIL and another
50 proposals are under consideration for deputation. From amongst the existing deputationists, 67
opted/inducted on permanent absorption in DFCCIL till March, 2013.

Besides the above manpower already in the process of induction, another proposal for induction of
156 personnel in various departments at various levels is actively under consideration. For
operational phase requirement also the specific skill-set manpower requirement is under
consideration for their induction before we enter into the operational phase.

T

IS e PSR

€10C-CT10C L40did TVANNYV




IS e BRISR

(g9
i
o
&N
&N
i
o
N
-
oc
o
(=
Ll
(o
el
<
—)
=
=
<

Dedicated Freight Corridor
Corporation of India Limited

Appreciation by Funding Agencies of DFCCIL:

The funding agencies of DFCCIL especially World Bank during their various meetings have
appreciated and placed on record the efforts made by HR department towards building up of the
organization, formulation & development of various HR policies and organizing training programs.

Training:
Technical trainings have been planned for professional upgradation of staffs and officers of DFCCIL.
Training of DFCCIL is broadly divided into 4 groups:

(i) Induction Training for direct recruits

(i) Induction Training for absorbees

(i) World Bank Approved Trainings

(iv) Other Professional Trainings

World Bank approved Training:

Based on the Training need Analysis done by HR involving Chief Project Managers (Field Officers)
and GGM/GMs of Corporate Office, a detailed Training Plan was prepared which was also approved
by World Bank. The target kept in World Bank Plan was for 275 officers and 651 mandays. The
target has already been achieved.

Few Highlights of the Training Plan:
Leadership skills and Strategic Management - ISB

. Based on pre- diagnostic done through ISB of expectations from the training programme
of the officers of DFCCIL involving senior level officers and Directors a tailor-made training
plan was organized for 37 AGM and above level officers wherein MD/Directors have also
participated.

. Training course at ISB Mohali helped officers in understanding various leadership styles, role
of Personal traits to understand own strengths and weakness, to imbibe other's perspectives
and its influence on decision making, prioritisation of tasks and time management.

Training in FIDIC Conditions:

. International FIDIC Trainer Mr. James Perry was engaged for giving training in Yellow and
Silver Book as per the requirement of DFCCIL. The training was organized in two groups one
for 40 senior level officers and one for 40 middle and junior level officials (against a target
of 20).
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Training in FIDIC has given valuable input regarding international level tendering and its
execution. This training has enabled the participants to understand the standard practices
being used in World Bank aided projects. This training will groom the officers to understand
and analyze the logics and rationale behind various set of tender conditions.

Training in Land Acquisition and Resettlement & Rehabilitation Programme:

Programme on Land Acquisition and Resettlement & Rehabilitation programme through
ASCI, Hyderabad for 20 persons was organised.

The course of LARR conducted by ASCIl was extremely helpful to field engineers as it
provided a comprehensive understanding of good practices in LARR, market value of land,
land valuation techniques, negotiated settlements, care in drafting terms of References for
Baseline/Social Impact Assessment studies, operational knowledge to plan and monitor LA
and Resettlement Action Plans. The Trained officers further gave in house training on
the subject to around 30 officers of DFCCIL.

Training in Best Practices in HR:

In house training for 2 days on Best Practices in HR was organized through MDI, Gurgaon for
12 (against a target of 4 officers) Manager and above level officers.

The training was highly appreciated by the participants as it presented various HR practicesin
vogue at national as well as international level.

Trainings Abroad

To provide exposure in International Practices in heavy haul procedures in various countries.
Following trainings abroad were organised/are being organised:

Innotrans 2012 - 2 GM level and 1 AGM level officers participated in Innotrans 2012 at
Germany

12th Professional Development Course on Electric Traction Systems-1 GM level officer
participated in 12th Professional Development Course on Electric Traction Systems at
London, U.K

Construction Law-Contracts & Dispute Management:

GM/GGM level participation is planned for Construction Law — Contracts & Dispute
Management training at London, UK.
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Important Trainings organized for DFCCIL officials:
 International Heavy Haul Conference in Delhi.
«  Workshop on Tenders and Contract Management 2012
« Short-termtraining programme on 'Social Impact Assessment
» Dispute Resolutionin Engineering Contracts
« International Conference on RAIL @ 2020: Public Private Partnership
*  9thProgramme on Corporate Governance
« Seminaron Development of Industrial & Dedicated Freight Corridors
»  Workshop on total Quality in Vigilance
*  HRSummit2013-Theme Role in Building Business Leadership
* GreenEnergy Summit2013
»  Workshop on Financial Modelling

« MDP on Foreign Currency Changes & Risk Management

Corporate Social Responsibility

As per the guidelines issued time to time by Department of Public Enterprises, Government of India
on Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR), all the CPSEs have to create a CSR budget as a percentage
of net profit through a Board resolution. The amount of the budget depends on the net Profit after
Tax (PAT) achieved by the Company.

Since, DFCCIL s in construction phase, it was not mandatory for DFCCIL to go for CSR. However, it was
decided that a small amount can be kept for CSR and to be tried as on an experimental basis, so as to
benefit PAPs (Project Affected Persons) in the project areas. Therefore, DFCCIL decided to provide
Vocational/Technical Trainings to PAPs with a view to enhance their employability among them
under CSR during the year 2012-13 through Government agencies (Jan Shikshan Sansthan, ITls) &
NGOs.

Following four field units of DFCCIL under the control of respective CPM were selected for
implementation of CSR activities i.e. imparting of various vocational/technical trainings to enhance
the employment skillsamong PAPs during the year 2012-13:

1. ProjectImplementing Unit (PIU), Surat

2. Project Implementing Unit (PIU),Allahabad (W)
3. Project Implementing Unit (PIU), Tundla

4. Project Implementing Unit (PIU), Ajmer.
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Gender Equality was given due consideration to provide equal opportunity to women. To give
special focus on the skill training development of women, DFCCIL launched facilities exclusively for
women that aim at promoting participation of women in skill training. Various courses were
designed and introduced under different schemes for target group of young women.

The main vocational training schemes comprises of Craftsman Training, Apprenticeship Training,
Training for Skilled workers. The key areas in which the trainees were given training are as follows:

1. Construction 7.  Automotive & Motor Winding
2. Electrical 8. Boxand Candle making

3. Refrigeration & Repairof Home Appliances 9. Typing and Stenography

4. Production & Manufacturing 10. Electrician

5. Information Technology 11. Fabrication & Welding

6. GarmentMaking

As a total 891 PAPs were trained in the above job oriented trades with allotted amount of
¥ 18 Lakh for CSRin 2012-13.

-

MD/DFCCIL interacting with trainees, course by MD/DFCCIL's inspection of training classes at ITI,
Jan Shikshan Snsthan at Kharwa (Rajasthan) Beawar (Rajasthan)

To support the institute as well as students, some equipments such as, drilling/welding machines,

drawing boards, tables, etc. have been provided by DFCCIL.

DFCCIL in consultation with the funding agency of the Dedicated Freight Corridor adopted a
proactive strategy in establishing contacts and building confidence of PAPs by not only
disseminating information on compensation policy, entitlement matrix etc. but also educating them
about their rights and privileges in the form of discourse available to them in case they are not
satisfied with the awards/compensation. Main aim of taking such an initiative is to fill the
communication gap and implement the RRP policy in a transparent manner and raising stakeholder's
awareness regarding the project, procedures for getting their rights and entitlement under the
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Resettlement and Rehabilitation plan of DFCC. For this purpose, all project officials have been
communicating with PAPs during their site visits as well as specialized NGOs have been appointed for
monitoring and implementation of RRP in the project areas. During the visit of World Bank auditors,
these efforts were appreciated by the visiting officials.

Environment Protection and Conservation

Environmentally proactive approach of DFCCIL is reflected from the initiatives taken that DFC
alignments have been selected carefully to avoid or minimize damage to the environment by
avoiding of sensitive forest land and social impacts. Social Impact Assessment studies have been
conducted for Eastern and Western Freight Corridor to meet the World Bank & JICA safeguard policy.
All the environmental clearances for WDFC relating to Sanjay Gandhi National Park, Balaji Ambaiji
Wildlife Sanctuary and Thol Bird Sanctuary, along with related forest clearances and other
environmental clearances in smaller pockets of the project, have been addressed and no
impediments on this account to the project implementation are anticipated. All the RRP, Social
Impact Assessments and other activities of social management relating to land acquisition as
prescribed by JICA for WDFC have been completed except identification of NTH (Non Title Holders),
which is ongoing. SIA and EA reports of Dadri-Khurja section were prepared. SIA and EA reports
were updated for Mughalsarai-Bhaupur (APL-2), Assessment (ESIA) has been carried out and
finalized for Wamaj-Igbalgarh section, Rewari Loco Maintenance depot, Rewari. RRPs of WDFC for
Phase-l was updated and that of Phase-Il was finalized.

EIA studies have revealed negligible impact on the habitat of water bodies, wildlife, flora & fauna,
ambient air quality, soil and not significant noise & vibration pollution due to DFC. Suitable
mitigation measures and Environment Management Plan have been recommended in the reports.
Cutting of trees to clear Right of Way (RoW), compensatory tree plantation and silicosis exposure
reduction strategy have been adequately addressed in the EIA reports.

At implementation level, DFCCIL has already committed itself to take all necessary steps to mitigate
the unavoidable imparts due to the construction and operation of the freight corridor. All such steps
and the measures required to improve the quality of flora and fauna, wildlife and water-bodies; etc
has been made integral parts of its procurement plans. A SHE manual to provide minimum yardstick
for safety, Health and Environment protection on and around the project has also been issued for all
the parties to ensure.

On the energy conservation front, as a result of concerted efforts by all the occupants and the
concerned officials managing energy consumption in the Office building, the average consumption
in the building achieved considerable reduction and helped to achieve 4 STAR rating for the office
building by Bureau of Energy Efficiency being the 4th such building in Delhi. A further reduction of
more than 4 KWH per sq. mtr. would pave the way to obtain the 5 STAR rating the highest to join the
list of select office buildings in National Capital Region/DLI in this category (at present only two).
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Annexure ="D"

Declaration by Managing Director regarding compliance with the Code of Business and Ethics
Conduct by Borad members and Senior Management during financial Year 2012-2013.

I, Ram Kumar Gupta, Managing Director, Dedicated Freight Corridor Corporation of India
Limited, do hereby declare that all the members of the Board of Directors and the Senior
Management Personnel have affirmed compliance of the Code of Business and Ethics Conduct
during 2012-2013.

Sd/-
Place : New Delhi (Ram Kumar Gupta)
Date : 28.05.2013 Managing Director
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Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2013

o
i
QO Amount in ¥ Lakh
1 Particul As at March As at March
articulars Note No 31,2013 31, 2012
I I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
i
[ e ] (1) Shareholders’ Funds
(@ | (a) Share Capital 3 196,505.00 77,429.00
(b) Reserves and Surplus 4 - -
x (2) Share application money pending allotment 5 74,269.00 39,076.00
n- (3) Non-Current Liabilities
(a) Long-Term Borrowings 6 9,427.74 9,348.94
L (b) Other Long Term Liabilities 7 2,141.43 666.78
z (c) Long Term Provisions 8 47.84 9.87
— (4) Current Liabilities
< (@) Other Current Liabilities 9 10,742.04 9,882.96
(b) Short Term Provisions 10 471 0.13
Z TOTAL 2,93,137.75 1,36,413.68
Il. ASSETS
(1) Non-Current Assets
< (a) Fixed assets 11
(i) Tangible assets 672.41 772.38
(i) Intangible assets 41.10 33.66
(iii) Capital work in progress 98,438.49 65,711.78
(iv) Capital Stores in Hand 1,572.72 -
(v) Assets under development 268.92 47.66
(b) Long-term loans and advances 12 131,222.07 22,858.70
(2) Current Assets
(a) Cash and Cash Equivalents 13 54,192.34 41,898.48
(b) Short-term loans and advances 14 5,227.87 2,932.43
(c) Other current assets 15 1,501.84 2,158.59
TOTAL 2,93,137.75 1,36,413.68
The Notes referred to above form an integral
part of the Balance Sheet
This is the Balance Sheet referred to in our For and on Behalf of The Board of Directors
report of even date
For M/s Jain Chopra & Company
Chartered Accountants
Sd/- Sd/-
(R.K.Gupta) (H.D.Gujrati)
sd/- Managing Director Director OP & BD
CA Rajesh Kumar
Partner
M.No. 501860 Sd/-
Firm Registration No: 002198N (Meenu Kapoor)

Company Secretary
Place : New Delhi
Date: 22.07.2013




Dedicated Freight Corridor ﬁ
Corporation of India Limited e et

STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2013

Amount in ¥ Lakh Z
Particulars Note For the Year ended For the Year ended Z
No. March 31, 2013 March 31, 2012 c
REVENUE
. Revenue from operations - - >
II. Other Income 16 1,992.66 984.57
lll. Total Revenue (I +II) 1,992.66 984.57
EXPENSES ~
Employee Benefit expense 18 - - m
Finance cost 18 - - -U
Depreciation and amortization expense 18 - -
Other expenses 18 - - o
IV. Total Expenses - - w
V. Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax (llI-IV) 1,992.66 984.57
VI. Exceptional Iltems = = _I
VII. Profit before extraordinary items and tax (V - VI) 1,992.66 984.57
VIII. Extraordinary Items = = N
IX. Profit before tax (VII - VIII) 1,992.66 984.57 O
X. Tax expense: =2
(1) Current tax 642.22 310.53 N
(2) Income Tax (Earlier Year) 0.90 0.91
(3) Deferred tax - - Nl)
XI. Profit(Loss) for the period from continuing operations (IX-X) 1,349.54 673.13 c
=2
(A) Transferred to Development Account 1,349.54 673.13 w

XII. Profit from discontinuing operations - -
XIlll. Tax Expenses of discontinuing operations - -
XIV. Profit/(Loss) for the period from continuing operations (XII- - -

XV. Profit/(Loss) for the period (XI + XIV - (A)) - -
XVI. Earnings Per Share (Face Value * 1000 each) - -

The Notes referred to above form an integral part of the Statement of
Profit and Loss.

For and on Behalf of The Board of Directors
This is the Statement of Profit and Loss referred to in our report
of even date.
For M/s Jain Chopra & Company
Chartered Accountants

Sd/- sd/-
(R.K.Gupta) (H.D.Gujrati)
Managing Director Director OP & BD
Sd/-
CA Rajesh Kumar
Partner
M.No. 501860
Firm Registration No: 002198N
Sd/-
Place : New Delhi (Meenu Kapoor)

Date: 22.07.2013 Company Secretary
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MARCH 31, 2013

Amount in ¥ Lakh

S.N. PARTICULARS 2012-13 2011-12

1 Cash Flow from Operating Activities

Net profit after tax

Adjustment for Depreciation

Adjustment for Tax Expenses

Adjustments for changes in Working Capital:

(Increase)/Decrease in other receivables (6,012.10) (2,651.74)

Increase (Decrease) in current liabilities 2,376.27 (1,360.80)

(Decrease) Increase in Provision - -

Cash Generated from/(used in) Operations (3,635.83) (4,012.54)
Income Taxes Paid/Received (868.99) (353.70)
Net Cash generated from /(used in) Operating (4,504.82) (4,366.24)

Activities (A)

2 Cash Flow from Investing Activities :-

Purchase of Fixed assets Including (34,357.93) (29,213.77)
Capital work in progress

Sale of Fixed Assets 8.57 16.74
(Increase)/Decrease in Capital Advances (107,494.38) (3,980.66)
Net Cash generated from / (used in) Investing (141,843.74) (33,177.69)

activities (B)
3 Cash flow from Financing Activities :-

Proceeds from issuance of Share capital 80,000.00 10,716.00

Proceeds from Share Application Money 74,269.00 39,076.00

Proceeds from long -term borrowings - 5,599.73

Net Cash generated from / (used in) Financing 154,269.00 55,391.73
activities

Net Increase/(Decrease) in cash & cash 7,920.44 17,847.80
equivalent (A+B+C)

Cash & Cash equivalent at the beginning of 41,036.64 23,188.84
the year

Cash & Cash equivalent at the closing of the 48,957.09 41,036.64
year

Cash and Cash equivalents comprise:
Cash and Cheques in Hand - -
Balance with Scheduled Banks

In Current Account (9,856.91) 16,157.03
In term Deposit Account 58,814.00 24,879.61
48,957.09 41,036.64

Notes :
1. The Cash and Cash Equivalents does not include Term Deposits/Current Account balance held on behalf of MOR in SLAO Accounts
% 855.53 Lakhs, FDRs pledged as Security ¥379.72 Lakh and FDR (with original maturity of more than 3 months) ¥4000.00 Lakh
(Previous Year ¥482.12 Lakh , ¥379.72 and Nil respectivly). The changes in their balances over the previous year have been reflected
in (Increase)/Decrease in other receivables.
This is the Cash Flow Statement referred to in our report of even date.

For and on Behalf of The Board of Directors
For M/s Jain Chopra & Company
Chartered Accountants

sd/- Sd/-
sd/- (R.K.Gupta) (H.D.Gujrati)
CA Rajesh Kumar Managing Director Director OP & BD
Partner
M.No. 501860
Firm Registration No: 002198N Sd/-

(Meenu Kapoor)
Company Secretary
Place : New Delhi
Date: 22.07.2013
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Notes to the Financial Statements

1 General Information

Dedicated Freight Corridor Corporation of India Limited (DFCCIL) is set up under the
administrative control of Ministry of Railway for construction, maintenance and operation of
the Dedicated Freight Corridors.

2 Summary of Significant accounting policies
2.1 Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements

These financial statements have been prepared on an accrual basis unless otherwise stated
under historical cost convention in accordance with the generally accepted accounting
principles generally accepted in India and complying with the mandatory Accounting
Standards as applicable under section 211(3C)of the Companies Act, 1956.

2.2 Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements, in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles (GAAP), require management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at
the date of the financial statement and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses for the
years presented. Actual results could differ from those estimates. Any variation in the estimates
and actual are adjusted in current and future accounting periods.

€10C-CT10C L40did TVANNYV

2.3 Cash Flow Statement

The Cash Flow Statement is prepared by the indirect method set out in Accounting Standard
"3" on "Cash Flow Statements " and presents the cash flows from operating, investing and
financing activities of the company.

2.4 PriorPeriod Items

Prior period items which arise in the current period as a result of error or omission in the
preparation of prior periods financial statements are separately disclosed in the current
financial statements. However differences in actual income/expenditure arising out of over or
under estimation in prior period are not treated as prior period income/expenditure.

Income/Expenses up to ¥ 50,000/- in each case pertaining to prior years is treated as
income/expenses of the current year and only income/expenses beyond ¥ 50,000/- in each
case pertaining to the prior years is treated as the prior period expenses.

2.5 Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognized based on the nature of activity when consideration can be reasonably
measured and there exists reasonable certainty of its recovery.

(i) Intereston Bank Depositsis booked on atime proportion basis.
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(i) Otheritems of income are accounted for as and when the right to receive is established.
(iii) Service chargesincome is recognized as per the terms of the contracts.

(iv) Liquidated Damages are recognised at the time of actual recovery.

2.6 Fixed Assets & Depreciation

a) Fixed assets are stated at historical cost and all directly attributable expenses relating to
the acquisition of the assets are capitalized along with respective assets.

b) Alldevelopment cost being incurred on construction and acquisition of Assets forming
part of the railway infrastructure will be capitalized by distributing the same over completed
Assets.

c) Depreciation on additions/deletions to Fixed Assets is provided on pro-rata basis from/to
the date of addition/deletions.

d) Depreciation is provided on the written down value method at the rates specified in
Schedule X1V to The Companies Act, 1956 except in the following cases where depreciation is
provided on pro-rata basis on straight-line method at the following rates considering the
estimated useful lives of the assets determined:

Laptop 30.00%
Mobile 90.00%
e) Intangible Assets and Amortization

)  Computer Antivirus Software is amortized over its useful lifei.e.oneyearon pro-
rata basis.

ii)  Other Computer software is amortized over a period of three years on pro-rata
basis.

f) Leasehold Premises Improvement

Leasehold Premises improvements are amortized over the residual period of lease from the
month in which such leasehold improvements are put to use.

2.7 Foreign currency transactions

Transactions in foreign currency are accounted for at the exchange rate prevailing on the date
of transactions. All Monetary items outstanding at the end of the year are translated at the
rates prevailing at the end of the year.

2.8 Employees’ Benefits
a) Shortterm employee benefits

All employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of rendering the service are
classified as short term employee benefits. Benefits such as short- term compensated
absences, etc. are recognized in the period in which the employee renders the related service.
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b) Longterm employee benefits

(i) The provision/liabilities towards Gratuity and Leave Encashment are made on the basis of
actuarial valuation at the end of the year and charged to the development Account.

(i) Provision/liabilities towards Foreign Service Contribution are made in terms of
Government Rules & Regulation for employees on deputation and charged to development
Account on accrual basis.

2.9 Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets will be
capitalized as part of the cost of that asset. Other borrowing costs are recognized as expenses
in the period in which these are incurred.

2.10 Accounting for Lease

The Company's significant leasing arrangements are in respect of operating leases for
premises (residential and office). The aggregate lease rentals payable are charged as rent for
theyear.

2.11 Taxes on Income

Tax on income for the current year is determined on the basis of taxable income and tax credits
computed in accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961, and based on the
expected outcome of the assessment/appeals.

Deferred tax is recognized on timing differences between the accounting income and the
taxable income for the year and quantified using the tax rates and laws substantially enacted as
on the balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets are recognized to the extent there is virtual
certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax
assets can berealized.

2.12 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Asset

Provisions are recognized for liabilities that can be measured only by using a substantial
degree of estimation, if

a) TheCompany hasa present obligation as a result of a past event.
b) Aprobable outflow of resources is expected to settle the obligation; and

C) Theamount of the obligation can be reliably estimated.

Contingent liability is disclosed in case of

(@) Apresentobligation arising from past events, when itis not probable thatan outflow of
resources will be required to settle the obligation;

(b) A presentobligation arising from past events, when no reliable estimate is possible;

T
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(c) A possible obligation arising from past events where the probability of outflow of
resources is not remote.

Contingent assets are not recognized, Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets
arereviewed at each Balance Sheet date.

3 Share Capital Amount in  Lakh

Particulars As at March 31, 2013 As at March 31, 2012

Authorized Share Capital
4,00,00,000 (Previous Year 4,00,00,000) 4,00,00,000.00 4,00,00,000.00
Equity Shares of Rs.1000/- each

4,00,00,000.00 4,00,00,000.00

Issued, Subscribed & Paid up Capital
1,96,50,500 (Previous Year 4,00,00,000) 1,96,505.00 77,429.00
Equity Shares of Rs.1000/- each

1,96,505.00 77.429.00
3.1 Reconciliation of the Number of Equity Shares
Particulars As at March 31, 2013 As at March 31, 2012
Number of shares Amount in ¥ Lakh Number of shares Amount in 3 Lakh
Balance as at the beginning of the year 77,42,900 77,429.00 55,91,300 55,913.00
Add:Equity Shares issued during the Year 1,19,07,600 1,19,076.00 21,51,600 21,516.00
Balance as at the end of the year 1,9,650,500 1,96,505.00 77,42,900 77,429.00

3.2 Details of Shares held by shareholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate shares
in the Company

Particulars As at March 31, 2013 As at March 31, 2012
Number of shares % of Holding e % of Holding
shares
Equity Shares :
The President of India (Ministry of Railway) 1,96,50,494 99.99% 77,42,894 99.99%

3.3 Rights & Preferences attached to Equity Shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares referred to as equity shares having par value
of ¥1000/-. Each holder of one equity share is entitled to one vote per share. In the event of
liquidation of the company, the holders of shares shall be entitled to remaining assets of the
company, after distribution of all preferential amounts.

4 Reserves And Surplus

The company being in the construction stage, the Surplus arising out of interest income and
facility management charges income is being set off against the Capital Work In Progress
(CWIP), hence there is no balance in Reserves & Surplus.
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Share Application Money Pending Allotment

(@) Equity shares are to be issued at par in respect of share application money received from
Ministry of Railways amounting to ¥ 74,269 Lakh (Previous Year X 39,076 Lakh).The said share
application money was received on 22.02.2013.

(c) The Company has suficient Auhorized Share Capital to cover the share capital amount on
allotment of shares against such share appication money received. There is no overdue
amount of share application money pending allotment as on 31.03.2013.

Long Term Borrowings Amountin ILakh

Particulars As at March 31, 2013 As at March 31, 2012

Term Loans From Others
Unsecured Loan

Loan from Ministry of Railways for EAP/ JICA Projects

(Loan from Ministry of Railway For External Aided Project 8,102.00 8,102.00
Loan from Ministry of Railways for EAP/IBRD Projects 1,325.74 1,246.94
Total 9,427.74 9,348.94

6.1 Terms of Repayment (EAP/JICA LOAN)

Loan from JICA is being passed to Ministry of Railways as Externally Aided components of
Gross Budgetary Support by Ministry of Finance. This amount will be passed on to DFCCIL as a
Loan on the same terms and conditions. Dividend will be paid by Ministry of Railway to the
Ministry of Finance @ 7% over the period of the loan. Therefore, DFCCIL has to provide for
simple interest @7% on loan amount. This interest will accrue for first ten years (Period of
Moratorium) and will be payable to MOR only after the first ten years in ten equal installments
along with regular interest of 11th year onward. Accordingly the Company has made a
provision of simple interest at the rate of 7% on the loan received from MOR.

6.2 Terms of Repayment (EAP/IBRD LOAN)

The Government of India (GOI) through the Ministry of Finance has entered into a Loan
Agreementdated: 27/10/2011 with the International Bank for Reconstruction and
Development (IBRD) to avail a loan of USD 975 Million which shall be utilized towards,
Institutional Development Activities and design, construction and commissioning of 343 Kms
of double track electrified railway on the Khurja-Kanpur section of the Eastern Dedicated
Freight Corridor.

In terms of the Loan Agreement, DFCCIL has been identified as the Project Implementing
Entity. DFCCIL has also entered into a Project Agreement with the Bank, dated 27/10/2011 for

T
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implementation of project. Further, to facilitate the carrying out of the project by DFCCIL, GOI
through the MoR is required to make the proceeds of the Loan available to DFCCIL by way of
MOR Loan under a Subsidiary Loan Agreement between the GOI through MoR and DFCCIL,
under terms and conditions satisfactory to the Bank.

The repayment of Loan along with interest will be made by DFCCIL to MOR in Rupee equivalent
of the USD Loan/interest amount.

The loan outstanding as on 31st March 2013 is in respect of Front-end Fee amounting to
USD 2437500 charged in previous year, and as restated at exchange rate prevailing as on
31st March 2013.

7 Other Long Term Liabilities*
Amount in % Lakh

Particulars AsatMarch 31,2013 AsatMarch 31, 2012
Trade payables -
Others
(i) Interest accrued but not due on
Loan from MoR on EAP 977.50 410.36
(i) Misc. Deposits (Security Deposits received
from Supplier & Service Providers) 1,138.40 256.41
(iii) Advance received from customers
against Deposit Work 25.52 -
Total 2,141.43 666.78

*On the basis of Information available there are no dues towards Micro, Small and
Medium Enterprises as defined in the "The Micro, Small & Medium Enterprise
Development Act 2006" to whom the company owes dues.
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8. Long Term Provisions

Amount in % Lakh

Particulars

As at March 31, 2013

As at March 31, 2012

(A) Provision for Employee Benefits

Provision for Gratuity 2421 9.87
Provision for Leave Encashment 23.63 -
(B) Other Provisions
Total (A)+(B) 47.84 9.87

8.1 Employee Benefits.
a) Gratuity:

Provision for gratuity liability for the year has been made as per Actuarial Valuation as on

31-03-2013.

Gratuity Benefit is payable to employees on separation from the corporation. The amount of
gratuity payable is based on past service and salary at the time of separation as per Payment of

Gratuity act, 1972. There is a vesting period of 5 years on the benefit.

A reconciliation of opening & closing Balances of the present value of the retirement benefit
(Gratuity) obligation and the effects during the period attributable to each are the following:

Change in present value of obligation:

Amount in % Lakh

Particulars

As at March 31, 2013

As at March 31, 2012

Opening Balance 10.01 313
Interest Cost 0.80 0.27
Current service cost 8.95 293
Benefit paid -

Actuarial (Gain)/ Loss on obligation 6.18 3.68
Closing Balance 25.94 10.01

Expenses recognized:

Amount in 3 Lakh

Particulars As at March 31, 2013 As at March 31, 2012
Interest Cost 0.80 0.27
Current service cost 8.95 293
Actuarial (Gain)/ Loss on obligation 6.18 3.68
Net Gain/ (Loss) ( transferred to Development Account 15.93 6.88

€10C-CT10C L40did TVANNYV
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Movement in the liability recognized in the Balance sheet:

Amount in % Lakh

Particulars As at March 31, 2013 As at March 31, 2012
Opening net liability 10.01 313
Expenses as above 15.93 6.88
Benefit Paid - -

Actual return on plan assets - -
Acquisition adjustment - -

Closing net liability 25.94 10.01
Recognized as under:

Long Term Provision 2421 9.87
Short Term Provision 173 0.13
Total 25.94 10.01

Actuarial Assumptions:

For the Year ended March 31, 2013 For the Year ended March 31, 2012

Method Of Valuation :

Project Unit Credit Method

Project Unit Credit Method

Discount Rate :

8.00%

8.50%

Salary Escalation Rate:

3.00%

3.00%

Mortality rate

IALM (1994-96)

IALM (1994-96)

b) Leave Encashment:

Provision for leave encashment liability for the year has been made as per Actuarial Valuation
ason 31-03-2013.
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Employees are entitled to encashment of earned leaves subject to certain limits and other
conditions specified for the same.

A reconciliation of opening & closing Balances of the present value of obligation and the
effects during the period attributable to each are the following:

Change in present value of obligation: Amount in < Lakh

Particulars

As at March 31, 2013 As at March 31, 2012

Opening Balance o -
Interest Cost - -

Current service cost 26.61 -
Benefit paid - -
Actuarial (Gain)/ Loss on obligation - -
Closing Balance 26.61 -

Expenses recognized: Amount in % Lakh

Particulars As at March 31, 2013 As at March 31, 2012

Interest Cost - -
Current service cost 26.61 -
Actuarial Loss / (Gain) on obligation - -

Expenses recognized and transferred to Development Account 26.61 -




Movement in the liability recognized in the Balance sheet:
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Amount in ¥ Lakh

Particulars

As at March 31, 2013

As at March 31, 2012

Opening net liability

Expenses as above 26.61 -
Benefit Paid - -
Actual return on plan assets - -
Acquisition adjustment - -
Closing net liability 26.61 -
Recognized as under:

Long Term Provision 23.63 -
Short Term Provision 2.98 -
Total 26.61 -

Actuarial Assumptions:

For the Year ended March 31, 2013

For the Year ended March 31, 2012

Method Of Valuation :

Project Unit Credit Method

Discount Rate :

8.00%

Salary Escalation Rate:

3.00%

Mortality rate

IALM (1994-96)

9. Other Current Liabilities

Amount in % Lakh

Particulars

As at March 31, 2013

As at March 31, 2012

(i) Earnest Money & Performance Security Deposit 320.50 46.58
(if) Advance for Land (Pending for transfer to SLAO 905.41 11439
A/c)

(iii) Adyance received from customers against 6.48 6.48
Deposit Work

(iv) Payable to MoR (For interest and TDS on SLAO Bank A/C) 672.27 481.10
(v) Others Payables* 8,750.53 8,745.83
(vi) M!sc. Deposilts (Sect{rlty Deposits received from 8221 48519
Supplier & Service Providers)

(vii) Interest accrued on Loan from MoR on IBRD 4.63 3.38
Total 10,742.04 9,882.96

* On the basis of Information available there are no dues towards Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises as defined in the "The Micro, Small &
Medium Enterprises Development Act 2006" to whom the company owes dues.

10. Short Term Provisions

Amount in % Lakh

Particulars

As at March 31, 2013

As at March 31, 2012

(A) Provision for Employee Benefits

Provision for Gratuity 173 0.13

Provision for Leave Encashment 298 =
(B) Other Provisions = =
Total (A)+(B) 4.71 0.13
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(iii) Capital Work In Progress

Amount in ¥ Lakh >
. As at April 1, Additions during Deletions / adjustments  As at March 31,
Particulars 2012 the Year during the Year 2013 Z
(i) Earthwork 13,606.50 3,900.66 - 17,507.16 >
(i) Bridges under progress 17,462.34 16,290.40 - 33,752.74 I
(iii) Other Project Expenditure 21,166.50 7,666.95 - 28,833.45 w
. . m
(iv) Formation 41.29 32.39 - 73.68 v
(v) Overhead Electric Equipment 8.22 - - 8.22 o
(vi) Incidental expenditure During construction period 13,426.93 4,836.31 - 18,263.23 : :
(Development A/c Pending Capitalisation) —l
(Note No. 17)
Total 65,711.78 32,726.71 - 98,438.49 c
=2
(iv) Capital Stores in Hand 1
Amount in ¥ Lakh N
. As at April 1, Additions during . As at March 31, =
Particulars 2012 the Year Issued during the Year 2013 [ =
W
(i) Rail Supply - 1,572.72 - 1,572.72
Total 5 1,572.72 - 1,572.72

(v) Assets Under Development

Amount in % Lakh

As at April 1, Additions during  Deletions / adjustments  As at March 31,

Particulars 2012 the Year during the Year 2013
Tangible
(i) Air Conditioning System Installation Under Progress - 842 - 842
(i) Leashold Improvements Under Progress - 98.84 - 98.84
Intangible
(iii) Software Under Progress IT 47.66 114.00 - 161.66

Total 47.66 221.26 - 268.92
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12 Long Term Loans & Advances *

" A tin T Lakh
mount in a
o Particulars As at March 31, 2013 As at March 31, 2012
N (a) Capital Advance
]
N Secured Considered Good
i Mobilisation Advance
Secured against hypothecation of Plant & Machinery in
o (Secured against hyp ' eyt 4,830.81 4,830.81
N favour of DFCCIL)
Unsecured Considered Good
=
(o't Advance to Railway 919.17 862.39
o Advance for Electric Substation 10,907.57 830.14
o, Advance for Shifting of Utilities 85,890.27 2,484.01
Ll Advance For Construction of Officer Flats & Guest House 1,401.50 899.00
M Mobilisation Advance 26,779.10 12,837.12
— Total (a) 1,30,728.42 22,743.46
Z (b) Security Deposit
Z Security Deposit-.Electricity, 20.95 18.25
< Security Deposit - Lease Rent 19.77 16.16
Security Deposit Against-Telephone & Others 0.42 0.31
Security Deposit Against-Cutting of Trees 36.02 =
Total (b) 77.15 34.72
(c) Others
Advance Income tax & TDS (Net of Provision) 416.50 80.51
Total (c) 416.50 80.51
Total (a+b+c) 1,31,222.07 22,858.70

* In the opinion of the Board, value of loans & advances if realized in the normal course of the business, shall

not be less than the value stated in the accounts.

12.1 Security Depsoit :
The Company has obtained security deposits amounting to ¥197.33 Lakh (Previous Year %178.29 Lakh) from
Contractors and Sub Tenants in the shape of Fixed Deposit Receipts. Accordingly the same has not been

shown as part of assets or liabilities.




Dedicated Freight Corridor ﬁ
Corporation of India Limited e et

13 Cash and Cash Equivalents

Amount in % Lakh

Particulars As at March 31, 2013 As at March 31, 2012

(a) Cash and Cash Equivalents

Bank Balances

-- Current Accounts * (9,851.38) 16,163.05
-- Flexi & Fixed Deposit Accounts ** 63,664.00 25,355.71
(b) Other Bank Balances
-- Fixed Deposit Accounts under Lien (Note 13.1) 379.72 379.72
Total (a) + (b) 54,192.34 41,898.48

* Negative balance in Current Accounts with banks represents cheques issued pending clearance against Flexi Deposits.

** |ncludes ¥ 4000 Lakh in Fixed Deposits with original maturity of more than 3 months.

13.1 Fixed Deposits under Lien reperesents ¥ 329.41 Lakh (Previous Year X 329.41 Lakh) given to
DMRC and % 50.31 Lakh (Previous Year X 50.31 Lakh) given to Central Railway Mumbai as
security deposit against Leases. Interest accrued thereon amounting to ¥ 37.35 Lakh
(Previous Year ¥ 34.52 Lakh) is included in Interest on Fixed Deposits in Development

€10C-CT10C L40did TVANNYV

Account.

14 Short Term Loan & Advances *

Amount in % Lakh

Particulars As at March 31, 2013 As at March 31, 2012

Unsecured, considered good
(a) Loan and advances to related parties

(i) Advance to Director for Expenses = =

(b) Other Loans & Advances

(i) Expenditure on Land Acquisition -Recoverable from MOR 3,858.42 2,847.51
(i) Expenditure on Pets Survey -Recoverable from MOR 1,194.74 -
(iii) Employee advances: 16.31 0.58
(iv) Prepaid Expense 34.50 19.37
(v) Service Tax Input Credit 1.06 0.08
(vi) Security Deposit - NDMC 10.87 9.98
(vii) Security Deposit - Lease Rent 32.36 18.11
(viii) Others 79.61 36.80
Total 5,227.87 2,932.43

* In the opinion of the Board, value of loans & advances if realized in the normal course of the business, shall

not be less than the value stated in the accounts.
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14.1 Expenditure onLand Acquisition:

(@)  As per Directions of Ministry of Railways (MOR), the Company is acquiring Land on
behalf of MOR in association with Competent Authority nominated by MOR. The Company has
incurred expenses amounting ¥ 38.54 crore (Previous Year ¥ 28.48 crores) in connection with
acquisition of Land up to 31.03.2013. The same has been shown as recoverable from MOR
subject to their confirmation.

(b) (i) Further, Bank accounts have been opened and operated jointly by the Competent
Authority & a nominee of the Company. Such Bank Accounts do not form part of the
Company's accounts.

(i) Bank balances include flexi fixed deposit with banks amounting to ¥ 8.50 crores (Previous
Year % 4.76) crores held on behalf of State Land Acquisition Officer (SLAO) and 0.06 crores
(Previousyear¥0.06) croresin currentaccountin SLAO Bank accounts.

14.2 Advance Tax & Provision For Income Tax:

(@) As per paragraph 27 of AS 22 "Accounting for Taxes on Income " issued by The Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India, The Advance Tax has been disclosed Net of Provision.
Provision for Income tax has been made in respect of Income from Interest on Fixed Deposits
and Service Charges recovered. However no provision has been made on Interest on
Mobilization Advance given to Contractor and on the Liquidated damage (LDA) recovered as
the same has been considered as Capital Receipt based on opinion obtained from Consultants.
No adjustment has been made for deferred taxes on income as per AS 22, as the Company is in
construction stage.

15 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS*
Amount in % Lakh

Particulars As at March 31, 2013 As at March 31, 2012

Unsecured, considered good
(@) Interest accrued on Fixed Deposit and Mobilization advance

On Fixed Deposit 167.91 31.71
On Mobilisation Advance 470.70 1,530.11
(b) Other Recoverable 863.23 596.77

(Represents Rent & Facility Management charges etc.
receivable on account of sub-lease)

Total 1,501.84 2,158.59

* In the opinion of the Management, the value of Other Current Assets, loans & advances if realized in the
ordinary course of the business, shall not be less than the value stated in the accounts.
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16 Other Income (See Also Note No 22)

Amount in ¥ Lakh >
For the Year ended For the Year ended Z
Particulars March 31, 2013 March 31, 2012 -
(A) Interest Income C
Interest on FDR 1,865.03 834.78 >
Total (A) 1,865.03 834.78 -
(B) Other Non Operating Income w
Misc. Income 135 0.95 m
Security Deposit & Earnest Money Deposit Forfeited 15.69 8.88 -U
Bank Guarantee encashed = 341 o
Rent Recovery on Sub Lease (See below note No. 16.1) 45491 481.32 w
Housekeeping 25.27 2228 _I
Office Security Exp. 41.93 43.87 N
Electricity Exp. Office 40.60 38.89 c
Office Repair & Maintenance 0.04 0.01 =i
Repair & Maintenance - A.C. = 12.70 N
Pantry = 0.54 N.)
Annual Maintenance Charges 16.31 4.37 °
Repair & Maintenance = 0.58 =2
Composite Rent & Facility Management Charges Received 224.00 283.50 Lo
Total (B) 820.09 901.31
(C) Less : Direct expenses
Housekeeping Expenses 2247 23.79
Rent 45491 481.32
Composite Rent & Facility Management Exp 127.16 143.38
Office Security Expenses 37.29 45.72
Electricity Exp. Office 36.11 39.97
Office Repair & Maintenance 0.03 0.01
Repair & Maintenance - A.C. - 1131
Pantry = 0.48
Annual Maintenance Charges 14.50 3.89
Repair & Maintenance = 051
Internet Expenses = 1.14
Total (C) 692.47 751.52
(D) Net Other Non Operating Income [ (B) - (C) ] 127.63 149.79
Net Other Income [ (A) + (D) ] 1,992.66 984.57

16.1 Sub Lease:

Sub lease receivables recognised in the Statement of Profit & Loss for the year 2012-13 is ¥ 454.91 (Previous year ¥ 481.32)
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Total

17 Development Account (Pending Capitalisation) Amount in ¥ Lakh
For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars Note No 31.03.2013 31.03.2012
Employee Benefit expense 18 3,983.81 2,404.58
Finance cost 18A 583.62 1,680.86
Depreciation and amortization expense 18B 421.08 481.53
Other expenses 18C 4,561.81 2,936.37
Total (A) 9,550.33 7,503.35
Less:
Liquidated Damage (LDA) 1,615.94 1,041.50
Interest on Mobilization Advance 1,799.08 1,521.25
Foreign Currency Fluctuation Gain / (Loss) (78.81) 50.91
Sale of Tender 28.26 33.96
Total (B) 3,364.47 2,647.62
Net Expenditure (A-B) 6,185.85 4,855.73
Profit Transferred From Statement Of Profit And Loss 1,349.54 673.13
Total Transferred To Capital Work In Progress (CWIP) 4,836.31 4,182.60
18 Employee Benefits Expense S
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31.03.2013 31.03.2012
Salary 2,214.34 1,288.02
Salary Arrear A/C 443 3.72
TA/DA - Allowance 191.23 98.19
TADK-Allowance 64.22 45.30
Salary Arrear (IDA To CDA ) - 3.07
Tax On Perquisites 49.22 30.54
Foreign Service Contribution 215.80 181.00
Furnishing Allowances 118.34 76.14
House Rent Allowance 25.29 11.86
Leave Encashment 39.62 11.77
Gratuity 15.93 6.88
EPF Employer Contribution 55.54 15.78
Administrative Charges On EPF 5.46 1.52
Transport Allowance 74.78 35.58
Consolidated Travelling Allowances 32.02 2245
Composite Transfer Grant 20.61 2033
Honorarium 0.98 0.57
Sumptuary Allowance 76.18 51.42
Leave Travel Concession 118 0.11
Computer Training Fee 0.04 0.64
Medical Indoor 8.20 14.57
Medical Outdoor 154.81 95.04
Tution Fee 40.95 27.40
License Fee 127.76 109.80
Lease Rent 401.61 226.46
Professional Updation Allowances 9.77 533
Club Membership Fees Staff 6.78 4.58
Special Professional Allowances 5.85 1.94
Canteen Allowances 137 0.44
Charge Allowances 0.71 0.63
NPS Contribution 0.80 031
Electricity -Staff 19.96 13.15
Interest on FSC - 0.07
3,983.81 2,404.58
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18 A Finance Cost Amount in % Lakh
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31.03.2013 31.03.2012
Interest on EAP/JICA Loan 567.14 379.76
Interest on IBRD Loan 16.48 3.38
Upfront Fees - 1,297.73
Total 583.62 1,680.86

18 B Depreciation & Amortization Expenses

€10C-CT10C L40did TVANNYV

Depreciation- EDP Assets 81.45 67.00
Depreciation - Office Equipment 59.03 55.48
Depreciation-Furniture & Fixture 35.62 26.60
Depreciation-Leasehold Improvement 24498 33244

Total 421.08 481.53
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18C Other Expenses

(g p] Amount in % Lakh
o | -
o Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
o 31.03.2013 31.03.2012
1
N Advertisement Expenses 243.84 123.33
v Staff Welfare 154.02 117.74
8 Communication Expenses 58.95 41.69
Printing & Stationary 146.16 120.59
- Misc. Expenses 84.18 50.97
(a Books & Periodicals 30.46 21.19
O Legal & Professional Charges 115.51 77.48
O. Directors Sitting Fee (Includes Service Tax * 29,664) 5.90 5.20
LL Consultancy Fees to Consultants 221.54 121.76
oF Placement Consultancy Charges 255.70 176.07
el Recruitment Expenses 151.73 -
< Electricity Expenses 70.32 74.12
- Power & Fuel 4.67 2.87
=z Housekeeping Expenses 169.47 102.53
Z Auditor's Remuneration - =
< Statutory Audit Fees 4.49 4.49
Tax Audit Fees = 1.10
Meeting & Conference 13.72 6.73
Rates & Taxes 120.54 21.96
Rent* 987.25 891.64
Tours ,Travels and Conveyance 1,132.42 742.47
Seminar & Training Expenses 402.08 25.73
Repair & Maintenance-others 84.12 40.84
Annual Subscription Fees-IT Consultancy & Software 11.86 2242
Office Expenses 14.44 9.26
Hospitality Expenses 15.64 12.46
Office Security Expenses 45.07 33.30
Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets 1.68 2.75
Interest on Service Tax & TDS 2.25 2.28
Foreign Currency Expenditure 13.15 473
Prior Period Adjustment (Note No. - 19) 0.65 78.68
Total 4,561.81 2,936.37

* Lease Rent:
The Company has taken premises for its corporate office on operating lease effective from 15"
February 2008. The lease is cancellable during the current term of lease. Further company has also sub-
leased part of the premises which is not non-cancellable during the current term of lease.

Lease payments recognised in the statement of Development Account for the period of Apr'l2 to
Mar'13 is ¥ 1,555.74 (Previous year X 1,516.34)
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Notes to the Financial statements

19 Prior Period Adjustment =
Amount in % Lakh Z
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended >
31.03.2013 31.03.2012 —
Consultancy Fee - (4.08) w
Vehicle Hiring Charges - 0.51 m
Misc. Prior Period Adjustments (0.57) 0.78 -U
Repair & Maint. - Others - (0.82) o
Professional Charges - 332 w
Annual Maintenance Charges - (0.79)
Annual Subscription Fee - 6.03 N
Office Security - (3.29) =2
Interest on FDR - 130 N
[ ]
Depreciation 0.62 - N
Lease Rent 0.60 75.72 (e
=i
W
Total 0.65 78.68
Prior Period Adjustment 2012-13 0.65

Prior Period Adjustment 2011-12 78.68
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Notes to the Financial Statement

20. Contingent Liabilities

i) The Company is contesting no. of legal cases on behalf of MoR in matters involving
compensation in connection with acquisition of land in Courts of Law and in
Arbitration. The Company does not anticipate any liability on this account. Further
some parties have referred their claims to Arbitration in respect of contracts with them.
The amount of claims underlying these contracts is ¥ 29,296.31 Lakh (Previous Year
3624.61 Lakh). Pending finalization of proceedings, which are at a preliminary stage, no
provisions have been made in this behalf.

ii) Income Tax Demand constested in appeals:% 11.90 Lakh (Previous Year¥ 11.90 Lakh)

21. Capital Commitments
Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not
provided for¥ 4,42,320.94 Lakh (Previous YearX 1,43,736.43 Lakh).

22. The Company is in construction stage for work relating to Eastern Section and Western
Section for Dedicated Freight Corridor Project. Operation has yet not been started and no
operational income has been earned during the year hence Statement of Profit & Loss is
being drawn only for non operational income i.e. Interest on Bank deposits & Service charges
income on Facility Management Services provided on sub-lease. Balance in the Statement of
Profit & Loss has been transferred to Development Account.

23.  Related Party Disclosures:
(a) Directors
Key Management Personnel

Mr. R.K.Gupta Managing Director

Mr. A. K.Dutta Whole Time Director (INFRA)

Mr. Bharat Salhotra Whole Time Director (Finance)
from 17-09-2012 to 28-01-2013

Mr. P. N. Shukla Whole Time Director (OPR & BD)
upto 15-10-2012

Mr. H.D. Gujrati Whole Time Director (OPR & BD)

from 29-11-2012

Mr. Anshumaan Sharma Whole time Director (PP)
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Other Directors

Mr. Vinay Mittal Part Time Chairman

Mr. Ranjan Jain Part Time Director upto 30-09-2012
Mr.Gajendra Haldea Part Time Director

Mr. D.T Joseph Part Time Director

Mr. Bhaskar Gupta Part Time Director

Mr. R.S. Sharma Part Time Director from 25-04-2012
Mr. Girish Pillai Part Time Director from 14-11-2012

24, (@) Managerial Remuneration

Amount in T Lakh

Year Ended Year ended
31/03/2013 31/03/2012
Salary & allowances 96.91 113.02
(Including PC & IDA Arrear)
Value of Perks 25.35 27.04

€10C-CT10C L40did TVANNYV

(b) Director Sitting Fee to Part Time Directors

Amount in T Lakh

Year Ended Year ended
31/03/2013 31/03/2012
Director Sitting Fee 5.60 5.20
25. Expenditure in Foreign Currency

Amount in T Lakh

Year Ended Year ended

31/03/2013 31/03/2012
Subscription fees for IT 22.68 18.12
Tour & Travel expenses 6.57 4.73
Project Consultancy Services - 43.93
L.C.Opening Charges 13.42 17.78
Bank Charges JICA Loan 19.78 3.08

Seminar Training Fee - 5.92
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An amount of ¥ 47,768.38 Lakh (Previous Year % 24,879.61 Crore) out of Share Application
money received remained unutilized, and kept in Flexi Deposits/Fixed Depoists with
Scheduled Banks as on 31st March 2013.

27.  The Company has sent letters to obtain confirmation from respective parties to which few
parties have responded. The rest of personal balances are subject to their respective
Confirmation.

28.  One of the contractor has raised a claim of ¥ 573.41 Lakh in respect of GVAT paid to its Sub-
contractors. However, the company is contesting the same, and accordingly, no provision has
been made in the accounts pending final settlement.

29.  The Company has given advances to various parties for creation/shifting of utilities along the
freight Corridors under construction. The total amount of such advances as on 31.03.2013 is
% 97,717.01 lakhs (Previous Year % 4,176.53 Lakh). The works are under various stages of
progress and the same will be accounted for on completion of respective works by the
concerned parties.

30. The figures in the financial statements have been rounded off to ¥ Lakh. The previous year
figures have been recast and regrouped so as to make them comparable with the current
year figures.

These are the Notes referred to in our report of even date.

For M/s Jain Chopra & Company For and on Behalf of The Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-

CA Rajesh Kumar (R.K.Gupta) (H.D.Guijrati)

Partner Managing Director Director OP & BD

M.No. 501860

Firm Registration No: 002198 Sd/-
(Meenu Kapoor)
Company Secretary

Place: New Delhi
Date: 22.07.2013
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Jain Chopra & Company

Chartered Accountants
105, Jyoti Bhawan, Commercial Complex,
Dr. Mukherjee Nagar, Delhi -110009
Phone: 27652776, 27652091 Fax: 011-27650155
E-mail: jc_company@sify.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
To the Members
DEDICATED FREIGHT CORRIDOR CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of DEDICATED FREIGHT CORRIDOR
CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED, which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2013, and
the Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance
with the Accounting Standards referred to in sub-section (3C) of section 211 of the Companies Act,
1956 (“the Act"). This responsibility includes the design, implementation and maintenance of
internal control relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a
true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free from material misstatement. An audit involves performing procedures to obtain
audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the Company's preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the financial statements.

IS e PSR
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Dedicated Freight Corridor
Corporation of India Limited

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
forour audit opinion.

Opinion

The company has not recovered taxes pertaining to earlier years paid by the company on
remuneration by way of perquisites paid to its employees. The management has however expressed
that efforts are being made in this regard to make the recoveries.

Attention isdrawn as under to:

a) Note No. 13.1 regarding recognition of an income of ¥ 32.11 Lacs (cumulative figure up to 31st
March 2013 of ¥134.42 Lacs) being interest on security deposit given as per lease agreement
with Delhi Metro Railways Corporation Limited (DMRC) by way of a fixed deposit. The terms of
lease however provides that an interest free deposit will be provided as security deposit. In
absence of a written confirmation from DMRC we are unable to comment on the recognition of
the said income. Likewise no income has been recognized in respect of such deposits obtained
from the sub tenants.

b) Note No. 14.1(a) regarding claim of a sum of ¥38.54 crores from Ministry of Railways (MOR)
towards expenses incurred by the company till 31st March 2013 and shown recoverable from
MOR, is subject to the approval, reconciliation and confirmation by MOR.

c) Note No. 14.2 regarding non provision of Income Tax on Interest on mobilization advances and
liquidated damages recovered from contractors;

d) Not No. 28 regarding non provision of claim of ¥573.41lacs from one of the contractor in
respect of GVAT.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
financial statements subject to the consequential effect of, on account of our observations as above,
the amount whereof could not be determined, give the information required by the Act in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted inIndia,:
[). in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
March 31,2013;
ii). inthe case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the profit/ loss for the year ended on
that date; and
iii). inthe case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) order, 2003 and read together with the
Companies (Auditor's Report) Amendment Order, 2004, issued by the Central Government of
India in terms of Section 227 (4A) of the Companies Act, 1956, we enclose in the Annexure a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 4 and 5 of the said order:
2. As required by section 227(3) of the Act,
We report that:
a) we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;
b) in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as appears from our examination of those books;
c) the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by
this Report are in agreement with the books of account;
d) inouropinion, the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement
dealt with by this report comply with the Accounting Standards referred to in subsection
(3C) of section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956;
e) The requirement of clause (g) of sub-section (1) of Section 274 of the Companies Act,
1956 relating to disqualification of directors are not applicable to the Company, being a
wholly owned subsidiary company of a Government Company, in terms of Notification
No. G.S.R.829 (E), dated 21.10.2003 issued by Ministry of Finance, Department of
Company Affairs; and
f)  Since the Central Government has not issued any notification as to the rate at which the
cess is to be paid under section 441A of the Companies Act, 1956 nor has it issued any
Rules under the said section, prescribing the manner in which such cess is to be paid, no
cessisdue and payable by the Company
Sd/-
Rajesh Kumar
Partner
Membership No. 501860
For Jain Chopra &Company
Place : New Delhi Chartered Accountants

Dated : August8,2013 FRN 002198N

T

IS e PSR

€10C-CT10C L40did TVANNYV




Dedicated Freight Corridor
Corporation of India Limited

IS e BRISR

(g9
i
o
&N
&N
i
o
N
-
oc
o
(=
Ll
(o
el
<
—)
=
=
<

ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITORS' REPORT
[Referred to in Paragraph 3 of our report of even date]

1. a) The Company has generally maintained proper records to show the full particulars
including quantitative details of fixed assets. However details of exact locations are not
available in all cases.

b) As explained to us, the fixed assets have been physically verified by the Management
during the year. We are informed that no material discrepancies were noticed on such
verification. The discrepancies noticed have been properly dealt with in the books of
account.

c¢) Thecompany has not disposed off substantial part of its fixed assets during the year.

2. As informed to us, no loan has been granted or taken, secured or unsecured, to/from
Companies, firms or other parties covered in the register maintained under Section 301 of
the Companies Act, 1956.

3. As per information and explanations given to us, the internal control procedures are
generally adequate and commensurate with the size of the Company and the nature of its
business for the purchase of inventories and fixed assets except for making investments in
deposit and payment of advance for purchase of immovable property without obtaining
approval of competent authority, reconciliation of balances with Ministry of Railways in
respect of SLAO accounts. However we have been informed that steps are being taken for
reconciliation of balances with Ministry of Railways in respect of SLAO accounts and to obtain
necessary approval. During the course of our audit, we have not noticed any continuing
failure to correct major weaknesses in internal controls.

4. a) According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no contracts or
arrangements referred to in section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956 that need to be
entered into the register maintained under the said section.

b) According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not
entered into any transaction in pursuance of contracts or arrangements required to be
entered in the registers maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956.

5. During the year, the Company has not accepted any deposit from the public.

6. The company has internal audit system performed by external firm of Chartered
Accountants. However keeping in view the size of the Company and nature of its business the
scope of such internal audit needs improvement.
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11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

Dedicated Freight Corridor
Corporation of India Limited

The Company is generally regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed
statutory dues including provident fund, employee's state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax,
wealth tax, custom duty, excise duty and cess except that the company had delayed the
payment of income tax on perquisites provided to employees under the Income Tax Act,
1961 including service tax and non deduction of income tax at source in certain cases.
According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no undisputed
amounts payable in respect of income-tax, wealth tax, sales tax, customs duty, excise duty
and cess.

In respect of disputed demands the statusis as under:

Assessment Year Nature Amount (%) Forum
2009-10 Income Tax 11,89,823/- Before ITAT

The Company does not have accumulated losses at the end of the financial year and has not
incurred cash losses during the year and in the immediately preceding year, the company
being in development stage.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the Company
has no dues towards any financial institution or bank.

Based on our examination and according to the information and explanation given to us, the
Company has not granted loans and advances on the basis of security by way of pledge of
shares, debentures and other securities except grant of mobilization advances against
hypothecation of plant and machinery acquired by the contractors.

The Company is not a chit fund, nidhi, mutual benefit fund or a society.

The Company is not dealing or trading in shares, securities, debentures and other
investments.

On the basis of the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not given any
guarantees.

On the basis of the information and explanations given to us, the Company has obtained
term loan from Ministry of Railways and the same have been used for the purpose for which it
has been raised.
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17.

18.

19.

20.

Dedicated Freight Corridor
Corporation of India Limited

In our opinion and on the basis of the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has raised long term funds which have been used for long term purposes.

During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment of shares to parties
and companies covered in the register maintained under section 301 of the Act.

The Company has not issued any debentures during the year.

The Company has not raised any money by publicissues during the year.

We are informed that there has been no fraud committed by or on the company during the
year.

Sd/-
Rajesh Kumar
Partner
Membership No. 501860
For Jain Chopra &Company
Chartered Accountants
FRN 002198N

Place: New Delhi
Dated : August 08, 2013




Dedicated Freight Corridor
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Jain Chopra & Company

Chartered Accountants
105, Jyoti Bhawan, Commercial Complex,
Dr. Mukherjee Nagar, Delhi -110009
Phone: 27652776, 27652091 Fax: 011-27650155
E-mail: jc_company@sify.com

REVISED INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members,
DEDICATED FREIGHT CORRIDOR CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of DEDICATED FREIGHT CORRIDOR
CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED, which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2013, and
the Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

This report revised consequent upon observations of Comptroller of Auditor General of India during
the course of audit u/s 619(4) of the Companies Act, 1956 for the year ended on March 31, 2013
which have required to include matters of Inventories & Cost Audit though not applicable to the
company, in the Annexure to our report. This report therefore supersedes our earlier report dated
August 08, 2013.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance
with the Accounting Standards referred to in sub-section (3C) of section 211 of the Companies Act,
1956 (“the Act"). This responsibility includes the design, implementation and maintenance of
internal control relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a
true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free from material misstatement. An audit involves performing procedures to obtain
audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk

IS e PSR

€10C-CT10C L40did TVANNYV




IS e BRISR

(g9
i
o
&N
&N
i
o
N
-
oc
o
(=
Ll
(o
el
<
—)
=
=
<

Dedicated Freight Corridor
Corporation of India Limited

assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the Company's preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion.

Opinion

The company has not recovered taxes pertaining to earlier years paid by the company on
remuneration by way of perquisites paid to its employees. The management has however expressed
that efforts are being made in this regard to make the recoveries.

Attention is drawn as under to:

a) Note No. 13.1 regarding recognition of an income of ¥32.11 Lacs (cumulative figure up to
31st March 2013 of ¥134.42 Lacs) being interest on security deposit given as per lease
agreement with Delhi Metro Railways Corporation Limited (DMRC) by way of a fixed deposit.
The terms of lease however provides that an interest free deposit will be provided as security
deposit. In absence of a written confirmation from DMRC we are unable to comment on the
recognition of the said income. Likewise no income has been recognized in respect of such
deposits obtained from the sub tenants.

b) Note No. 14.1(a) regarding claim of a sum of ¥38.54 crores from Ministry of Railways (MOR)
towards expenses incurred by the company till 31st March 2013 and shown recoverable from
MOR, is subject to the approval, reconciliation and confirmation by MOR.

C) Note No. 14.2 regarding non provision of Income Tax on Interest on mobilization advances
and liquidated damages recovered from contractors;

d) Note No. 28 regarding non provision of claim of ¥573.41 lacs from one of the contractor in
respect of GVAT.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
financial statements subject to the consequential effect of, on account of our observations as above,
the amount whereof could not be determined, give the information required by the Act in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted inIndia;:
[). In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
March 31, 2013;

i). In the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the profit/ loss for the year ended on
that date; and

iii). Inthe case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.




Dedicated Freight Corridor
Corporation of India Limited

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) order, 2003 and read together with the
Companies (Auditor's Report) Amendment Order, 2004, issued by the Central Government of
India in terms of Section 227 (4A) of the Companies Act, 1956, we enclose in the Annexure a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 4 and 5 of the said order:

2. As required by section 227(3) of the Act,
We report that:

a)

b)

d)

e)

f)

we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as appears from our examination of those books;
the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by
this Report are in agreement with the books of account;
in our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement
dealt with by this report comply with the Accounting Standards referred to in subsection
(3C) of section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956;
The requirement of clause (g) of sub-section (1) of Section 274 of the Companies
Act, 1956 relating to disqualification of directors are not applicable to the Company,
being a wholly owned subsidiary company of a Government Company, in terms of
Notification No. G.S.R.829 (E), dated 21.10.2003 issued by Ministry of Finance,
Department of Company Affairs; and
Since the Central Government has not issued any notification as to the rate at which the
cess is to be paid under section 441A of the Companies Act, 1956 nor has it issued any
Rules under the said section, prescribing the manner in which such cess is to be paid, no
cessisdue and payable by the Company

Sd/-

Rajesh Kumar

Partner

Membership No. 501860
For Jain Chopra &Company

Place : New Delhi Chartered Accountants
Dated : September 17, 2013 FRN 002198N
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ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITORS' REPORT
[Referred to in Paragraph 3 of our report of even date]

1. a) The Company has generally maintained proper records to show the full particulars
including quantitative details of fixed assets. However details of exact locations are not
availablein all cases.

b) As explained to us, the fixed assets have been physically verified by the Management
during the year. We are informed that no material discrepancies were noticed on such
verification. The discrepancies noticed have been properly dealt with in the books of
account.

c¢) Thecompany has not disposed off substantial part of its fixed assets during the year.

2. Clause No 4(ii)(a),(b),(c), does not apply to the company as the company did not hold any
Inventories.
3. As informed to us, no loan has been granted or taken, secured or unsecured, to/from

Companies, firms or other parties covered in the register maintained under Section 301 of
the Companies Act, 1956.

4, As per information and explanations given to us, the internal control procedures are
generally adequate and commensurate with the size of the Company and the nature of its
business for the purchase of inventories and fixed assets except for making investments in
deposit and payment of advance for purchase of immovable property without obtaining
approval of competent authority, reconciliation of balances with Ministry of Railways in
respect of SLAO accounts. However we have been informed that steps are being taken for
reconciliation of balances with Ministry of Railways in respect of SLAO accounts and to obtain
necessary approval. During the course of our audit, we have not noticed any continuing
failure to correct major weaknesses in internal controls.

5. a) According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no contracts or
arrangements referred to in section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956 that need to be
entered into the register maintained under the said section.

b) According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not
entered into any transaction in pursuance of contracts or arrangements required to be
entered in the registers maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956.
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Dedicated Freight Corridor
Corporation of India Limited

During the year, the Company has not accepted any deposit from the public.

The company has internal audit system performed by external firm of Chartered
Accountants. However keeping in view the size of the Company and nature of its business the
scope of such internal audit needs improvement.

The provision of section 209(1)(d) of the companies Act, 1956 requiring maintenance of cost
records are not applicable to the Company.

The Company is generally regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed
statutory dues including provident fund, employee's state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax,
wealth tax, custom duty, excise duty and cess except that the company had delayed the
payment of income tax on perquisites provided to employees under the Income Tax Act, 1961
including service tax and non deduction of income tax at source in certain cases. According to
the information and explanations given to us, there are no undisputed amounts payable in
respect of income-tax, wealth tax, sales tax, customs duty, excise duty and cess.

In respect of disputed demands the statusis as under:

Assessment Year Nature Amount () Forum

2009-10 Income Tax 11,89,823/ Before ITAT

The Company does not have accumulated losses at the end of the financial year and has not
incurred cash losses during the year and in the immediately preceding year, the company
being in development stage.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the Company
has no dues towards any financial institution or bank.

Based on our examination and according to the information and explanation given to us, the
Company has not granted loans and advances on the basis of security by way of pledge of
shares, debentures and other securities except grant of mobilization advances against
hypothecation of plant and machinery acquired by the contractors.
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The Company is not a chit fund, nidhi, mutual benefit fund or a society.

15. The Company is not dealing or trading in shares, securities, debentures and other
investments.

16. On the basis of the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not given any
guarantees.

17. On the basis of the information and explanations given to us, the Company has obtained
term loan from Ministry of Railways and the same have been used for the purpose for which it
has been raised.

18. In our opinion and on the basis of the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has raised long term funds which have been used for long term purposes.

19. During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment of shares to parties
and companies covered in the register maintained under section 301 of the Act.

20. The Company has notissued any debentures during the year.

21. The Company has not raised any money by publicissues during the year.

22. We are informed that there has been no fraud committed by or on the company during the
year.

Rajesh Kumar

Partner

Membership No. 501860

For Jain Chopra &Company

Place : New Delhi Chartered Accountants
Dated : September 17, 2013 FRN 002198N




Dedicated Freight Corridor
Corporation of India Limited

COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER SECTION
619(4) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956 ON THE ACCOUNTS OF DEDICATED FREIGHT
CORRIDOR CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED FORTHE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2013.

The preparation of financial statements of Dedicated Freight Corridor Corporation of India Limited
for the year ended 31st March 2013 in accordance with the financial reporting framework prescribed
under the Companies Act, 1956 is the responsibility of the management of the company. The
statutory auditors appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under section 619(2)
of the companies Act 1956 is responsible for expressing opinion on these financial statement
under section 227 of the Companies Act, 1956 based on independent audit in accordance with the
auditing and assurance standards prescribed by their professional body, the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. This is stated to have been done by them vide their Revised Audit Report
dated 17th September2013.

[, on the behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a supplementary
audit under section 619(3) (b) of the companies Act, 1956 of the financial statements of Dedicated
Freight Corridor Corporation of India Limited for the year ended 31st March 2013. This
supplementary audit has been carried out independently without access to the working papers of
the statutory auditors and is limited primarily to inquiries of the statutory auditors and company
personnel and a selective examination of some of the accounting records.

On the basis of my audit nothing significant has come to my knowledge which would give rise to any
comment upon or supplement to Statutory Auditor's report under section 619(4) of the Companies
Act, 1956.

For and on the behalf of the Comptroller
and Auditor General of India

Sd/-
(Dinesh Bhargav)
Pr. Director Audit ( Railway Commercial)

Place: New Delhi
Dated: 19.09.2013
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Rerfcrart # fRreror, 4R SR iR Yl B H UM FAfvT g o <fR faare wee o forg fafireT
TRIETOT BRI BT AR fhaT AT | 37 GRIETOT BRIBH B SIUHAIIRTEU Bl BiveT Tof~aaf
g fay w9 9 faed 9 =1 31 So@! & QR TR @ SR fAfiwT Mg S SRl iR ST
fQ 10 iferor richi @ T IR AT H SUHRINTIRNEUS §IRT fdhy 1T TRt &l Rebfs TR 2 |

SIGEHNIISTEU 7 U BrINS MG NTFHER! (HITH3TR) SRIGH & 3idiid TR Tcrfafert
S BRI & fov 9 2012—13 & SR GOl & 99 ASR DI B g b forw fafie
DI /ThD] UIRMET Bl UG B B 10 4 Bies el B g9 &A1 | At bl FHH
AR < B forg fofiT Tear W Sfod e fea o | wfieeet & drerer ufdere foer w fauy e
& 7T | SIUBHIRAIE VS = T AfSelial bl FHEdR o1&l UIel bR o fo1g A= Areiiati & afaid
fafder qTeTeEH! BT IR AR Bl AFMGR] & g & Iqaey H (e Gfdensii o1 gHiRe fobar |
qY @ SN 891 AfRTAT BT YTNeT0T YT febam 77 |
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o TS URSEN Td A AR B G WU H TAM $ (o7 3720 HIURT a4 DI a2 § o $HaA
g1 Rt Fammaed! iR arf Frrrael! @ faeRid fa=m | aRads yeem driemer iR ‘fdar
T T @ G, TR U iR URASHT 9 S it Al # w1 @ HraT U1 SR ot fo o
T fR MU R |
TS1 I8 T $-d g Ul 81 T8 § {5 $IUNe HaTe & |ed H [dviid & I TR gR1

DaId |Gl &3 SGIH o fofy g, 2010 H & Y ferwmf+eell & ofdR 31 HTE, 2013 BT GHIG a9 &I RUI

T "HURE Harad Ruie” qorr "ded & faar—fawet 3R fageyor Rud” aftaferd o1 78 2 | 7 aanlie

RrgTal Td Heal BT SRR v o forg ufiiag 2 |

3R

BT BT TSI TAT TERIAT USTH BR & folT H Vol FaATerd, &3 el 3R IRT TRAR $ JefH 31
HATCTA! T o AP 3R I [T bl gIaTe <l & |

3% AfAIRET § BUN & RAURD! B S BU Bl (ST T AN o fofy g=yarg <1 drear g | 4
Hfdsg 7 4l ST 59 UHR & FEAI B 3T vl & | H SIVGHIRIISTETd & (o Hodl & 30 Feaiial
3R XTd 418 & ARG MQeTerd & FeIAl &1 H 37 9gqed Geial 3R FRAR T8I & foy g=yare
BT E |

H 3o Joi, ATITR® |l DI, SUHHRINEYE Bl 4T T Ia TN SR TRl & (oY g=yara
S|

H U & W SIRHINGT / FHANGT BT I FAU, FI(ST IR Fedl YA @ foIg S+¥eh Ui oo
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1.

31 9T, 2013 BT FHE Y B AT TAT T WIeThi BT RIS 3R ST W R B {7 Ud HeTolkd]
Qe o [CwfOral & |I—H1er 31 AT, 2013 & AR oIl YRIfRNd fIaRvr, ol uRiferd |efd U7,
T Td BT @A & fIaRoT Bl UTed AT, S99 R faaR BT 3R WIBR R |

qY 201314 & foly YR & I Ud HeTerd] Wiehdh gIRT (g BUHl & oIl Wiefdh i (gfad qem
fferRed Hehed &1 UTe Bl gY aerd Hedl gRT MeiRd wiRsfie W faaR & |

Ahed T ST & fob e, WRd & f=e iR HeTorar WieTd gy fawid a¥ 2013—14 & folv o
IS 3R BIe, AICS THISCT Bl BUI & HlAfdeh oIar Wiefdr & U H [Ffert BT STl for |

3T Ahed foran ST B b A 27.08.2013 BT AT U §F § a9 2013—14 & forv v
Ted gRT iR o WieTed & UTRSIHd W Sol of |

31T Xidhed fordT ST & b Busl T eI Hedl BUH! & ol WieTd & TIRA™S & fuiRor & foru
ARG BRI | S A1 T 9IS H AR & (i Ta Fererar wierd grT e / g fgfea
@ WU ¥ o] T 3 Wl S ¥ feby Y bl o fofu A 8T |

R : g fereedl dIS @ e 4
ferep: 29.08.2013 g/
(T 7R)
ERRI I



3Eldes e PSR BIUiE
311w sisan fabres

IS e PSR

feaoft

1. TINE 3 4% H W o 3R A < Bl THAR Dg A& 3T Yaol H 9RT of 3R 7 <7 & fofy T
WRIEN g R & ol 8HaR & SR WUl & {7y B bl Fewd 8141 Jifar 78 © | wiefh fged
R BT YU DU B Uoligd BrITerd H 6% SRR B ¥ 48 ©C Ugel STHT T (ST ST A1y |

2. WRIE yuH 39 WY Gel

¢L0C-C10¢ 2bgl




38ldes e BIHISI BIUIEA
311w sfsan faabies

IS Hhe BRISR

DI YRR, 27 RITRR, 2013 BT MU 12.30 Tl HACT G, f51d T, Vol Wa, AT 1§, 8 faceni—110001
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1.

M oI 201213 BT AR

faci af 2012-13 & fow iy faaRor Soh i, 2006 (crET@RYT 7M@) SR Hu
SRTEH 1956 BT SR VI B TR (IR Y W1 7 | I8 2012—13 S SRM FIURIA 7 Frafeiaa
T oy 8

(@) aRarem e w =g

31 979, 2013 TF URISIT (ISIGT W 233443 FRIS WUY T |l &g foar | foresd it
URGUTE! TR 0. 24.35 BRIg, TOITd W S R T, 984.39 TS, fadre & Sicria uReafed W
T. 268 T, TEIT Goit # T. 1573 IS AR ol 3 W %, 1307.28 FIg WiAferd 2
qf 201213 & SR RIS FERT W 142871 IR§ UG & Gha I foar T fores
294 TS . I Y RG] W, 3P UREUEl W T, 025 FRIg, TWEIA Yol HeR W
©.15.73 1S, Ao & siia uRwuferdl 1 ©. 260 Frs, Yont Sifi # ©. 1079.85 FRIS BN Yuira
S PRI 7 %, 327.25 FIS AiAferd & | I & IR DT oI & 99 3. 48.36 TRIE DI GuiTel WIHal
S} ¥ G e |

(@) vl uRwufel & fAaer

31 979, 2013 T R Rl § 27.04 RIS WYY A9 T 10 fore 4.19 BRI wug Y § <
TR, 1.21 TS IY & DRYCR WUCRR, 1.62 FRUS WU B HICY HITCIR fIHTd B ST,
2.79 RIS HYY BT HriTaR Ud fhavioR, 5.42 BRI 0T BT BT SULHR TIT 10.74 FRIS HIY eilol
s TRER FHIR B¢ T 1.07 TS . faer & sl uRwfcadi afeferd & |

&1 B qe

&, YOiNTa i

31, W9, 2013 B BT B Wifdipa IR GoN 4000,00,00,000 (TR TR FN§ wUQ) N S
4,00,00,000 (IR FR1S) Sfaac) AR F farforg 2 3R Tlid AR & Bt 1000,/ 6. & |

&% 31.03.2013 B STAR HUI B UG Yuil 19,65,05,00,000 (S ¥t Te Fis Uig A Hug)
off it f 196,50,500 (TF FRIS AN ARG U= FOIR Uid 6 Daer) sfaac I & faifora o sk
TAD IR DI DI 1000 /— . &t 3R IR ST Yol 742,60 TS ©. oY | ¥l FATT §RT 3faa
¥ AT B HRYT HI B Iaa Yont F af g8 &

IS e PSR

c10Z-C10C 21bg] <tR]Ib




T

IS Hhe BRISR

1 - I ' < 3T 2012-2013

=

38ldes e BIHISI BIUIEA
311w sfsan faabies

Q. Pl FaR

() TR7| (qSIeR—are) 920 A 3R TR | | (FEIRR—oIgdIer 3R Yarsi—arad) 564 A,
(STa®T) (JICA) — TR

SONTIRT |fdT FaecH! (TRV—|) & fog 3 faeas B8 9 B8 ffer™ SUF A9 &1 T =R
3mg < — v 205 & et G | IR TRI— || & foQ U e B Wt Wiers ffera S 39 & w0
RR 35 S 212 & Tod T | T 31.03.2013 T 6 Fe0T 4 9 9. 81.02 B AR HT STANT e
2l

(i) 7RV | (TSIERI—arS)) 920 A, (SraT) (ICA) — fAior
TR | § i & forw 96 e < 9 arve fAform Sar 39 &1 70 FRK &g S 4 200
STI®T & ST SR 8 T § | 59 %07 & ¥ onfY wd fpar i & |

(iil) S € TB A TR | | (T AEH) B oy FeoT YR AT, 2013 BT O 3 A T B A 77 <,
o Y I8 e g8 S S U6 W & forg Y E B |

(iv) T SSICS B DNISR B PIAIG—BIR—Gol—gRrT waee (1131 &) ik gt
T AR B fort & o aeen
o favq §o e Sdcs e PRISR & FIERRR-GRAMT 3R Got—ared WRH &t BT &
forg Ao R W wewa & T ¥ | uRaer B forg et 272 Rforr amdiat SR @ o W
wefa g8 o ot 9 St Shaice e PNIER & Gui-AISRR (343 f ) WRM & oo |
URAIGTHT & oy @I <. 8066 TS T GIRT 975 fAfor St STe T Feor e faa T 3|
U5l 41 T 12,46,93,069 /—. Pl BT TG 1 TS 2 3R A 9 2012-13 A @ D IS B |
o YHR-TIoRE (Tva—2) wRaee @ fo i §5 & 9™ 99 90 W@ § &R
1200 FAforIT St STeR @ F0T & FoY Ugel & Wewe 81 4T 5 | ST @ R 2013 #
T B B G §
o U T3 favg §o 9t Weufa @ 918 o fobar wmem |

URETSTT Bt STfer

% sftrrevr sk | e Sur

SR AT 3T # 9 TSAl W B Fwe | gdf PSR R, SHe! W@ ulem Id, 8w,
NG, 3. U, FRAM 3R U9 oal § ot | el DReR 3. T, SR, Ao,
oI SR FERTS: X151 ¥ 9 T[oRaT oM 8. T 3 T | Jag—oHdIeY died 8% UIe o g4
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SSIBCS e PSR W I8 1301 b A1 H T 3805 SHCIUR &3 H hell & (W TR A ST bl BISH Gl
538 fo 1. &1 H el 1002 TFCIR 4fA) TN IeH SSDbCE e BRISR TR Tg 1499 foh 7. # 5860 FaeaR &7 #
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SRR, 2008 (TR T T 2008) §IRT AMRIT & |

ATR—SG! HaR Bl BISHR T 90% A JEIET DI W 3R SWIF 81% I W 81
Tl € | 99 B <RI 1915 IR o foTT QTR T T 2008 1 IY EIRT 20 T & et ifdifyory enfiyet fopar an & |
4863 RIS . B &IfCTfel IR o W1 8657 wacaR qfH (S ST T Wl 5860 TaCIN H W 5022 7aCIR IR § B
T ¥ 4807 BICIR | W 3635 2IIR) B fory sifdfvly feam | (S < vw ¥ 2697 aRIe, § S Uw A
2166 RIS ST fhy T |

AFTR—Gdr] T Bl BISHR T 5 S U Ul & o8 3R T T 2008 1 GIRT 20 3R 208  fcieidl
SORGETG T &R oft 718 & | I TR A SRR S o 9 g a7 fhq 1002 2aCIR H 367 FICI S fory
20T SR R QT T 8 | S8 YR 3R T T 2008 I GRT 20T & 1T [ SYEINHH B fofl ARG g
RATEE

Nl (HEE) ST 1 9RT 20371 & JFTAR ISR Yard iR : RATGT A 2007 AT ST
2 | Vel HATe H geTgeaiic Afga SR foham 2 fOTTs T 3R 3R WY 2007 & T aeT URT TR SerRe uRATSTT
| yfed @fdaal & fory Suerer fifi=t Tergecricd S & SUR daR il 2 | SUGHRIIEYd gR
TR &l Yebol <21 H Ha¥ 37287 & For ST STl / S S5, / oot a7l ol BHGIR il bl
eIy SrgTel @ foTu SffiRer et St & |

Tl YBR[l BT AUATHR YA JET IR ATegd Yald Jmal Bl HH - a1 T
& forv fa9y Araer 9=l SRl 2 | SUG! 5 RIS & SR & HRYT JuIfdd Afdaat / aRart & fov
UG YA 3R YF7: TG SR U & fofq GHai =Aifet T 17 foban | fawa e ofR St ol JRefm
A BT O A B fory SSITHE TR Sy SUBAT  forg AT TTa STidet QT SalTford forg U |
S—goll HRH B A AHEIND I Jedied R § U RUIE dIR @ T | JTRRIEI—HS]R
(Tiiwet—2) @ fory | YT Hedid iR § T RUIC 35aa & 8, Hedid (SUHaTSY) fham TR 3R
T SHATATG AT, NATS! AT STRETVT Ul bl Sffci WY f3a 737 | aR0T— | & forg Sy SIUwhsdt ot &R
3R YT ST e 7T SR 2RV | | BT 31fcH Wy faqm 7 |

URATSHT § JHIfaT faal @1 Saeadanii R Rl & gard SR YeeeiivsT ufshar 4 Sa!
STRMTITAT 3R I8 JMa%Td AT Sahx SR fehdll O Fehall © | SV URATOIT & B & fory frdmrra
AR GF & fofY 18 18 ai Ifd & Sidl & SicTa Sueied Ied Hamasl & wY § Y. T A1 Yard
& AN ¥ dferd I IR YT faal iR el I A (sl / FHemel & GHE S @ foly a9 & IR
U QBT Bl (fad @ T o | Riebrad Maror G Gori—HrsyR HawH & fofg aRaTeT iR forel &R
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RIS @ Iqcd dlet! AHIIG Td YITaRYT Yage 3abTs (T) RIS WR W FH1ET B R
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g THon
1. SIRI S Bl WA
T 3FafY & IR U & TR T@ S W W &
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T g (CH IR G TER] /30, /Sg L /ot /€ Ue @ /1 /9 A6 17.03.2009) |
31.03.2013 & SR IRAdd W 56% & Jab! & |

W R B @ o0 IS 3R §RT B
TERTS QT T[OIRId A1 & qHe—HE6d G IR IaeT Ud IR & 914 (T 200 o A1) dwes
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HfAeT PR (WART FRR 4. TAR], /397, / S 4l / fooet /G e dl. /1 /89 {318 12.06.2009)
12.06.2009 1 T TRIT | B BT 31afey fedwR 2014 T 96T &1 TS & 3R B AA TR |

T RHY B G S TG §RT B (TR0 |)
NATS! ¥ qeIexT (ARTISHT BT TRV |) URTH SSIdcs We DRISR & AT B & forv goffraf
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1. T ffdat @icae Ueai— &1 di—1 Ud 2 & Al H, § UF WRIHEIGIIIS §RT A1 Jedidh
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2. fR g Yoy (A& iR ARl ) @ S g 9T Y)
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BN o T8 TS o |
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o 4 IraT UfhaT Id AT & RO 09.11.2012 BT I S @ AT WHEAIYad T8 O
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o el o) sifieafa (@RaeHT veeE WEg-—aRed Suw TR |) I 3 S of ek
HTATHI P BT 12.12.2012 BT T4 T o1t T off |

Tl SUBE IR | | (STTRE-Teiad S vy )
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*  Td IR SRS 23.11.2013 B SR Y T | I AT S 26.02.2013 DY AT BRIY T |

7l BRISR
() oo @ 3 (R, aest ol i )
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PRISR B oIy BT, 8 Yo, BIE Yo, AR I &, 3R 3t & s e R RS Ua oy Nisifdra SramT
Hrt ik Fae BT g vd fAmior |
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AT 66 b Hl. TR T+ T 3MER WR QIR ¢ fdefiiapd Neld ol @l SRET 3R
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o £ B[O & fory 73 o 1T 7 #varg S|
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o Rffd o @ o @ v M e i W e |
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Jd 1T SRS DI T WU < AT 727 2 | YRy SR BRI 2013 & QRTH UTaf §C o |
Sl g1 e, qedieh! BT QR febam 71 & | Rved D & oY diell axddot Bl Sl g
A AR HE |

(M) P AR
RAae, TR 3IR ¢ gavi—g¥e] DINISR BT TRV | (ATHYR ¥ Fotl 343 fb A1) fawa 4 gIR1 hoe

1. fufe TR R o o
1. Jdl e BIRISR & FTARRIE—ATTR HRI IR QIeY ¢ FldehIgs Xold cllge & folf FITR
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TRG & YT Afed & fSSra IR iy qen o fafay & |

*  Ud 1A YiehAT BT qY & QR JRT R (o] T & | TGS SHI SR dTet 14 JTAg i Bl I
3R SrEaTITeT | foram 1T |

2. ¥R b (48R 3R SR UG I H YAl SSbes he DRISR & e aRII—Se—3iF—4H
R & 919 S0t 4 SelTLIBISS Vel o8 & fofy 5] EATall & Mbe Ueh J2a MR (fesTra
fdes o TH IRE) Xl Fellg 3laR & FHI07 3R FSORIA, #or, A1e+R Yol Ud ARl gai I
ATEBIIed (if~he) B Afed deadl / Teml (THIdHHS / HIST) BT AT dare 3l 3fd, 3R
WW&WW@HW(inﬁastructural)ml

*  Ud AN UishAT DI qY & SRTT YR R fordT 71 © | ATdG ST G- dlel 08 B! bl AN 3R
gy TN e T |
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2. fad oy & SR <1 773 Hfaar
® PR
) WY T F AR TG T (B 1040—1170 WHR—Gal dic 101 Rfde ReeH 3R ¢h
Freae | B DI AN . 1329.49 BRIS TdTS DI T3 1R faid 24.01.2013 BT HAeT TR TR
fpg g |
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ii) IR TG A TR T L 1170—1266 T WSHR—Gell dlic 102—RIdd drgae 3R oo
Frede | BRI B AT . 925.90 RIS YaTS B T3 3R D 24.01.2013 BT WS W EXTER
fepy 71T |

iii) TORI=T 7@ & Tl g {41, 1266 H 1367.09 Tb HHR—Gull dlic 103—Rifdd Brgde AR ¢H
BIede | BRI BT AN 6. 1012.15 BRIS TATS DI T3 IR fod 24.01.2013 BT AdST TR ERIER
febg 77T |

g, WEY

S SEDCE e DRISR & HIR—CRRRY Ha AR Gol—aradl AR Goll eI HaRH & forg
AT IR HATU | B bl AT . 18.18 PRI 3R WfdaT TR {1 24.01.2013 BT SR fby MY |

T, Yool BRI

S SSIDCS He HRISR b FIAGRRI—AATIR WM TR < FRafeT (Yerd 41, 564) | it
(YeTd febdil. 630) e ST 66 [l & fEgcilend QIEWI Xeld @llel & foy [STgi—fdes U g3d
SR TR IAHT TSI, YAV, ¢ & (I 3R ¢ | Hafdrd Bl iR TSt o1 T, Jmyfd,
SRCICIY, 2 x 25 | [Aggeiled B g Ud =Tef, x|

facia 99 @ 95 8F & U9 |
Al @ AElal Agele AR fARifedrs & fory v1gew, TeMia B YAy W vaey /e /b /
Fread / Ue—2 f&id 02.05.2013 §RT 3. 96,92,476 / — 9o T URTARI IdaT &1 ST o 77 |

3. uiaw @ e
Sted BRISR & A= YT IR FeferRad SoR s ari &1 Ao a8 T8 € | I IRreef
et a1 Il AR £

HTHYR—G ol HerT—UITet—1

i) HHR—Gl—aC 7. 101,102,103 Td 104 AR HAGT & YeeTeh BT Taervr & forg RIS Jaer
RIE! AT, I8 AT 915 T8 oY foh 53 aRaoTT yeem wRel S off WY | aReRteTarat
& T BT BT YT G o 77 8 IR AT gU IRTAERTCRA bl STRUHY} IR % 41 718 2 |

i) THSUHUHSTRY] TRTARTGTAT— AT 3R GaieRviid el & JFRE0T & fory wRreiarar Sl féb
AT, TR HEl & dav v gu TIve Ao & forg el RUle daR & @ forg
TS UUHATRY IRTHEIGTAT BT B § oI @l AT 9918 T oY | TR IRTeieTaman & offew
w0 < a1 11 & IR ARYGE TR R ST 775 & |
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T IR AR ATMST IRTARIGT— TRATSHT ¥7el TR V& 3iIR T[Tl B HIAIeR Bl GHArad
R S folY RITHTH! TRTAET A o & fo1Q TG G1S T8 | FAMT IRHRIRI I 3 B
< T 77T 2 iR SIRUHYT ST R &1 TG & | 3TaCaR 2013 H WRTALIGTAT b X1 SITQT |

SIUBRIRT (CAVadISIMETHH) B RN GRaidRol B (§ICICYTTel Tl EReh) B forg
41 BT U SIHC SR Je IRIHRIGTAT— SIUhH ] & HRINT Gea vyl BRI & fory, gl
&Il TS & GRATTT FEGIIRYT & fofl, Ueh IRHRIGIT Bl HTH TR AW Bl Jroil 915 T o |
T F PR TR 8 AT & 6 IRYG SN R &1 T 8 | WRIRIGHIT B FawR 2013 ¥ @1

ST |

IRT (TavadiSIgaiies) ¥ 24t gfdt Yot uRaes @ fofy ArofeT vd aifdrea Sorifoat & forg gl
fel UM Sacluie U4 Jeed WS- MRd H 841 8 A1dbieT U4 aifved gRage @
Il Bl 3ifcH w9 <1 @ foly, I8 IRaTa fhar 137 o {6 U RISl & &M R o
TITY | TR BT ORT R ForIT 7 & 3R STRUHY SR &R < 1 & | IRTASIGHT &l fawer 2013 §
XY ST |

SHAISTSUS (TIUAUSICIARGUH) Ud TSR @ 2dl Bidt &l faer & Jedid 3iR
SISl RSl & qhiid! TETIdl & folY g1 gl U SAAUHC U4 Jeee IRIRIGII-I8
RIS & SfTTA & SR SIMSTR 1 fferd o faar 9 2 |

vii) SITBERNSTETS B folT Treursst R Aoiie HE 1 WRHEEId— SIVhURISTd b forw

R&P Hiotiic A &R el & foly WIS B H W Y& & foly o a1g 5 ol |
TRTFRIGTCISAT &1 2RI YR R TorIT 77 & 3R =4 oY ITY URTHRIGTCIaAT bl STRUGUY ST o &
TS § | IRIARIGTATS P SFacar 2013 H T SITUT |

WIS R R He—TU U2

1)

7g 2011 ¥ TAUe—1 & fofg gRATST S & SR fa9d 9 & 1 Tive—2 & forv aRaiomr
AT & foTg WAl 21 18 7 | 3TaCaR 2012 & QR URAHT & forg fawa da qan e @
THIET DI TS | BRAW 3R U 2013 & SR [4%d § b Y AAI A ATl b wed ol Al
HIET DI T3 | Y SSTH T H IR R forg 7 2 SR IR aTaiid o 31 R 2013 o
ST ® | SFaRY 2013 & SR TUIe—2 & fot =T IRIRieraT & & R ¥ fordm T 8|
QA2 @ fory HfagT oI @ 3ifc ® < & T 8 31K S1iiel 2013 & SR WITC] 1l &
foTQ qd e STt 1 SR a6 {3 7 & | ] il & fof diefl S¥ras il oAk @l
ST 81 B | T el Bl il & fob HIoweT Sifordt bl die qeaid 3iR drell Swrdel ol 3ifc &
1 918 3R /RIde 2013 & SR ARG R A STe | aRAST Hedia FHgiar
fRyeR 2013 # fopar ST 2 |
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Goll—gRrarT 3R Goi—qred HRF-vdve—3
39 dive—1  forg aRaeT Tl & <R weafa o fore wilen & a1g foram wmem |

T SEGI-AATR g aRare

yRREIeT Bt et JIfe 3R @ 778 v FaR B 1
TEGA-TIIE SR (267 ) THE—ETR 9 (264 fH)
JEESA foid 31.03.2013 TF JmavadHar &% 31.03.2013 7%
wIfd Wi
207 38877 fodll. 225 Y. (340 TR 259.72 fo, 167 fdl. (210 BR)
(613.48 B.)
208 g 142 f&H. (177 g9) g 43 fHH1. (55 T
20T% g frar g feyet

o [ YT BoTaR YA 3R o Reifa f=IER &

et fel ufkem aaTTel @ gaTell forel & TR Uiferd T & JelRTa! Al @ AT (HaTl gRT
NeTd 916 IRT URUfAT U3 9. 2009 /3761 /3 /1,/10 Ue—1 f&eid 13.06.2011 (GRS gTfaet o) (o)
& foTY SIRTY 2008 3IR TAARIIRYT 2007 (13.06.2011) BT HI) W SAMEIRT SVHARIINEA B fofy M
ORI & fory JIfTRET BRI Udhol &1 AR U= &1 | & fofy JMaTe a1 ST W8T & | /el Bl
Y SRR & forg 757 WR &1 HCRT BHT & H1 Td URe dUTel WIod ARGR & FHad & |1l arrdid
PR YeTSHT T JIT b Sff Vel & AR TEIAR 3 PIIaTe] bl S |

ey aiRaToT RIS (SI13TR)
TG-S T (276 FoHl) Bo—1 Bl SRR AR B T8 2 |

THE—AIMTR TR (264 fHH.) Hoi—2 3 DISTAT S D BISIR gl RU—I[Wle! HRH & 91
a7 f$TR @ A1er 200 (¥1) AT T& 100 (¥) UFSAT 4 1 & A1 il I AT & RIGR A YellgHE & Hae H
(9T &1 Vefd 9IS W WISR a1 S I ol Teb Fellerm 8, [ora! g ol &d Rl verd are &
gl 81 Holl ol &, D1 Ml SRR IR SR ofl TS 2 |

* RIS AT ARTT

G-I HaH (276 fHH1) Bo—1 RIS B SAINT AT %, 6489.30 RIS & forda!
Wil @ fog Xerd 9IS Bl Woll Sl gl & 3R THE—FITR Hae (264 f6H1) B TAR feban
NGRS
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*  JRYPAY AR FRTHY ST

Velldcs ¥ DRISK, T TN ARG TG-S Haer ( 276 f . ) Bo—1 & fot smuwey
SRS DY AR R foram & Jeifty ot drdidy ( Frofa ot e ) wrgm=afiger Ao geamie
3R BRI e & forg S Sawged 8 | SR JRUBeY FTC @ 3ifod &Y Ry oM & 918
SIRYE SR SR f35T ST |

SR ARG 3R IRTH TwEe Pl MHE-—AFIR Y@ (264 &) Boi—1 @ forg
AT faar Sire |

o FAferd Riffe

AT W (276 L. ) Boi—1 & forg JERAE o1 Rive o7 B 70 Jea Sgia anT
E. 287.24 BRI$ 3R MAE—ATR VE (264 ) Boi—2 F1 Fderor &R dardy &t o & &1
At ot Rive &% @ forg Yord arTa R A=t srges @ forg Yord a1 W e fasar o g
2|

° BRI HisfoiT 3R goT Rard &R

TSIt ASfoiT, HIg-i~eRIc aTfafere! ol T ik aRare o So—fiferdt & frarmef fag
BT X IS FRT R I foran 7 & | X 9IS B 9 . 2011 /3967 / 12 /32 A% 10122012 R
IR Y Bfacac) iR ST @1 & el H ST HIRAI DY B foly CEX IR DI INT F¥
forr T 3|

R SRR 7S & YRl o UIe o S |

AT B DRISK

Yo 9IS 7 SRR B A9 & Frfaied sSidcs Be FRISR @ fog i § & T TW ¥ @
fere R e &

) Jo-URe PRISR (Pradra—gag)— 200015+

i) SER—gR PRISR (Reei—a=)—2173 fod

iii) Jd TR PRISK (@STYR—fIorarer)— 1100 fait

iv) R PIRISR (@=—an)—890 fh

T & S ol §. 5Ty for. g7 f5ar 91 ¥@1 2 | 9 & IR SR <hr o gd aRaw PSR &
fore araraa s Ruid dR Bics SIeT FoqeH Bl TAR 3R fordn T 8| 39 9F1 PRISRT & forg
faeqa v RuiE daR ) o1 ¥ 8 | <RI DRISK iR SePie DRISK o1 PRI a9 201314 B
QR foam STeeT |
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STBCS BT PRISK I TAURI BT S[eH

74 3R uRa BRI T 1156 TAUR & 3l 3 IR iR STahl GReaT # |adl 961 W 8 | ¥
HAE 7 U 950 & Aeeyut Ao forar o f ot wHuRt @t Sret Suwtt sk St Yo @ I
NI & W (SRS / ARGST) TR &, BT 9 fo1 Ay | SeHedl < 6 aal gl oIk 6ed
AR Yot (SR / 3raie) @ forg St wrae o 8 |

T WY ¥ W9g P BF vaid B S P 201314 § Wigd < & S B | N XA B R A
@ Trorr 3R frsaree faram o v @ Sl Wit Bl @ & Yo @ i We @t RiFRIRa
o o &7 B | 39 Bt fearee iR Ao @ forg Srowedt A wfar ok @y Yo Y sl g
3R fovwtor 1 wga frdleror enfier & |

CENICE]

() XroTaTeT

SRS, T HRIer # IS 3T JRaTEe AN gked v & forg ey 9ot faan
ST & o st fewel 3R o Ied! & AT GaR I3 2 1 01.04.2012 ¥ 81.03.2013 3 3@k

@ IR UGMIST & YaR TER & forg 9ga o fafaftri @ 75 | frfoea faer wfafafar o
Sl T TR |

o U ISMINT B T STMART R SITGARNSIETA BN DRITed BT 01.11.2012 BN
frteror o | Forderor @ ST WY @ A et g R @Y geTar o1 @ forg fg o
YT} BT RIS DI |

o JUHHRIRIETA # BURE P § UAS ARl § IomeT Frtaa affa @ do@ @
RIS o ST 8 | Yo i WeleaR Wiify @ AMFIY el @ 9Tl SIUBIRITETT & ake
IRIBIRAT 7 37 S3BI # 9FT AR TSI B FRI B GHE B | Verd T TeeaR wiifi @ el
7 & o vgmar o o forg SuwiRfensya ¥ fby o <@ Al § S WAy e qe
PIIRE Fraferd # &<t & JaNT oI 9o @ forg oo wecayyl g Y |

o T B S H ST AT ¥ W o) TRy R Yerd 91 Y SiravEed HRaTE Aol T |

JTGTATYT & AN TR T 9aTaT < 5 14.09.2012 ¥ 28.00.2012 T SITHHIAI # SIS GEaTg BT
ST 3T TRIT | TEETS @ AR T wiorifivang o i e w, R e, ok &) ergfifr
AT @t 7% o HaRal 7 T & ScTe | 91T fordn | vord i) Werear |fifr @ A
W A 9IRS 6T A A IRDIET e PRV WEIRT R [ 4 e )
SHHIRNSTET & SARPING T4 Haal gIRT el ¥ SRIBIRS PRI B ST Pl Ucdiifed He
@ fory &Y erfeerell &1 i wu & ST fawar T |
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RISTTT ST &1 €T 3 (3) T AU AT B o [oTQ T BRI ST, H STERrEor
g TToC RIS onfe fEd—afireh fgwmd) 5w # SR a6t Sl 2 | e e fawmaen & f2a i
DI DT B (T R | SITBRINIAEYE Pl JaRTSE Pl A7 Y TR & # 3o fopan e & |

T BT ADHR A4, 2005

AT BT ABR AFTIA TIRBT ST AGEIND G W I YOITedl | T TG G HT T ©
forTe T8d d GG MRGR & R0 & idid fam gaet od a) dad @ difd Jdd
I+ YIRDR Bl HRIYUTCl H TRERIAT T STaraas! o ieare Mol T |

HUA 7 TP el A BN DI AT B 2 T T S 1 deTse R IUA g |
THIET Sfafe & SR U Bl T 368 AR T ATz Mda UK gU 3R T Al &1 FueH
R w7 # f&ar 721 | 1 a9 HUHl 3 913 TR SUeTe & Sl o Tierd: SR W 3UST df
e |

Iy & SR SIVHRI | Wi 20 WA YT UTe U ¥ AR W1 ol 993 ¥ Xl HACHd Pl SIaTa
feam |

T Y 21 §-PrEerT

BT FITHI, 2006 (SeiFIMD BRI US MACHIA 3G STaHCH) IR B! (BISeiT 3
SIRTHCH TS B d Tac~aad fdord RIS ofniie)) a9 2012 @1 2/l & AR Ul o
BT gy b QIR Gl HLTd YU 3R fGaRfOR getdgli+edh AT d 9 & |

NEEIGISIRE

e g B <RI Ao I&gH AT §RT SIRY WSl & oo feem el & R U
THSIT SO (2013—14) TR URTEA U4 WA 69 & B 9 & A1 I4 DR & 918 ol AT
T faH1® 15.03.2013 I SRAMER by T |

ol WA qAT SUBHMIGTSUA & dd WHSiT A9 (2013—14) @I WAl & SFTAR DU Pl
farer, Saex fafafde den Seum faffie oRad= & deg o & € |

AT S fITT §RT a9 2011—12 & fof Y HUT BT TH 3N & fofy "areel” 9ol o= B T 2 |

Dl

DT el ST BT STod 19 AR T AT ST BT 2 | FATS Jae # Ig T Hedqol
YT 3TQT AT & | T8 ERAR AR JEe gRT SIR) ikl iR faemm Ml ol o awam iR gomed!
3R gfsharell § AUl UG R 3R I Xl IAIhR AT I Afdl W [RIFA 3G, YRS RIAT
R TS Bl Bid GRA ¥ 7eq el © | I8 Ueh JTaeTell ool BIdl & iR e 3fafe § U FIe ol
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3! BT BT yTaRTTel WU W GAREd HRAT © | Fabdl GRET 93 & Y H Gl BT 16 bl @ |
HADT BUN GRT AT ITED] DI IR Harail bl e Dl Db T DX Febell @ |

SGHIRAIGTSUA & FAddl W § U G0 Fadhd] DRI 2, S Feradl & foly Udh 37 I
DA SRHRI, IU AEIIEED, 31 Yagd / Fadl 3R Th FeRd Yaud /Fdadl & | T A
JIIBRY BT UT 05.12.2012 I R T R 2 |

Ty 2012—13 AT B 3 H FEAYY! W& 3R I B AR (ATIRad HaTel AR T
* B HRIMAR B FEHTEe

o fac Ruife frmmach

o fow o frmTae

*  HIFd | Rl

G IRERICE

o P g

KERG

T & SR J& FADdT SANT /Veld 9IS / ATRTAl B AT | Gt 16 R U g off | 74 9
14 fRrebrad fAer 1 8 SR Uh Ridrd St fob U Toi=il g1 SIUhRIRASEye & w1 Wfdar oI &1 &
foTQ ol A1 T YR el A Haer ol 31R 374 Uh FIaxT J[+ic ¥ ¥ & Fafrgol | Hafdd & foraa! a¥ &
3l Tep SITa 9o Xe1 & |

) Bl DT AN gRT 02 BRI & RIcTP g9 MR BT RBIRY B 7T & Wl & foea o
TR |
[YaRoT Sid: 99 @ SR et 11 AR S &1 15 54 9§ 08 HHel 98 @ 3id dab el fey 1y
|

ST & UROIM & %Y H RABTRE:
) SIRTEI a1 TS S 3 ST SR et o Ut enf uRkeufea 9 Ay anfe 1 gRem @ forg
T T URATSTT Yeeren o e R R fag g o |
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SR 3R ARG Aadar

faTid 29 JATER, 2012 ¥ 03 TIR 2012 TH "GP YIYVT § IRGRIAT" R IRWRS T &
T FAGAT TGS TS FAT 7 | 96 Feed / SmaRiensva @ g 3 99 F9RIE 4
ST f&a T | “aTdie yvr § gRGRiar fava W ve e g smifera @t S &R
fororl) BT Sfird JREBR Y fbg Y |

Faedr fmEet R #R fmEet & fou afwew 3R PRES WARE yey AR,
SUEHRIETT & WeN ARl § fieie 04.12.2012 B AT fbar T e veid 9IS @
HEIY ey Y Suferd o |

5. YE NI o e

SurEriensTa # whemiE af ¥ favg wRY vdiga gE Neafier gl & s
HEAYU JRTRr el T | 37U oS <Y Wioiae @ forg Ried SRR (vwas) &1 A 2012 # 9 fasam |
Tyl Bt gRIISHT Fae, TREufT veeH, R geE SR A SR TaE A SRl B O R @
T Taplay S & SU H YA T o7 | GRS YeE g1 T o o @ forg Shemg g arenRa RaffeT
IR SIS BN Y B B IRBeT B T B | GRS B T BN D 1S, TSk Aforadt /PR AT Y
fafeea foam T o | T S o wfiar wiferat / aR A @ 9 e AR Rt @ gR1 sravaedrel B
AR &Y five & w ¥ arvr far o 2 | Suweriensve § siftiwie uhansl o wwfed wvd g 53 <
ife @i wfdba wiferent g SR g MU |

PIUNT PRI B A T TR I TG STHHALTS B ST Hex BT SHH SIS B Jay
fAew® §RT 7 5[, 2013 BT SIETCH T 7T | $TET Hex # ARSI FUMT 94 IS TIH, HIANA 3R
T AP S THa! AR FHIS ABAM JoIelt 3R Frefe weasiiar fa=ure a1 wnfa faan mar 2 | srer
AR it FerrdY Ay semiRa aedt I o forg SwanT fasar e |

SUGHRNSTETS = 200 ¥ AfF HFaniRal @t ot At R B IReeaT § 98 o 7 & forg
AT <ol Aviore URIT 3R Hagaeiiel SRS Srford B s |

T RIS Y4ud & FRfedl § oF & ©Ifd o6 & o Tt | 8| 0 5e1 uRae
YSEH & BTCl BT BIUNC DRG] B TRT ST SHRT THITATd & gRT MY FAfdefad) & <
G |

A aRaIoTH, e, AT ST @ o7y AR STeT Bolde BY SRITd SR AT T § | omel! Bt
Vg, 1 e o o ¥eT @ | ANTw ufrervT b e Are] R @ forg it @t i o o e @ | 9
e PRE-YUITel AT ©Y § I Fx, YT HEANT <A Teugard I8 Yomell M—ferd & St | i o1
YR X B forg STARTEatel BT 91 & sl § Yien 8 | §I6 § SIeT Sorawr, URMEvT 3R yorrel o1 e
TR T Y ST B |
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6.  3igafie dey

HETar @ SR IS Hey Afaqel Td WIsTEuv ¥ | 30 SREN, 2012 DI SGAIGALI BT
6ai I fRTw SNERAEET @ ftraRal Td sHaiar @ TRAm SuRerd # s € SE AR
ST & R AT T | U A 21 WS 2012 DY SAibarg R feas SR 7 3FRay 2012 S qgaHT faas
TR | SO & N IfEIRET U FHERA gRT W9 TR Y S | 7 fAWER 2012 B S iR fqw
T T 3R BT B ARBIRAT T HHaRE) g7 2 e &1 AN < T |

7. s dea
e 98 B IRM ST & Fews dew 4 fgfaal vd vemafd @ik & Sror B TRec gy it
AR
%, oM IR, TN, I, J9 oA U9 Yee e, et 7 SINwHiengyd @ fevd Hed §
TN IR AN Fewd & & 4 i 25.04.2012 BT T8 fobarm |

G YA D H G 2007/3*%/6/4/11@—1 ﬁ=ri$14112012§mw$?r§vﬁﬁ&ﬁﬁ'ﬂw
TS, GTEdR (3rawead), Yo 91 T 4t IR @ O, U4 HeDR (SFTva) & ®IF |
JYPTeI Fo¥Id @ WY A SIfH foam T

T. SUGEUITETd & T3 ¥, T,/ TaeIR /0 BTgdl /554 i 20.11.2012 & WK 3R vord
S B T ¥, FREI—1,/2008 /2 /36 TS 29.11.2012 B IR 9 A< 4 TASLIORTH,
TSl / AEAREITE, PRBR e, A& (T9) Yo 9 7 Fevs (R w6 raar faem),
SUHHRINNET & T R 29.11.2012 (F0RTE) | a8 o forar B

fag ¥ 201213 @ SR F=feRad Awe! 1 PRI TG 8 77T 2:

. Vold 9IS @ f 06002007 B T §. 2007/ /(@) 11,/40/07 SUHARSETA & U .
W / AR / WIRET feId 18.00.2007 & WRF UGT WY & §RT 2 &R, &. Rivgl, 74 Fewa
(foca) &1 QUidTele Feere &1 PRISTH I1 81 & SR 1% 16.09.2012 | TSHR TG & 11
gl

G, YA IS B & 14.11.2012 B T E. 2007 /$%H1/6 /4 / UE—1 §RI 47 R, . O, T4 GAGTHR
(&7501) @ T IR 81 & BRI FXA1D 14.11.2012 9 SAPTeA (2P, B T H 0T PRIBIA

A B TR |

T YAd € B f 04102012 & T G 2011 /5 /(6N) 11/40/34 N1 A A A YA, @
v / aRaTe 74 e fasr, o Sarghy 81 & SR 6T e add & &I 3
BRI I 15.10.2012 Y TAIG &1 TR |

Y Yad 9% @ f& 28012013 & T E. 2010/3/(3N)11/40,/26 ERT A A GearAl,
v / fe &1 PoldTee e & Ha # AT 28.01.2013 B SRS TG 8 T |
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faw 9 201213 & TuIOH @ 1€ fArferRad ARy 3 BRMR T8 fhar &:

%, el 9IS @ f: 05.07.2013 B T ¥, 2000,/3%T/6,/2 D GRT WU 3 2t q6E FAR, FeE,
erd 918 9T A fag ficret, gd areger XAd 9IS Y 10T Xord 9IS @ UG W S v a9 T
it 4 UEet B @ WM W R WA A1E 05.07.2013 W SNHHIATETS §IE I Samiies
3reer forgae frar & |

o 7 201213 & TG @ 1 FA=foRea Fkue! ¥ SRR Bi fear 8-
@. 4 SL. ). S, 3T PIEGIC Bl SFafey IUF B TR et 13.05.2013 BT FRMR BIg fear 3 |

. it o ficd, qd ateae, Yod 91 1 fid 30.06.2013 Y HalMgd 3 W SNGAIAISRYA &
S ¥ P STeaeE IS H SRR BI i 3 |

791 RUIE & yoqa v o Faforaa Feers ervR <@ = &

e &1 M
:maa

o) 3 FAR RNEAIRERIRENGREIN] 05.07.2013
2 Y AR, &, Tl EEEARERIEY 10.05.2011
3, AT . Tl fercere (3rasivam) 01.04.2010
4, oY 3TeHT Tl BENEACIRRISEINERISE) 05.04.2011
5. CIMEASRIE RG] fercere (aRaETed Ta vy o) 29.11.2012
6. A T fUeerg 3ferepTferd e (FRam)) 14.11.2012
7. off ol gfeaa 3TPIfeTd (AL (ARBNI) 02.05.2008
8. ) AR Tl 3RMPITd Fead (IR TRIRY) 23.11.2010
9. off oTR. 79, T CNEAIRCAR A URESCAN)) 25.04.2012

8.  EIWEd

o 9 2012—13 @ fow wRT @ P Td FEreET Was gRT A9Y OF veT e B, dics
JPIce, T8 facen DY WifdfRid okl TEd & &Y H 3. fRyaw fmar v em |

9. o wEd ol Ruid
o it Rl & e A O DU [US ST, ACE APISCE ERT IR DI T8 ol WD b
RO W We B |
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10.  WRd P fRIFP U4 AT Wies o fewfy

31 A1, 2013 P THIG 9Y & forg Yaer feuolt & W U & o1 W 9Ra & Fe wererr
e Bt feweht S 5 e RuYE 201213 1 Aeeaqef e & |

1. Sl o EeEv, Seifer e i feeh a1 o1 ot ik frfq

Tyt T T WA e &R @ ey # wuwil W, 1988 (Mowa wea ol Ruré # faaeor
T Yded) & WY HU SAREH 1956 B GRT 217(1) (§) B IRV ¥ R fIRvr & e ol
HIFT ST |

Tt weie el & AR et gum ot 3ol v rfw e yaR et

farcelt 71 1 oete -y

forely a1 @1 vt — 6245 /— T & forest &
amg &1 & forg Sfere Yo —2268/— ARG ®

RT TG I Y —657/— A ®

Tl ¥ SN ot — 1342 /- A ®

T 0 R §6 FIR —-1978/— @ ®

12.  wHaIRal/Feve @ iRafal 1 faawor

WY G TR I T U (Gl a1 f3avvn) W 1975 @ T ufda ue sifdifem, 1956
I ERT 217(2T) & SFTAR G Ydhe BT RN Tl & i Pig A DHaR SR frewe FaiRa W &
3 aRafrT uTe 781 o W@ o |

facia o 2012—13 & IR Yaer@r TRATRRIT 3 Bt AT 122.26 /— A 6. & forem & TR
BT Gl Y 96.91 /— TG . IR M &7 e 25.35 A 6. B |

13, BN AT 1956 Y ERT 217 (2UQ) B Siid QYT & SRR T faavor
S SRR, 1956 DY €T 217 (24%) B Sfrwier FeiT SR fAieera g oed & fa:
) D ol IR B ¥, R ol AT BT RVl fam 47 & 3R aifaws fawrfort @ forg
TR TR Ry TR |
i) et = T orEie fal &1 e faa € ik 9 e @y foba 2 sk fva forg € e
Fider Y 8 S IYE iR fadayel & < 5 s@f & fory o & Al @ wel R
|

iii) BN B gRwUfTE B GRET B forg SR eiETon T oy SMRIfael @ Ie @ forg
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AR & el & S0U T ogied Rbre & 3TReT & oy eere! = 9y 3k
AT AT Rl @ |

iv) fCerel 3 91 oRaT U BRIRG BT & 3MER W IR fhar g |

14.  BIURE (R0

RIS S faHT gRT PIAReE famr & forg fow v feam—fFreer & rgar feferiad yost 59
frrerent @1 RUTE &7 U Ayl 9 & |

Y 'F" W UK (S "BlUNC |aed RUlC” DlUNS Faed W U $ qeH, IRl &
AT (e HSel HT T6, FMaerd! & TRATERIT af1fe 3R 311 FHepe Yehc 1hwvl bl TN o |
BIANC AT T SITATE FHIVT U 316 T TR IR [ehT SITQ |
T feraR—famet iR faeryor RuTe” arey 1" R URqd @ |

15, MR

(Q9T®, Xl HATTY, NIoU ARBRI, &3A1T e, ifafeie SfEaRal iR TR ikl & Ui S9a
TN SR WAReTV B fof 3THR Ydhe xRl € |

(A6 Ud ATl URIeTd, Fifaftid oiaT UNIeTe! 3iR Sl §RT HUT Bl FRAR T8alT Y& o) &
foTT 1S eRIaTE & W1eF S Uil 4T QTR e vl & |

YS9 9IS SUHEURINRMEVA & HHAIRY! T 37 & Yfd HU Bl FHI—F7 W U MU e
YD AN, T U AT UG B/ & fofg 3ITHR e vl & |

WM 3 foeet! 9T Hedl & forv 3R SHaT IR |
feI: 27.08.2013 g/—
(3= BA)

STEYeET
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dIgRe ddrer< Rald
1. DIUNE AT TN HY B T IR U GRre fJavor

HUT I e 3R SRl B S AvfY B yReRf, wareeE) @ uRare o o W aER &

W & § AT & AR W I AR | Rivan v § | piuRe e SdaS yee gonferal, w,
fereeil fafeeil T SIguTerT iR HUFH Y Sl BT I R B foTg AFTDI B SITERYT $T FIAN B |

Y, SAFGRY I e # fIvaTe S Hecd Ul & | SHd! W S & foIg SR, SaIeae),

TR, YRSIRICT Gl Sfo Yahe 48 AR & |

N

v Wed

21 FIous dedt & R

BTN B IAAIH B BT 80 D Wy ¥, WRd @ gy A faad # FuiRa far & b
SHAASTET & Fewd dedt # ot 12 Fewrd 871 | MRT & WUl = & 04. 05, 2010 & T3 .
2008 /316 /1 GRT SUGHISETA B Qe Hea B HeaHl (77 TSR e ol T8 8—

o IYEIeTD e D T A e Yerd 1S (4 o1 )

o ey RS e 5 idterd fohareiiel fAeers

* X WA §RI I T

* IO SARINT §RT G U

o JEAHA B FTAR A HT QT (e¥d 6fed 4 wWaa IR war fevs

22 TS PGS

RU & w1 oo @ Fowe ded o o e @e A & e ar iefis s,
Il 3eqe, Nel HATerd Tl IrorT AT ¥ TR I HIod WO (ewd T & o
s IR TER Fows aftfed § | $ut @ A @ aHT 81 (1) @ Wey ¥ 9Rd B
TR B T ARBR B {5 3 ST & vl o FRgea sRasd & |

freforea e fawiia af 201213 & SRM Few® Hedt 4 el g

@, A AR, T, 94 Howe), AT 7 D 25.04.2012 | SNGHGRIEIA o v ded
¥ ferapTferd IR IR faed o WY 3§ SRR T80 faar |

W o4 9IS B T |, 2007 /3W1/6/4 /U1 foFiE 14. 11. 2012 ERT 9IRGB WLUQ A
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A FRTeT UeaTs, FATRHR (FTERTT) / XAd a1 Dl 411 3R, &, i, §d AAedR (STawRa) & I
TR ST M2 & U H gad g |

7.

o g1 @ U 9. § 3R 41— | 2008,/2,/36 fAIH 29. 11. 2012 §RT IR 8 & 918

SHHMISTEYA & U3 9. T /U9 3R /4 B3 / 554 f&A1S 29.11.2012 GRT 41 . €. [oinl,
AT /JMEARATE, 33T (W), vod ds 9 feid 20112012 (3ORTEH) @l
SUHHRIRNS TS # fed (TRaTer Ud craviry fada), @ S § GRIYR T80T fom |

faia 9§ 2012—13 & SR U UG BT BRIBIS FATG R dTef {7+ e

¢,

erd 9IS & U . 2007 /% (M) 11,/40 /07 faA1® 06. 09. 2007 3R SvwARAeZTa & UH
¥, SR/ T9 3R / iR faidh 18.09.2007 BT $71 &R, &, R, 4d Feeras (fow) qof aiferss
<RI @ 3T U WR 31U 5 94 BT HRIdTd [QTid 16.09.2012 I0T IR IE & |

Neld 9IS @ UF | . 2007 /3WT /6/4,/Ue—1 faid 14.11.2012 ERT S R, &. oI yd
FARHR (HTERTA) Hal-iglied & HRUI ITbIicid AEHING Fawd & U U8 fadid
14.11.2012 1 319 BB T0T TR R X |

Neld 916 & UA . 2011/ F (o) 1 1/40 / 34 fa=TTa 04.10.2012 §IRT A1 U, T, g[erell U frie ey,
(aRaTer vd 2y faem) Hargicd & BROT qul $lfeid Masd & wU | feAld 15.10.2012
T TUT FrfepTel Iof AR V2 ¢ |

Nl 91 & U | . 2011/  (3M) 11,/40 /26 f&AIE 28.01.2013 §RT & ¥R Hea = qd 91,
(o) feTich 28.01.2013 T YUT FIferds 19T T HIIDIC FATK &l T2 |

fymferRad feere J facha ad 2012—13 & T9IfdT & 915 Ug &RoT fha:

¢,

Neld 9IS @ UF 9. 2009 /3T /6 /2 faAd 05.07.2013 RT RA & ILURT 7 571 36ris FAR,
Y, NeTd 91 DI fid 05.07.2013 A ThIcl THTT A SIVHHNIRISU & dI H feTdhIferdh
Sreae Rya o & | 37 o0 favr T, d areaiet, Notd dTe @ I UK 3feded, Yoid 91 & g
TR G X& e AT 3Tel AT b, 794 ¥ i1 41 Ugel 8, (1Y fhar g |

AT v 2012—13 BT FAIK W 37U UG BT HRIbTE T Dl dled T FIQereTor:

€.

.

o €1, . ARG {3H1E 13.05.2013 BT 30T BRIGTA IUI B & 915 |

A o7 Mcd, @ oege, Xad dis fodie 13052013 &1 AU QalWgid & BRI
SIUHHIITEUE & drs H SfeebTicrd JFETe B AT UT W |
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9 RIE & AU O & 9 SIUhERIATEUS & als B TXaT H Sd gRT fordn 137 f+1e91e ug 7o fawd
¥ 2012—13 TAT T AP 3H 96 B SR dTs 96! H S0 SURAR 77 TPR & —

(i) 3reger (3feraprier SiRIBIRD)

1. 3, Yad 9 o I AR AN e AR e AN T AN e AN Tl
(05.07.2013 &
HRIVR HHTe)
2. U Ned 9IS A faa e eI B WY H—1 RIVGE] 8 8 &l
(30.06.2013 TH (08072011 ¥ T & Y H-3
FRIR GHTe) FRIR G
i) qiIers fow®
1. ey feve A AR, . T 1 IS TEl 8 8 &l
(10052011 ¥
FRIMR FHTeN)
2 fews (o) @ A AR, . Tall AR e AN &l AN T AN e
(@) @R <@ (01042012 &
(15082013 TF 16.09.2012 TP iR
HIIR Tl 29012013 |
14.03.2013 TH
FRIR GHTe)
2 fews (fw) ol R AearT 1 g T 2 2 El
@)  (2801.2013 B (17.092012 &
BRIMR FHTe) FRIR FHTe)
2 s (@@) & IR E RS B NG| 1 AN T AN T AN e AR T8l
(M)  @RWR < (15.03.2013 &
BRI
3 fove @REem @ s @ T gaen 1 g T 6 6 &l
(@) waar faem) (1510, (15102009 9
2012 T HREIR HRIR Tl
1)
3 fovs (ReEem @ o wa S TRk 1 B Tl 1 1 A el
(@ wgEr faem) (29.11.2012 kil
BRI
4. PR (REreH A SYH vl 1 B Tl 8 8 &l
BRISE) (05042011 ¥
BRIR GHTe)
5. fQue (srawRa) A T &, Tl 1 g TE 8 8 El
(01.04.2010 Kl
FRIR FHTeN)
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IS e PSR

i) Fve @EEwfis sfeRe)

1. WBIR I I FAR S 1 o wler wfifa 6 5 &l
(eraviea ) /Xed IS (08.04.2011 ¥ ()1
(30.09.2012 TH FRIMR FHTe)
FRIMR GHTe)
2. GARHR o firdrer freerg 1 T wer | 1 1 AR TEI
(SR /et A (14112012 © GE=
HIIR Tl
3. IO AN & A Tois gfeaar 1 g T 8 7 T
ST B (02052008 &
HeAEHR FIIIR T
(v) WA e (simafo IR avar)
1. Jfudrferd W WAR 87 A IRm 7 T we affa 8 6 T
(14052010 & (Aew)—4
PR W) o e W B
(areTen)—1
IR Bloe} RIRIT =
(e N
2. 3U@Ierd IR WHN UL ARSGR [l 1 IR TRIET | 8 6 & |
(23112010 & GE N
HRIR T o
3 FEeerd IR WWHN A R, T, I 3 GECURICEIISIEIR 7 6 & -
(25042012 & (Aew)-3
PRIR THTT) o

el g1 e @1 ue gt wafedl § Fewdr 9+ WA & Ak & O $u= S, 1956 #
fHuiRa & TS & | U ARFH, 1956 B URT 275 S 9L B oy (v b1 UE T ol dusil #
S 7 T U WeR—Id DU & 3R 7 & ol Bl Bl BifesT HU &, W AT & |

"B ARBN” 39 e & vy & Her T & e WeR 7 SGHasva & dis §
HAI b 2 8% Sl Vol HaTerd T Aot 3TRINT o SR 2 |

"SRTPIeTD IR RGN g BT 31 & W7 e |

TR O R U o9 Jar o) Gadl 8, 3 W W R & e & forg ot wrdwifve sufaai
Ire d qIaG 8 17 8, § el A e |

3TeT / AT B folg AT & U8 & Se¥d & Ty ok uRier Afify iR Raurs Riera afif
PIA AN TS B

"L T &1 ek B O A A 59 et 7 I 98 201213 & 915 e &7 98 W B a1
e Ut | 370 Bt & SR HHI A 7S o |

e a & SR SUYTd Hrer- || (2) # SfeaRad “an] &l #7t o=, @, Rz, figers (i) o
FTARFT % S UT B PRI DI Yy <D §RT fAAID 01.04.2012 H 16.09.2012 T AR HA:

Y WRT FeaIA & ARTYA B 915 29.01.2013 | 14.03.2013 {1 27| 471 T, €. ToRTdN 15.03.2013 B
15 3 v (i) &1 e SE R B |

—_

D

>~ w

o
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fIT a9 2012—13 & IR, FMa¥® Feel ATIR 2] 7S IR el I o HU HATTH, 1956 & Uraeml 3R
g & oo B | e ol Uil I e Wi Aet § S i, 1956 & @ (ST @ ST aRT
(1) @ ERT 283 T ST FTRATT 1 G2l 7T |

STrAIeTTe B Frere deat @) dod Fet Rt o1 TR 8-

1. S, 2012 BT FAG Rl & forg 18.04.2012, 14.05.2012,
11.06.2012, 29.06.2012

2 RrdsR, 2012 @1 T foArE @ forg 07.08.2012, 03.09.2012

3, fadaR, 2012 @1 WA oA @ forg 30.10.2012

4, AT, 2013 B TG AR B forg 15.01.2013

farr 9 2012-13 & 918 g fawrant o Wit faawor—
0 4 e Ricers, sivmifors TRar) e, Sueaiemtd, feAis 14.11.2012 9

ot e fieeTg MR Veld AT T (SESIREITH)1981 3§71 & SIIGR € SR FRIGR fewd
(STrERET) VeTd 1€ H 17.10.2012 B HRMR T8V T | 3 el forafaerers @ v # Wi
g1 o fieerd X HAerg # Shs We PRISR IR @ for et e €| sar | g
DRI ¥ STl A # AR Yord TR g o1 gord, fivdt aRererrel & Srtaa &
T WY, Yo ® oy SeRmvHe PRIRTH R SaafiT o Yo fSiiow wuid Rvew
(TereTREITaTs) e & | S8IN 31U Yeld @ 30 99 B DRI ¥ Hee W, Wil Yeld Td ¥eord a1 |
faffr=T 7al W EaR g8 M W Bl o 2 | Friar) Feere (31awivan) & U8 W g o)A 6 04
T8 URaM Vod ¥ J& URaTe Jeed / g AR SRR feud (el aren) ¥ed dis & gal
WEEI

(i) it 7. 31, Tornh, e @i ve 91 fiaie 20.11.2012 9

o 73, . ToRRd | fRAiF 20.11.2012 Bt SUGHRASTETS 3 frews (Rare vd @aan fem) &
T A HRIAR T 5T 2 | 39 U8 W AW W G4 ARG Yeid IR §aT B 1985 87 B S
A ORI Yot HATE, YeTd 1S H SRDN FM<w®, I IRas (KId) $ TR IE W@ A |

9 Afid I § FPIR 8, S8 THeIY 3R ArafeT 4 deieismeyd it & 8 | 8 960 ok
HeR YRS BT T T4 B | ATEIREITH SATE TR S 91Q Swaim ¥l HATerd vord are ¥ fafdre
TEAYUT U1 IR AT TeabTet ™ SRV Yd Vefd (IRC ord @t & R ¥eid), I v, Do
W, TR FUNIE o $RA FE R R SRR oHeR FRue-He A@feT,
frevs—grar Raed, Foue—wRer Yad 98 ok FoR PURTA % R § 9IRS
TR, SeTAd AT R UReETe B g W Ty & WU o g |

The ST ¥ S+ IRTQM B folg Xel #AA1 JREPIR T fam 11, 4 [oieict a1 wfel & & I iR
B I, URaE Ao SR o Ueer YRt ¥2 & | S T H1aAT URaRiar 3l wqer o
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SRR AR SATBIEAT Pl RGN G IR F2Iel H6e & oy Vol uRae o a1 Uil &
SUINT & oy & far 2 |

(iii) # 3FIg AR, 3Tl / SIUHHISAZY, 05.07.2013 |

o 3 HAR, TR i, AN TIR & F1T 3(edel vofd dls T b Soll-RR & U
fad WIS A Xord e Telm 1972 & §RT R eld § Sarg (6T | 98 969 U4
3 1S ¥ 370 BRI B 35 I A el IR 97, fAR clprmifed & SRefeT &7 ard o
T ¢ | I ApMITCd IR BIFHT YERETE & & § 3Fd} TGTaRI (SI) BT 51 91 © | T8 b
@1 Retfar  aRem <5 & folg e & O 78 71 & T[N 3R Jaua dreret & UeRid o 2|
I U W U4 98 I Jd Neld & HEIeUd & WU H HRIRG o, S8l 98 o9 H T AR B
JRATE ¥ ST V2 | Heel Vol JeeIdh, §rI8 gl & WU H Saiv 9yl §r8 #ed IR |4l Mieal &
URRETC Ud SREVT 3R AT bl HhedIgad He H HIAITE ¥z | 51 BAR - FeehR (HI)
3R 3R HEW I 5bIs & WY H B $R gU Nold drs I A= ifral 1 a1 H b1l
ARTeM feam | 52 Ui, S, <féror iR, @, Racorele, drer, Afean # S+1d Jee iR
YTRIEToT HTIshAI H AT fordT |

I HAR T Scehte VI AR e & RIcTe! 8 | 41 FAR 7 e SARIThS Ieel R RIS
"SR & AT W7 ER” | ORI I UTa {5 SR IS A TR U Nord SIdRI gRT 6a @l
THY TP 1gd CId1 H TETHR BT U RebTs a3 |

RGT TNeTT ARy
g1 URIET \affe o1 Ao

(eI Heel I of@m Wl |HAfT 14.03.2008 I ST & 5 oAl 3R FHI THI W TS Bl Il
W 2 | Sl & <RM Sl QS 1956 @ R 2020 @ iR oiar W |t Sidig
fee—freal a1 ug & el GHifed & T off | AT IR okl e il & Few (Sl &
TSl 7.8.12 BT AT 3471 dTS Bl S5 H THIET BT T3 3R 2 IR.TH. IMT oaT WeT Il &
TS TG & WY H U &1 77 |

T 9IS & U ¥, 2008 /3T /6 /1 feI® 14.05.2010 ERT 37 1. 1. SITH, AThIerd IR TRBR)
ISR 1 Q1O 03 T BT G (e 13.05.2013 B IR & ol 7 | IRVTFRGDY 91 &1 ol
TIeT AT AT TG fTid 14.06.2013 BT 91S B 394 I06 H o foaT T 7 |

A H ogl AT B G 7+ &
N I K
IS BiEi 25.06.2010 ¥ 13.05.2013
) T BAR O BE 23042011 ¥ 30.09.2012
A1 IRBR Tl RER 23.04.2011
o 3R, T4, Tl BES) 07.08.2012

1.

2
&
4
5

2 AR fieers T 15.01.2013
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< & faarme favg & srgey afifa ord H¥T (14.03.2008) S 2 -

iR =7 JomTel & IR § JMafies B 3 ka1 Wi o AT faR—fawsf |
A WD B A AR oIaT T P B &7 B IR § far—fawsf qeor Aok |

A B RGd A W 74 o a1 e e fawlrg faawor A weie e sriaRe fFeor
TOTTelt BT STUTer iAfad o |
e e Ruld afed fiwha wee & wefd fomdt 5 wrer 5 o Tsar |

v Fed gRT ) 370 el @Y oivar ue |iRfY & SR 3 |

HidRe ofEl WEd e RA1 T <7 AeTar afed e @ w@l D q B |
(16.06.2009 T JTNFOTT 1S Y 124 5% H 7 6. 4 ¥ SireT 14T)

T 25.06.2010 BT griIfoa ot vl Wi @ forg famnf sfafes fawa

1.

S Y fareir RuifeT ufsar o1 Fderor qem swe A Sa o1 Sae dife giRed far
1w o i e we), vatw o fiwaeia 21

T T Yob @ FufRer @ 9R # 21 B Ry |

it craEradiel gRT e B TS e 37 ¥a1 3 forg wifdRie T as! Bt A &
AR |

TG o IS B IR P o Y a1fiep fawle farawor a0 et & arer wllenn |

BT AR, 1956 BN GRT 217 B TS (YY) B ¥ed # A€ oY Rurd # wfnfera frg oM arer
s o iR & fawor & ol &

o IR FHTEET TN FrvOME § B uRTc 3 A S0 forg HROT S,

e Y4EA gRT (01T & SER TR Aol Hied T SdpreieT ufafedr;

1T YT g gRer # Ty 7Y fawiy fawon a1 St aHRie;

fawiia faavvit & Haftia S sTawadarsl oI SrguTer;

foreft weifer Ut @ oMo T e I

o i wE Rulé & ey # 9 |

A & f 9IS Y g e § 7 fome) e faamvr o sraier o <er e |
YIS & T SRS CIGTIRIET T SidiRe AR HUrTelt B wRITe e |




10.

1.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.
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ARG RTINS T B AR, faarT & i SftreRal @ werfthar qern awedr, Raifd
RYT AT JAND ETIKIE D] IRARAT Hied ATARD cIGRIET TlhaT B g FHe, Jis
PIg Bl |

foadl favIy g UedTel & folu 3ridRe SaTu¥ieTdl T /AT ERIeTd! & a1 faar—fawef
AT IS ST |

U Al @ oTel GIEmere! a7 JIFIHTar a1 ARl & STidd RET Jomell & fatwherdr o
TS Bl HTARS Siel TR TGTIKIeTd! / Toidl §IRT &1 SIQHT derT Fepy ol waier 3R
AMel & IR H 918 DI (eI BT |

T TXIET YRY X ¥ Ud olaToRIe @] Ui ail &5 & 9R H Wi orarNen & 6l
foamR—fawel qr et & 9 [l |efed & &1 U o e @ oy ofEr wRie SWRid
fargR—famef |

STATT, VTS GRaI, AERD] (SN AT B 1R YA B Al H) TAT ST Bl YT
4 IRAIAD D3 B folY BIRT BT YT T |

@I IR Heb[-ToH bl SIATITCH DI THIET |

FRIF IR HETeral UNietd I ofel Wil fCwoll IR e PINaTg B! FHieT |

TS DI AT Th SUHA (HISATURY) BT A BT RABIREI TR STl BITs Dl G |
R IETINIETh, AN IR qT MeTe Heel o §rd aTe BT AT TR SRl |
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Il GAfed SR gY T BRI I YR GATEd BRAT 31T | SINBHIISTEYA 4 Xeld 4 HiARad W BIel
3afdy & forg HHanRal fFRawdr @ gH @< 2 wad |

HUT HETH R TR AT AT bl QU & HRVT W Afdd o HHY Bl 971 <21 | S are
@ o1 9 W (IRl IR Yy Fe9d & Ug W oFIAR 2011 & 918 9 39T dhd H BHI @ T3 8 3R

B (RUd B G A6 & WG | A= qHarell § ugel | & $U BT GaATS HHdI YHIad
BIRETE |
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-
URATSHT # 9 SRR T kil BIcH Off &l © ol IS @I dldd &l U &1 §ad a, 3R 3T &
QRIS IR Gl & AT | FHA A1 4 IS Dl AFTEIT STl bl 8T & o1y, B! 4 IRT IHR
GRT 3TUTE T8 RIS YA SR Y. RATGT 1T b STJuTer 3R S GHad ol &l Fald U a1 b
YT {31 2 | ST o Il ATMGRT WR gl o YAad AR Yard fshar 4 S Sfavad Weridl Y
R NGO FTTae fear (AIgdl) o1 SToxal el 1 foa & | el ay & SR gear 3R gard
IS W Hefed Rl & IRy & oy U6 drdure Fgad f6am T | g AfeRrEer & ufhar @i 9
RIS H IR T & | 93 ¥ SR ORI et STTORTET I Giwfeard deet o fofy, Il H 4 SIeRrevr af wfer
PI AT &R @ foly g Afedl o STeaerdl § Iod WRIF FH-ad AAfT &1 76+ fdhar T 2 3R 30
MR ENENERIPREIRIRE AR

PO B Y afg "0 R g T 9, BT ATe] Tl R Ufhaneii o7 3T et W8 © | Uah UReel auid
3 Tffafrl a1 gare $U § Tam @ oY 38 FlURE Taw @ 20 # U6 Hed oW & $U H, ety
fammaet @1 faewR fovar T | "aRads Y§es SR iR ‘o 5o 99" & gRT g9l aeH 3R
TR ¥ S[g |l el § 1A BT H1aT UaT SR a1 o= + 9 fondl 0 € |

gfeam

PRI & RPN BT A & & e G IR T8 ol b STades A Se & Jord Th
GRS IRBR] TS & Y o far o fazm § Fair sk 9 81| o= Viieiife dral & ero
ST PTUREI @1 BRI WpIdl IR HIhal IR IR YHTa TSt & | Igait FHIEmE e a9 & R, 371 GeH|
3R URIaR 1 Wil Al | iR A= draferiia HRIfafRT 3R derell & BRI | IURe F¥pid H R
QjﬂT\’ETQET%\'I SIUHHRT 39+ O TG "SHFCN], (Sincerity) s 1T (Speed) 3R oAl (Success)” &
3Rl a1ad & fory Ul & 9 66 o AT, faor QiR Sewdl & IRT 6+ & fof 3T 9T |

S R fefermg

qdi the HIRISR Pl fa%d 9 IRT o Ui fdaT I ReT © | IR WidaT & SFurer H e facd aifvd
TR SSIBCS e BRISR & SIFe (A & ded 4HT Yo 3R ITs Yoob H B &I AW, 4 & for
AT Yo I e, RArgd G @ fafr o Jol W SxaeR, RIS Jedide qedrda i o
fereq § o ey Weafa GrAfad B B Toxd © | 9 el HAeTd & &R R 2 e ST bl S1oxa & |

BB &1 Y B Sucerd ¥ Hafdd R 2 | afufd & e a1 v o aR 6 (eea Refafercem g
R¥icemic difordl) & S oI ol & Wee ¥ THR BiOATSA & | 30 31T 39 Sed & fory fafdre g
1 319 B AT & 2 a9 a1 ff Yol TN AT 2008 B AT I B T O J1EfEReT fauE b v
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 RT BT ST U TR AT & | Y SIS § 09 RTUT ¥ TORa 3000 fBHL. @ & & Sl de
TS A 31Tl & o ifdifm 5 ufawfed Rigial @ WfAd aad @ e T ol fhdT ST e |

fepfy +fY TS H, STidNG FIE=0T YoTlell Uah SN Ufsham BRil @ Gl SiIRgAI B Ugd™ @& fog Jeerdl 3k
HHAINAT §RT YHTTGT Bl © Gl 16 & (A2 & TRV H Hel Sedr UG dxell o, TRATel Bl iR

A aRRerd, MToRe, e, FR AR FHE ST | $AFaIT & AH Se2d I UK Ha1 S &
3R I, ORI 3R Jedi & (A5G eI bl GRa bl oIl @ |

R IR T ST 4 G el &, S SUN & ATHR S I T 3R FHIoY 8l | Fef aiaRka®
(30T 1 gisha &1 BRI YAl W &, Yau RO QR & fofv Uidag © | JfidR® el et o R,
HAUE o Wed R IRA & A T AeTordl Werd @ fewiom &) (Heua #ed ol ofdr we
AT GRT e B ST & | YaeH oaT Werdl & feput SR RIeiRer o wHiel avar € @R 99 amavad
BT 2 T QRIS IRATS vl © AR RGN & Brafeaa ol fR v 2 |

BTGNS PT AT HETEH GleHIT:

ATq T {6 BT fafesT @i & | SIThUMISTEU vk fd9d R Ta¥va & fofy HIMd GuTeH
[T & YRS T H URMT 3T ST & IR S8 1Y X, JIGad dabrila! gRacHl & 3TaR
fAf=T fR1ETT AUGUS YA, SMHYG 9 Udhel Bl IRATd I, Heol SRR [Adr GRRad v |
rIHe €T ST U YTdT 3R el B F¥Bfal o forg et i & Tebeiied] YT o A1 g 4 faf=
G GHET BT AT STHAAITSe & SIS 2ld & o dad Hrisce 81 T8l § 9iodh 98 HUl &
SIS & Bl T BRA B fory XIS AU e el 2 |

W—ﬂﬁﬁ@fﬁ:

ST81 b HIg YT ST bl XU Bl a1 8, FRMWeh TR IR ARG Xl | Al BHATRAT bl Ffafgfaa
TR o R 9 [&aT TRT | WIS Dl STeebTet = SFafd) bl SATaedehelial Pl el H & g el qoiR 4 el
Wil TRPR] /AdSld IUHAI  H HAR FHANNAT DI THIA FATGRH & Al U-Rgferia] & il
AT B 3o T 1 2 | 9¥ 2012—13 H Yol IR | 200 HHATRET D1 il Dbl g 59 A el &
GHAIRAT B AT g URE0 $1 S WG W 2| qbled FHARE B folU 140 Tal & fory Uep
IR /AATd IUHA H GRRG GHARAl & folt U fasmos SR fvar 71 iR =@afsa féu 1y
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FHARYT BT SUGAAMETA  § SaTST BT BRI BI Ol R&1 2 | 377 17 U] Bl dchlel THII | Y
S & forg focd favmT @ o i R 2 |

SIUHHRIIMEVE @I [ARIMte STaeaddr B e § IEd gy, Aaul-d 33 [TIT §RT SNhHRIIE e &
7T 9 I TR TebTel FHIAR & I A GE Gl 715 & | HM B 29.12.2015 T & fored Fafgfed W
200 SRISTYT HHAMNGT AR 200 ST JRBINIT BN o B AFA © | @Y B IRM 71 TN
HHARET 7 SUHARISTETA H Sarge fohar SR 31 50 & YR W 37 & YR [TaRe 2 |
Ad—2013 Teb HIRIRT TR fda! H 4 67 7 SIUBARISAEUS ¥ IR FHIGYM Bl WIbR / WM B8 |

IYYHT AT Ald & SAATal A DI SR Ugel | &1 =l I8 &, 37 [T TRl R fafi= fawmi # 156
BT B A BT YT [IaRES & | IR 9RO & 3agdadl & forv 1 fafdne Red—e 39U
AMTRIHAT TR S0 (AR {577 971 RET 8 | S99 T 4 qd &4 URETer oROT H Yae ST 817 |

STHARNeTETd 3 i DT ToiRial §RT ORIE :

SUHIRIATEVS B M ASTITT Yol a9y $U & faeq § = fafi 9! & SRTH A1 G a9
ST e & 107 3R Aa G @ faf= iforil @ fadrg 3R I 3R UiIeroT GRia) & Ao
1 e # fohu O V& Tt &) TRIET Bl 3R Repre W@ 2 |

SR

SUGERAIATEU & HHATNAT 3R ARBIRGT & AR I~ & o0 Tep=ited! UfRIET0T &1 AT 918 TS ¢ |
STUBRIRTATS TS BT UFNET0T AT BY W 4 AT H gieT 77 2

(i) el ol b g Al @ forg uRery wfreror
(i) FIRT HHATRE! & forg uRaa wferr

(iii)  I%a b gRT SFgAIfaa Uferor

(iv) 3= UeIaR Yireror

foreg 9 g STgAITa TRmer:

TR URATGHT JEdi (ies SAThe) AR HIUNT MMbE & T Feuadd / AeTIGED] B IMAA Bd 5U
T AT [T gRT UFR1ET0T Sawd fagervor R SEnRd Ueh favgd UfRierT o iR @ off RO fawa
4 gRT AT T T o | fawa 9 1 It 4§ 275 SARHINGT 3R 651 sFaadl & oy e wwm 7
ofT | T TRl B URT o [T TR |
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YR JieiT B HB W 9K
I DI SR XU FEE—3TE T o

STHARNTE TS & AHINGT fqH TR TR & SR 3R Fevres el €, & uieror erisd 9
IHIG @ 3g T & & AR 9 fhU U feM W ARG Uh <ok A URNETT $RihH 37 TR
RIS 3R SO HIR & ARGIRGT B forg smarford fovar mar foraw waer e / feeret = off
9T foram |

3TS T & HIgTell W AT 1T uredshd H Sl I [ wiged WAferll, 37aet drevd 3k
o TR $e Y4, BT bl Treifidherell 31§ Yeer &l §Hel H Uas e |

T3S < a1rs A Rerferat # wfdreor

RIS e URierds 37 o I BT SIUHIRAMETA B SMTIHATAR Jal 3R Ricay 9 ¥
YTRIEOT < & fofq oTTT 7T oI | Wiieror &1 Weel # fam 727 | e H 40 RS &R & ARSI 9 3R
TN H 40 HEI 3R BTG WR & NGRS U (20 & e B (99 |

fpfe # uRierT 1 iR R o CeRT 3R 33e Hrfaa & W sgie o faar 21 59
yferor 7 faeg do gRT TRTIAT U GRS § TART B 1 W&l 99 Ugfdl o q9s™ & foy
WA o aTet B T ST 2 | e afderor ffaer Ruferal @ faf=t 9 & 99 fade &k dof 3R
[ BT THH SR ID fAvelv & forv RN BT AR T |

Y% fRrrEor 3R gAatw e greeifoe SrishH # afEo:

U O ¥l 37T, 2aNIETS & HIEdH 4 YA AR SR YAl T YT RATIAT HRIshA WX 20 Tl B
o s Teish STRSTeT o maT e |

T U 1 3718 gRT MM Tl T 3R 3R UIGTHA Bles SullRI & fof I &1 AR el Rl
$E U U 3IR 3R, 4 &1 IR diAd, YA e ddmie, aIadd 4 8, d¥elgH / AHII®
JNTd A1 e & foly | @l 2l Bl TIR Bl H |raer, 4 SIEwev ik qHar wr
IS 1 ATSTHT a7 3R AR & fofu U= 91 H 378! Ugladl @ Ve @Ue qasl YaT ol
% | TfTETc STl 1 SIUHHRTIEUS & oI 30 JIRIHINAT i 3 v W 3 ufrerv fean & |
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AT ST T # e gt § afderor:
. UH € 35, T[S B AW  HIFG GAE (AT H 12 Yaudl (4 ARSI & ded & f39g) 3iR
I 9o TR B AAHRAT & forv 3t ugfodi W 2 fomt & forw 39 grew ufdweror smaford fear

7|

. TR gIRT UfRIETOT 5 BToh! ARTEHT B T8 Fifeh 3 N1 31 SRR W WR yaiferd fafi=
HITd T gl T IR (o |

focer & ufdreror:

fafere <ot # ©dl Blct Ufshamall H SIeRISIT Ugcral & |ae H ExIgare avT | facer # ferforRad e
AT b Y / febu ST ¥E & |

. AT 2012—13 HEIYEHE TR & 3R 1 AW FEIIES TR & BN = ST H I 2012 H 91T
fora |

. eI YT Jomferdl TR 1281 URIeR 4T UISshH — 1 HeIiegd R & BRI 1 dad, 371 4
eyl YT yorfordl WR 12 URIaR fderTd UTa2sha # |1 for |

fmior HIE—wRTY 3 fdarg yae:

. ded, g &, § W BrE-He &R fda yeed & foy Femed® /99 g Femedd WR &
SFRIBTRAT & HIT o Y e & |

SRS S afiTRa @ g meee e R R T
o Tool H SRS B 1ol FHer

. [RfIaTY 3R WfdaT Hae 2012 WR SR

. IS JTd JeAlh IR STeHebTicids HRIETOT HIUshA

. SAIAD 3R SSIDCS e DI B fdr TR ARAR

. BRERIR KRN CIRREIURIR)

. T e RIER Faer 2013—fet fafore ofieRiy 4 o4 e

. SollRINT Hfdarsll 4 fdare dered




. 2020 ¥ e : ATAWIS (ol 9RIER] favg R SRS a#ied
. PTUNC T4 TR 997 BrishH

. ERT STl FRIEH 2013

. ERRESRURNEIURIRH

. farcrelt Ham afec iR SIReH yee R T <1 i

ferrfirer wrefores foriery

TG aTHIoTe FOTHERT TR Aot~ SUhH [T, 9RT TRGR gRT THI—0HT TR oI v faem e @
FTAR T A1 U1 O § ] Fed Hed & Gebed GRT Y oM & Ui & U H Al U 3R guic Bl (41
AT TS| Iofe @1 IR BU gRT U1 fHY MU R (G0d)) & 918 € oM R 1R ol | ifs
SUBIRAeETer fator gy R 2, SvwiRienEve @ forv 7 aifand & o & a7 < v AR & forg aore
@1 @aeen 3 | fbg I8 (o form T o & v BI g9y W) UF 3R & fofg Wl o Fahdhl & 3iR
TRINTTHD MR TR YA fhar Se a1fes aRarsTT &3 # aRaHT | yTfad afda o ot fedr 51 ae |
STT SUHHRIRMEYS = GRS & HIfAd eafdaal df a9 2012—13 @ SR A1 U9 3R & Acd S
419 ID! IISHTR AT BT I DI GIE | ARG ToiRydl (ST FRIEor |Redr, &g <1 371g) 3iR IR Wi
TS & HIEgH 3 ATIAT D / T UIEToT YT e T f+oig form & |

el g URAGHT Yeegedl & FREF0EH SuhaRieTsa o fefeied IR adlg soedl @1 av
2012—13 & SRM URANG § JuIfdd Afdddl & /g SH0! AR &9ar @l oM & forg A=
AT / TeheiTa] FTET0T Y& B oidl A0 IR Tffafert & srafeads & forw o+ forar way o -

1. IR BRI $aTs, TR

2. RIS HRIFGIA 3PTS, SCTETETE (1)

3. ORI $RIIH 313, el

4. RIS HRIFIIT SHIS, 3TOTHR

AT BT FHM 3TN YA B & forg folfT T W faaR o a7 o | Aftemsti & fdem & forg
I DIeTel FRIETT TR ORI &1 o & for SIuwiilengUet = AReliail & forg foRTy Gfaemy oe o foer
ST AR DT DHIeTel YTRIEOT § FEHTAIAT 9T o7 | faffi=T Urgasha IR oy 1Y 3iR <ierar Afetrall &
forg fAf=T ATorrell @ Sfcid 3% fohy 1Y |
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TR AT FIRIE0T ATl H Rieuder fieror, yfiie afierr, My &FRi & forg yfRieror sfie of |
51 9 epail | iRiegatl et ufieror foam T 4 fwferfad -

1.

2.

!

9.

10.

1.

feysfor
Folfdgdel

AR 3R & SUSRUI &l ARH
e AR fHir

I T

a femior

JifcrHIfed Ug AIeR arg et
9139 U4 dhee HibT
CEMRCRINIIR
ERICEINRY
Disirer Ua afeet

ST FRIFE gef H det 891 U U U1 &I 9y 2012—13 H ¥ TH 3R & oy 18 RT %, &l WY yrafea
PIE |

e QY / SUGRIRIGTS YA o feor Ry, WRaT (o) U6 e / SIUheRieEUel o fETor SR, AT (RToRen)
§RT TG S T8 UIGAHA 4 URIES ¥ a1 9 #Rd Y ERT T T I8 UISdsh H URMEgel 9 a1 i #Rd g9
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SndRfengTe gRT foenl @ We-w WM B WEAR USH $7d & foY, 8 SR o
fefef T / afes Arele, STET a1, AT 3N BT SUCTET HRATAT TATE |

SIUHHRAIAEUS 7 fI T Toid) & WHE | SEdhes e ISR H JArao A, Hice ursiar s ol
I & TR ¥ 7 bael Aol & STAAZard & 17 H Ue |isha UM 3(9ATS, Jafdol | G Tal 8l &
Al ¥ I S BRI T GRAemai & IR # o 6 U HRaTE 7 | VA HIA DI o FT T Ie9d B
HRIMHIA T BT WRAT 3R IRAT | FT AR R G A F URee T § Braff-ad e SR
SEIRD] DI STTHHAT Bl I & | 39 e B ol¢ Gl URAISHT SRBINAT DT 37U+ BRI el AT &
SR TR & §HIRIT erfdeat & dre—are AR R SRR e F araid el € o uRarerT &t #
AR AR Gl 1 (R SR BrITag & forg (e fobv T € | fa%a § @ ol e ol I3 & SR, I3
TR T SIRIHINGT GIRT S AT ] TR Bl T |

T TeRT GRET Ud e

SIUHHIIATSU 1 WiaRv SFfad gRehIv SHa gRT (ol Y $ad | STefddl & o fdb SIUwa o
TRV BT A I (BT 8 | AT JHTd el e fded §a SR STRyehT Refl =i &l =T
R B foly Tl SR TReHl HRISR & fofv AT by Y | o el I e, qrerot) Jfaroll awgoiia
IIRTY 3R Tel Uefl IRV ¥ SHafed ufdeH! SIUw & fory o wafavefly gele @ | o fovmT 9
T TN SR TRATSTHT B FIeR UTdhal H 37 TITaRON FellING BT Yal oRTRIT T 3R gRATSHT &
FRIA & folY 39 HROT BIF G 3T &) 1G] T2l € | 1 QTR 3R O, IR JTa Aeaia iR
TRFH UGN & folU STryent g7 (e YA SEser & et AHioie Jaee of 3y Tffafeal i & va
(A TT8T Bloed) Bl TEdT Bl BISHR, Ol 3 T T8l &, T o ol T3 © | TTa—Goll HaRTe Bl T 3718 T
3R T RUIE TR 1 T8 o, FTRRE-AHYR (T 6 Tei—2) & forg 71 3¢ U 3R § U Rae argae @1 13
off, YT (§ TH 35 V) T IR fofdl TT 8 3R FAIGI—ghaTeriTe HaRTH NaTe! Sor SFReT fSul, Nare! &
forq 3ifcm B9 a1 a7 | TRV | & fory ufem! SIUGH & 3R R T 31gaa {6y 1Y &R TRu- | | & forg
3ifer vy faam 7 |

L3S b JTETIAT I SIUHH! & HRY[ dIeR dIelol, g7goild, BetRT Ud BIFT, @MU 91 orde, el 3R et
3R DU YGYUT BT YHTd T2l & IRIeR & | RUIS o Iugad 4 IUR SR GATGRYT Y ATSTT bl RIwINGT ol
TS & | 33MSY RUTet H WA B9 ¥ I Bl 6B B B (oY Ui Bl bels, S B [og Ui Bl oI AR

el I TRTUToR R =ife 18 T8 2 |
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FRIIT TR R SVHANIETA T8l 81 he BRISR & (A1 3R uRaTer & HRoT TRerd &Rvll & HH
HRA B foly 1 SAMAeAS HGH IS & foly W UfIag & | U |41 dHed SR U Sl Jilq 3R dTey
RSN 3 T Toraeel GUR & foTg JMTawyds o1, ST WIavT AN @ oy aATg 7T & | ReT, TaRed 3R
TATeRYT 97q 3R TRATSHT B oY =W TeRed Sueel SR B v U 7 Td § Frrael @l gell &
TR B TE R

Soll ERETT & Al U, HIATerd Ha H T STARTHAIRI 3R Ha I ATHTNAT §RT Srotl HRETVT BT Helol dedl
T (ST YA & URUITHR®Y Hae H I SUHRT H Ieelgwiid S 3115 IR @1 311t Gefoll Ut iRyge!
ERT BATCrd 9o &l feell # 21 U4 Haw B 4 TR ST Fem # 78 el | 4 & S @ Ufd & diex 9
AOH DT HH | IS T &3 faeell § 59 Aol H (@ | dael 31) TG $rIierd Fal o gl o
S B @ 1Y 5 TR @1 Seaa ST U ax & fo1g AT JeR S |
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e T
facia ¥ 2012—13 & SRM 2P Feo S ST Td IR Yee gIRT FalTfold Fddrd 3R e Jfedr

& SFUIe & Hag H Yy (awe gIRT =y |

M AR T, 6 (19d, SEdcs he HRISR HIUNH i1t 5T folfics o &l § & Maerd
Hed & T TRl 3R IR Yaeg BRI o 2012—13 & IR GaTfeld AGHR 3R ATeme |igdr &

QG W RIJUTCI g o & |

g/—
I 78 e (™ HAR =)
fosi: 28.05.2013 yee feve
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IS Hhe BRISR

31 #rd, 2013 @ IAFAR Agedd T

(rRr g )
faa=or Gk 31. 03. 2013 31. 03. 2012
P AR P AR
L SfEd vE SR
1)  IIRERS! B A
(@) TR Sl 3 1,96,505.00 77,429.00
(@) RfeT va g7q 4 - ]
) I 3MdE g 5 74,269.00 39,076.00
@) IR @I eI
(@) <afafd o SR 6 9,427.74 9,348.94
(@) o rafaf ol SeRar 7 2,14143 666.78
(M) <rafafy & yaue 8 47.84 9.87
(4) e SRTNAT
(@) o= d1e] S=IRAl 9 10,742.04 9,882.96
(@) aredTafer yraeT 10 7.71 0.13
IrT 2,93,137.75 1,36,413.68
I gRegRmE
(1) R are gReafrr
(@) e uRuufr 11
i oREufR 67241 77238
i BINRI! 4110 33.66
gail 98,438.49 6571178
iv. fawrmde sryd ufwufcr 157272 -
: Rinp| 268.92 47.66
12 1,31,222.07 22,858.70
) e uREufRRr
13 54,192.34 41,898.48
(@) oredTater v ud IRM 14 5,227.87 2,93243
() 31 =] yRHUFTAT 15 1,501.84 2,158.59
I 2,93,137.75 1,36,413.68

SR SfociRad R o U= & e o &

TN RUTE a1 ST TR W AT I ol 03 £ |
TS ThISec
g/— g/— g/ —
I RTT HAR (&R, . ) (T, 3. Torrch)
TR EECARIAIEY f¥<erd / aRarer vd
ST ¥, 501860 EERIRARCIR
B ORGIH . 002198 N

g/ —
RIT: 7 faeent @ PR)
fad®: 22.07.2013 CRIRSIEE]

I - I ' i e 2012-2013
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31 #rd, 2013 @ ferv eara va gifer faavor .
e
faaRor e F. 31 A4 2013 P 31 919 2012 B
T ¥ B forg T Y & forg
NSET
L ORETH 9 3T
I 3TN - -
. Gl TOIRE (1 +11) 5 1,992.66 984.57
1,992.66 984.57
FHANGT B M B forv @ 18
foxfra e 187
07T U URENE W 189
I T 18!
V., B - -
V. YdIE 3R SRR Hal 3R HR H Gd BT A (1l - 1V) 1,992.66 984,57 N)
VI 3uare 7 - - -
VIl SRRV HGT AR ER G BT A (V- Vi) 1,992.66 984,57 =
VIl SRITERYT 7S - - N
IX. @R gd A (VII- Vil 1,992.66 984.57 I
X,  HRGY: N
1. A 642.22 31053 )
2. TR (TTd qH) 0.90 0.91 =
3. MR R o
XI.  URETEH & ORI Xe+ ¥ 37afd & fofg & /31 (1x - X) 1,349.54 673.13
(@) faem ard H wEaRd 134954 67313
XIl.  URETEH & SR 9 X8 ¥ o
Xill.  GREATT & SIRT 7 387 ¥ B &
XIV.  GRETE & STRY 1 X8+ 0 o /81 (x11- Xl
XV, 3rafy @ forw o /81 (xi+XIv-(A))
XV, TR 3R 3 (3ifhd e . 1000 YU)
s fofdr o gaRY Ruré & oy 3R &1f¥ @1 I8 faavor Sfeafaa 2|
i
&/~ 8/~ g/~
MISNERERIN (Bm. . T) (Ta. . Torereh)
R EECARIAEY f¥<e® / aRarer vd
ST ¥. 501860 T faem™
¥ TR 7. 002198 N
g/—
I 78 feeed!

. ({7 7R)
fasia: 22.07.2013 B AR
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I - I ' < 3T 2012-2013

38ldes e BIHISI BIUIEA
311w sfsan faabies

31 ard, 2013 @) aATda ad @ fere aocl garg faai’mﬂl .
o ¥.
%. faaxor 201213 2011-2012
. NARRIK) (T T #)
1. ORETe TTAfIREl 9§ F6a) Hars
WP IS YE AN
B9 @ foIg FAIeT
B GY B oIy GHRINGT
Tre] Joil # uRacHI & folg FHrIo:
317 T <R gfs /o (6,012.10) (2,621.74)
G g § B4/ gfg 237627 (1,360.80)
T § B /3 ;
qRETer Tfafaferl & Sifefd / e Tl (3,635.83) (4,012.54)
ST UTT / 37T foam T (868.99) (353.70)
URETer TR (&) ¥ (T #) Tl Hars— ~ (4504.82) ~ @436624)
2. olt frraer ol & F@al wae—
BRI Joit fed verrd oREuRrl o e¥is vd (34,357.93) (29,213.77)
oil &R Ity
I et ot fasn 857 16.74
Ton il # i / TR (1,07,494.38) (3,980.66)
foirr wifcifaftral (@) & aifta / wge Tad! (1,41,843.74) (33,177.69)
3, fafrr iofaRdal @ 7t vare—
IRR Yoit & FAef ¥ Tt eewIfRy 80,000.00 10,716.00
TR 3ATde H AT G 74,269.00 39,076.00
EBIe SR Bl IR 5,599.73
o wiafafer | ot wTod) / St &1 T8 Tdd) 1,54,269.00 55,391.73
53 3R G FHGeE H g 9 /A T+ 7.92044 17,847.80
9 & YRY H A 3R Vs GaDhe 41,036.64 23,188.84
9 B FHIT R VDS R Aps THDHE 48,957.09 41,036.64
B AR Ahg G
TG 3R AP
Igfaa S 7 Tw
EIGECRE 9,856.91 16,157.03
GIGIEAvGIRCI R 58,814.00 24,879.61
48,957.09 41,036.64

e~ 1. Tl $IR T et Fafdy o/ agerga @l MOR @ SR & Srfire ey @i 219 2fict w8 2 | 855,53 1, TRET ©. 379.72 1T 1Y YHSIIR & WY
:rﬁmmmﬁgﬁ&m%mm@uﬁm%mwm Roa 7t % ©. 482.12 7, %. 37972 3R T ) 570 9w A o o @ Taaa s ikt A
/ I

e fofdr 1 TR R ¥ 7% o5 vare fiawor sfoafaa § 1

O YT §S ST fRY® Hed 31 AR Y
IS TPprece
Hs e o
&R &e fees Fw® / aRarem v§
G |, 501860 a9 e
oo ARSI . 002198 N

g/-
;7€ feeit )
feTie: 22.072013 g%ﬁa
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facder faazor & feaaforar:

XA AT
Seldes B BNISR BIUNTH 3 AT (SIUHARITEIE) SSibcs he DRISK @ (i,
SR iR TRETe & oY Yol HaTerd & R i) & Sl Yo U weern & |

HEAU oI@lH Al BT AR

21 TR @R (ReeHe) R R &1 STHR

3 foxir foavor ST S, 1956 @ 9RT 211 (3¥) & SfIA AN WA iR ARG AICS
THrSe WM gRT ORI AMaR oi@id AMa! Afed WRd § AFMIadT igpd ofdidd Rigia
MG B TR UG ST IR & S T Tad! SR TR (IR [ MY 5 |

22 el $I FANT

MG Wihd i RIgidl & 3wy faxiiy faaror qIR o @ oy Sl & fob srae 0o
e SR AMYRVIG o o IR fg g aut & forg R ot 78 1o ok o a0t Ryt e
IR B THIBRYT TR JHIG STeldl &l | ARIad TROA S Wiabert § fi= &1 6 § | Tader]
3R arIfaaHdT B aTel AR Bl ATef AR Wiy Bl o arafdy T fobam s 2 |

23 SHS yaTg faaRor
] YaTg faaRvl, el yaTg faavor uR e orEr AMe “3° # Ui sveer a¥ie | TR fhar
STl & 3N Tehe WaTe UReTer a9 3k foiig fafafdat & welia exar 2 |

24 R qd WS

34 4 A< S <e] oFafdy H ofafey qd faxiig faaroll oY IR $¥ & elkawy el A1 el | I~
B 8, T ST ¥ i faxiy feron & faem ST € | eveld, IRafs 3 /& # I g
TTet iR IFS 1 Q@ & SHH 9 SHfE A HH B © A Swe A U4 3T /T B WY H U
[GRIRSIGH

fioe a8 @ GEfIT TR® Al # 50,000 B. TP B AT/ TY B TOHH 9 P A/ TI D Y A
ST 1T & 31 el ay 4 Hafeid Tl ARfel H 50,000 T, § SHdh ST /1 i 3fdfY) yd &l &
Y ¥ @ o 2 |

25 IO AT

TSR B AT TRy Y THfr & SR TR P A & 976 fIaR FE I el @ SR $d! agen
@1 e |8l uTg 9l © |

() I ST OR AT B T I B SMEIR W % b SIrer B |

(i) 3T B I A} B ST TG DR b ANPR b GHY oIRGTag, b ST 2 |

(iii) T Yo AT I HfAeT Y Treit B TR AT S SN B |

(iv) AT oGl b FHY Sl &feT Y Tgar bl Sifell & |

IS e PSR

c10Z-C10C 21bg] <tR]Ib
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311w sfsan faabies

26 I URwaRRI 3R e
(@) omd uR¥ufrr VoeRie arTd TR SRl Sl € ofR aRwufrl @ aiftrrevr 1 Hefed
Tl WU ¥ Y ST aTet @ e uRwufT & w1 golt H il o for i £ |
(@) uRETRT & MR iR 0T R g3 W) A Hadl ST i vefd STawiRaT ol A1 &, Yol
4 Miie aR ofl T 2 3R SY el G AR ofl T8 URGURRT B IE AN & FAuTd W
ST SR W TR o feam T g |
(1) el uREull 91 gfg /1 W Aaed S Wb gig /1 8l bl TR | FEToeD
SR TR o ST 2 |
(&) ora¥ea T WG HUF SAAFTIH, 1956 DI ST 14 H SfoctRad HH DI S aTell Jod fafy
& SR el STTell & | ferRad ol Bredr T W URNHURTT 1 SFATT 31g IR el e
e U= AU QMR UR S & fHeriRor faar ST &:
KR 30.00%
CICIER] 90.00%
() orxd TR 3R FogRee
() DY UCARRE ISR BT 5! A1 o fofy FOTe fealm SITer 2, 1o FHIuIfIs SR
TR U qY |
(i) UCTaTRE & SIINGT 3 SR UNHURRIT BT FOTRMEH I 9¥ & fog RIS SR W
o ST 2 |

(@) TSR URER BT guR
TSR TRER &7 IR FOURIY 37 GURI & SRH 81 | TSR (cflol) &I @ & IR fdar
TR |

27 faeel ga1 HeAaER
facel 45T T HeraeR A/ & 39 &= W {6 A & o o HegaeR fdar S & | a9 & ofd 4
o ¥ faeir Wl a1 HeraeR oY & i # o S R |

28 HHAIRAI B & d™

(@) orcurald & forg FwaTal & fad o
Ty & o ol H T ST & | SR Si - Sfeurafey & fademi @ afaufd & g
HHARY BT eI FaT 3Fafdy H Y ST 8 |

(@) <rafafd & fory HHATRAT & fod oM

() SUEH A &R Jraur / <gemeil b1 (FERoT 5 9y ol GHId W aRdidd Jedih b R
TR febalT SITer & SR faeT ol # oI 2l & |

(i) WA W A9 SR & ol BRA A9 S d HaiId Jraem / Sl &
feIROT TRBR b et/ fafeml & SR IR foham ST 8 3R faa o H gk eI 2 |




3Eldes e PSR BIUiE
311w sisan fabres

29 R dNd
3 TRWUfT & fator a7 g & fory SR arTd 99 UREURT &) oTd & 91T & %Y | fdbrell

T 8 | 317 SYR ARTA! & U8 dH S W41 & SR W &I 9Tl & | fores 9 v o 2

210 Tg (cofll) &7 o Em

S BT HEAYUl Ug Dl FavATY I HelTferd Yel & oY & il Hraferd T2 e Wl & fofy ol
ST © | 57 TSR RI1 & U6 Bl Y€ S8l fhaT S ebell Sd! 37afd) U TRE Hel 9 i ATl
TP Bl & SR MTAR TR 76T TIHR0T ORI Al 3 Ial IR &1 91T © | U & fher Bl A=
feherl & wY # fear Srar g |

211 YW X

TTe] T & fol 3T TR R BT FEIROT TR AN 1T & QMR TR T STl 8 3R Cadt svfee al T0r]
IR AT, 1961 IR qeld /il & FHITad IRV TR ARG WG & SR Dl
e |

IRIMTT IR Bl Y22 3 AR IY Bl G A 3 & §19 3R W Dl 9 7 3R Al T bl
ARG ¥ R I IR ARATID Y H AR BRI b1 uRer (iR $ve @ | Refiig &) aRgafrl
P! UEA AKi(dep GATA DI AT W DI STl & Wl JRARTT HR GREURTT bl a9l fhar Sl
T &SI Jerell # AT HfIS i A 3 Iured B |

2.12 TTaET, MBRAG <Iam 3R aRwufr

SIARN B UgAT BT MU aRafad (3l & Wadher & JaT gRT 8! fhar S &, afe
(@) B R T T BT S &

(@) <R@ P MUeR & fory T Tfad f9:3ma @t el o FHrae & )ik

() <Trc ST IR BT LT G H SIH oI S e & |

ARG AN BT Fhe 7 Al o 21 T &

@) d DI TSN | B TR DTS T T 8l dich qT1ed & ISR & foIg T FHTiad
P\ AT B TG T ATl Tal B,

@) 4 B! TR | DU IR Hlg S o1 81 Sidich Fel SHI o1 99d 7 8,

) d DI g | DU W PIg QT of 1 81 Sl QI [M:81d & W wdierd 1 8 |

3B RTD TRGUTAT BT Tgd el Bl STl &, UL, b RaD I3l 3R MHRAD YRGS BT
HET W el U H &F O 2 |

IS e PSR

¢ 10C-C10¢ 2bgl
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IS Hhe BRISR
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DS e BHISK SO
311w sfsar fabies
IR Yol (afr o . )
faaor 31 A4 2013 & 3FIER 31 99 2012 & AR
3O AR Yol
4,00,00,000 (TW El'é 4,00,00,000) 4,00,00,000.00 4,00,00,000.00
gfdael IR 1000 / — UfeT IR
4,00,00,000.00 4,00,00,000.00
T, Q1feT &R e goil
1,96,50,500 (¥TcT @Y 4,00,00,000) 1,96,505.00 77,429.00
Sfaacl IR 1000 / — UfeY IR
1,96,505.00 77,429.00
31 Sfaad! IR”I & Ao o I
fererem 31 1 2013 & AR 31 71 2012 B FTER
IR} B FE=T INTARG SUATH IR &I G IR oIRg wo
99 B IR H 99 77,42,900 77,429.00 55,91,300 55,913.00
ST 99 & SR N U U sfaadt TR 1,19,07,600 1,19,076.00 21,51,600 21,516.00
Y P 3T H I 1,96,50,500 1,96,505.00  77,42,900 77,429.00

32 B B el IR B 5% ¥ 31 gROT BT T AR URGI GRT AR BT [Ia=0T

faraor 31 A9 2013 & AR 31 A1 2012 & ATAR
IRRT B H= RV fhU T IRRT of H= &RYT fohU 7T
IRRI BT % IRI BT %
3faad IeR:
RT & XTCUTe (Yol #erd) 1,96,50,494 99.99% 77,42,894 99.99%

33 3f4ad) IR & AT Ferd AHR Ud Wrifies IRR

HU & U SfAC! AART & WY H dhdel T o1 407 8 fIa! 7o 1000 T, UfT IR 2 | B Sfac
IR G el B VP AT BT AWDR B | HU Bl ST B Tl 1, IR HRD THE Wfdep 113
& fIavor & 91¢ BU=T &) 9 IRGURAT B foIT gbaR &1 |

RIS T4 arfereIy
U o [FRIOT W IR B B DR TSl 31T ¥ I dlel! geiel 3R G Fag R 31I SR Yol
P e H YR DI ST RE &, 59 YD SIRIENT Ud a5 H P 9 T8 & |

IR 3ATAE & Tifad 3M§eH

(®) IR SAMAEA 69 & Heg H FHUR eI W SR [$Y ST dTel 3idac! TRRT Bl Xl #31erd 4 9
e T o foTeal ITe JIRT 74,269 @ %, (el a9 # . 39,076 g o) o 8 | IUYA WK
3T € 22.02.13 BT UTWT e 17 o |




3Eldes e PSR BIUiE
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(@) 9 fy TU VW IRR SMTde &9 H | IR @ 3T W IR Yoll JI1 B Bk S & fog
HUAI & U AT SARHd 2R Yol 2 | Qi 31.3.2013 T Blg AAR SATda € 3ATdSH SR Y
T

W Preiiv SUR IRMAT QIR g <. #)

[EERYI 31 HE 2013 AR 31 HE 2012 S AJAR

3T ¥ 3afy For

STRIETT T

Sdl / STIeT IRATSHIRT & forv Xel HaTerd & 0T

(aTeT FRTIAT T URISTIRN & fory et HaTerd & ) 8,102.00 8,102.00
Ul / TS dIaTRS! URATSTIA @ oy Yot HaTerd 3 o 1,325.75 1,246.94

AT 9,427.74 9,348.94

6.1 T o1 91t (ST / SArent )

SIRIT ¥ U7 ST Bl o HalTerd gRT bl JoTed] eTddl W S18e) Gelidl U gcdi & vy § ¥
AT B AT 7 V&7 2 | 39 VIR Bl SIUBRIRIISSUe Bl Sval Il W F0 & o9 H e SITgT |
$9felU N 53Tl N1 fa A3 B 07 3af W 7% @ % | oY e Seem | s9fery
SIVHHIIIGTEUE D 0T IR W 7% B &R I AR TSl $T A AT SN | I ATl U8l 10
quT (FEVT R 7afd) & fory o 3R Ugel 10 991 & 91€ TRed a9 3 (Yafid <ot & w1er 10 99
[l H Xl HATTT Y 7F BT | TGJER HUAI o Xl HATed ¥ A1 S0 W W 7% DI &% AR

<TT T STaET 77 2 |

6.2 I &1 U (ST / SATSSAREIST H0T)

WIRA IRBR A I HATeTd @ A1 | G 3R fabr SIS deb 4 975 MAfera SR e
BT 0T I IR B fo1Q 1 27.10.2011 BT 3T GRR b1 © | ForAept ST gdf SSidcs he
PRISR & Goll—HHYR YR W 343 (Bl & Sqd (o [Aggaiida dlgd & G o
wTfafaferal ik fesmes, fFmfor ok 9% e & forg faar S|

FUT BRR B 4| D FTIR SITGHINEUE Dl TRATSHT BRI 3ebTs & WU H fIfed o a1
2 | SUHARNAET 3 URIISHT PBrafad & oy i 27.10.2011 B 9 & W1 YRAGHT HNR
fobar © | 500 fRe SUHHRANETS gRT TRATSHT & BrAFaT S fo1g Xof Halleld & Hqegd
IRA TRBR B SIUGHGIAETSA BT Vel FTe AR SUHURIRASV b AEIH | IR ARBR b 1

T EID K0T PR B AdvTd SUTE] T I BRI B 3T 92 Pl AIIhT 2 |

31 H19 2013 DI BT T 4 Geg H USel 99 § Il 31 T8 he TS Poob & (ofY YT SR H RIRT
2437500 © 3R T8 31 A 2013 B fafeiT Taeiat <2 il 7 |

IS e PSR

c10Z-C10C 21bg] <tR]Ib




M 3Ades be HIASK HrorE

JLTE | 3itw stem fabies

7. g dgial SRIRgl (@R o . #)
faeor 3199 2013 S AJAR 31 HFH 2012 & AR
IR I
SR
() SN TR AT | W FO R A A T e Suiid <ot 977.50 410.36
(if) fafaer ST (SMUfiendt QIR HaTGTaraT ¥ T ST <Irm) 138.40 256.41
(iii) 5T & faer el & o3 @ wifta 2552 _
T 2,141.43 666.78

* "g&H, BIC AR HeIH I fdeprt SR, 2006" H €1 TS TRATHT & FFAR GeH, BIc R 7
IGIAI TSR PO 0T el B, TR SUeTed Gl & AR W $lg I o1 © |

8.  SYEidIei HaE (RRT T %, %)
favor 31| 2013 B AR 31 HTE 2012 B FTAR
(@) HHaal & f&d ™ @ forg Hrau™
RIS B foTg Iraer 2421 9.87

gl THLIBRYT BT HIGHT 23.63
() 3= raEr

Il (@) + (@) 47.84 9.87

8.1 HHANI olTH:
¥) SUCH
31.03.2013 T, IRV eI & JFTHR SUGH & <I1cd BT HTaLT & T |

IUTGT BT A HHAR DI DU H 3Tl B TR Held & | SUTGT BT I IUTe Mg, 1972
& SFTER SUIGT I AR BT SR HaT DI el 37 1R HaT TN & T 9 b TR TR Il & |

39 o ® Uia 99 @) AT sraf Bl B |

T {191 A (SUTETH) W GaH HIAd & IRMeb Ud G A1 & el SR IRIU 37af & SR
TTg fferRad B

TR & T oI #: (R g . H)
[EERYI 31| 2013 B AR 31 HTE 2012 B IFTAR
EINRCNE 10.01 313
7S] ANTd 0.80 0.27
A HaT AT 8.95 293
e wrar e - }
T R YR (™) /71 6.18 338
3ife 9y 25.94 10.01

(©)]

1 - I ' < 3T 2012-2013



38ldes e GHISR SIaiE

311w sisan fabres

TEaH Y Y ; (RT3 oI . )
farawor N AG2013DITAR 31 W1 2012 B AR
Tl AT 0.80 027 %
A HaT AT 8.95 293
TR W aRvrd (o) /1 6.18 338
3ifH 2y 15.93 6.88
e U3 H UgdT U QM H Hefel (Rf3r g %, #)
feraRor 3199 2013 B AR 31 AT 2012 & AR
IR P MR 10.01 313
ek 15.93 6.88
R N
I HURRl W ardiad Rewt
STERIET Ao B
THOH g <M1 25.94 10.01 I
& SfcTd e T 24.21 9.87 NO
A HTeN HTaHT 173 0.13 O
AT T —
AT 25.94 10.01 W
TR ERUTY
31 91 2013 BT TATG 99 31 AT 2012 BT TATC 99

T @ FoTelt IRETT e BT Foment TREATT IfTE BHise Fomelt

9C DI X 8.00% 8.50%

90 gl &) 3.00% 3.00%

Y R SMEUTATH (1994—96) 3TV (1994—96)
) Bl THIDRUL:
&1 31.03.2013 BT ST HeATh b ATAR T b [olT Bl ABaIdRYI & ST BT HIFE HR
feam g |
S HH=al BT gedl ferdl 8 3IR I FHaIeYT & 7Y B § S (MRdd W1 Ud 3 ol &
SR [T {1 ST € |

<T1cq 1 g IRT O JRINe SR SHfrd 29 BIell €, T el (b STl & 3R =R Jedd
3afy & SR fRd far Srar g |




T

IS Hhe BRISR

1 - I ' < 3T 2012-2013

38Ides e BHISK GBIl RE
311w sfsan faabies

TR B o4 ¥ TR B D forg g

(RT3 g . #)

faa=or

31 1 2013 B FTAR

31 914 2012 B AR

IR 2y

Tl AN

ITe] ¥ AR
RIINEIKUCIE]

<RI TR aRvrd (am) /71

36.61

3 2y

26.61

UEIM U TV g

(Rf3r g %, #)

GERI

31 91 2013 % AR

31 A1 2012 % AR

TST ART
ITe] HaT AT
TR TR aRvId (@) /&1

26.61

Tga U 0 @G 3R g o & v by v

26.61

g H Ugar foby Y <11 # e :

(R g %, #)

faavor

31 |19 2013 B SFTAR

31 |19 2012 B SFTAR

g IR <1
SHYIER Td

AT T A

A TREUfRI TR IRAfdS anae
SERTET G

26.61

HERSIRGEHIDE]

26.61

B 3fTd YA T
FECIRIBRIELIE]
TUBTA JTaET

23.63

298

AT

26.61
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Sifdser SO
EERYI 31 979l 2013 B IFFAR 31 |19l 2012 B AR
EUEREIRRICH IoIEE C ST HoTTet!
f$wprse ax: 8.00%

9 i ax: 3.00%
T 3METTATH (1994—96)

3 TS| QIR (RT3 g %, #)
faraRor 31 919 2013 & STAR 31 A9 2012 & 3TIAR
(i)  <ufia R s e e o 320.50 46.58
(i) 9 o forg a1 (T Tt U 3l ok &l IR & forg affea) 905.41 114.39
(iii) <1 PR & faog ITEd! | U 1A 6.48 6.48
(iv) Xl #3Ter BT <7 (T8 U T 311 §6 @I IR 7o iR SIEI0d & forg) 672.27 481.10
(v) osma<g* 8,750.53 8,745.83
(vi) fafder S (smufefend ok HaTaTarail & UTeT ST JT1era) 82.21 485.19
(Vi) oS R & S W el HATer F F0 W U = 463 3.38

T 10,742.04 9,882.96

e, BIC AR HeIH ST [aepT AR, 2006" H X T URHATHT & FTAR e, BIC AR HeIH SGIAI (o4 U

FT Sl B, TR IUAT AT B MR W BlS <7 el ¢ |

10.  3[ABTl U

fargRor 31 A 2013 B AR 31 HE 2012 b ATAR
(@)  HHEal @ & am @ forg umau™
JIEHA & fory yTaem 1.73 0.13
GEI THAIGRY B oTQ YT 2.98
(@ =g yEy
T (@) + (@) 471 0.13

IS e PSR

c10Z-C10C 21bg] <tR]Ib
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99°€€ 0Ty 1S6L - 99'ST S8'€9 19021 - 60°€C 5’16 AkboAIR MRk (1)
leihiyh Bl 2
8€°ZLL 129 6LTV'T  TOTI wsoy  8ELYT'T 0ZVIE'T 16°LT VE'TIE 9L°610'2 (@) Lie
90 7T ¥6'19T 6TLTT vE0 29S¢ 1618 €T6LT 8ST YL YS L6'TT Mabbdyf bd Malbd (Al
09992 LS'€6T 8T8YC 6 €065 6T€6T 98THS or's 9.8 0865 2pAND RRIRIG (1)
STTYT 0Z0LT 85'8YC L9 6459 €5681 LL8TY €601 2686 8L0gE LeRihidh Lhled (1)
Ly0ze L9y €L120'T - 86T SLT8L Py yL0'T - L ZTE00'T ARR 1o Ayh RlRIR2h (1)
Iiyhiah P )
£ Lidhbie Linlplbh
Ry ko Ry ke w;_&.,_m L zwwu &b BLIE b /o b BLIE B
] €10 €10 B z10e e10e R LR zu0e Bl 16 (LI
e (2 Il (2 @ pb @ pb @ b By | e [ @ pb & o Qi 1 N
m m @l 3R Lhobble Bl> Pok
mm IRRIhBh Slted L)
mm AR e, Bt

IS Hhe BRISR

cl0ccllc 2lbg il I - |



38ldes e GHISR SIaiE

sife ikm fabes | L€
(i) oiTa Hrf S WY W &
(@fer org 5. #H)
- 130, 2012 9§ & RN & IRF 31 A, 2013
P AR CIF A /T e @ AR
() et s 13,606.50 3,900.66 - 17,507.16
(i) g1 S o 8 1746234 16,290.40 . 3375274
DERRISEIES] 21,166.50 7,666.95 - 28,833.45
(iv) BIRATH 4129 3239 - 73.68
(v) ST o ﬁgﬁ SEIGIN 8.22 - - 822
(vi)mm E_E@E;TH W T 13,426.93 4,83631 - 18,263.23 N)
Yrdr qﬁ XU
(Are 4. 17) (@)
l—\
| 65,711.78 32,726.71 - 98,438.49 NO
|
N
. O
(iv) BEHId Yol HSRUl (T o . 3) -
- 180, 2012 9§ & RN  $ IRF 31 WM, 2013 W
P AR qie fac /FHRe & SR
(i) Nl g - 1,572.72 = 1,572.72
Gl - 1,572.72 - 1,572.72
(v) foom @ il uRwuRm
(@ g 5. #)
- 190, 2012 9§ & RN 9 » IRE 31 W, 2013
% AR afs el /FreM & SFER
™
() SIS &1 S dTell ATATIdferd FTTell &1 JATf - 842 - 842
(ii) I Eﬁcr? QHT?T AR - 98.84 - 98.84
(iii) 311—&%)[ ATCRR DI T 47.66 114.00 - 161.66

qg(_’ 47.66 221.26 - 268.92




ﬁ 3Ades be HIASK HrorE

JLT€ | itw s Rabrs
12. SEiaf 797 U4 S R @, )
faaor 31 A1, 2013 31 A4, 2012
P IR P IR
() gor o
EINEGAGLEIRIE K C
e 3R (SIUGHRIIETA & Ul # 37 3R W
B IR & & ﬁ?@) 4,830.81 4,830.81
e eI AT A
W Eﬁf @ﬁITI 919.17 862.39
faoTell w8 w9 & 1%1(’ I 10,907.57 830.14
SUATRIT & YR & fou i 85,890.27 2,484.01
RGN & Tele @ AR AT T8 & fmior & forg afim 1,401.50 899.00
e oM 26,779.10 12,837.12
) (7:5) 130,728.42 22,743.46
(@) STHma IR
SEIECINEEER] 20,95 18.25
S IRt faar 19.77 16.16
AN TG 3 & fdveg ST IR 0.42 0.31
TSl B Bred B fa6g M 36.02 -
H (@) 77.15 34.72
() g
IMIGR 3R U AW (G F1 Ae) 416550 80.51
| () 416.50 80.51
R (B+T+) 131,222.07 22,858.70

* 9IS & FIARITAR 01 3R SR &7 Jeg AfS AR & WA B0 o gUaT & o1 98 o | atfd o 9 a9
SR

12.1 STHIC ST -
S - SHARI AR IU fARIUGRI W A1GeT ST TG & $U H 197.33 G ©. (T aY 178.29 G B.) &l
STHIT ST RIRT AT € ] | e ¥ 39 IR ofk St & wu # T8 qutar | |

1 I ' < 3T 2012-2013
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311w sisan fabres

s e ISR
13. Hg T Thg FHDY

[y o % H)
feraor 31 HFE, 2013 & JFPER 31 94, 2012 & IFFER

(@) e UG Tha qHDHE

d% 9
-- iﬂq Eﬂﬁ* (9,851.38) 16,163.05
-~ TholdRi UG [Iafe o @™ 63,664.00 25,355.71
(@) 3 9% Ay

- | A @ 379.72 379.72
B (@) + (@) 54,192.34 41,898.48

* T W H THRIAS WY 49 & WY Sl °b TR (bY ¢ € T8 Fetawil 1 o [0 A dd & Tl I B 8 |
** 3 H1E W offe HRNS! S W A SHISH & B, 4000 ARG A 2 |

131 Ug & [9%g OMMd WIRT @ U H TRUMEIGR ded amafe ol ©. 32941 (U6l 99 32041 )
SITASTRHT I T SR 7l Vefd I8 ol . 50.31 o (Ueel 99 50.31 AR QY 70 | o @t # |rafd
STHTST H 7ot B B ¥ oA IuIf IR R =TT % 37.35 g (el 9 34.52 g) A 2 |

c10Z-C10C 21bg] <tR]Ib

14 JUTAfE 7201 UG AR+

[fyr o % )
farawor 31 WTE, 2013 & AR 31 96, 2012 B AR
ST TS T Al
(@) ST vedRT B T T AR

() T4 B forv feera! @ fean man aifE
(@) o= %01 vd IR
() 9 AT R G-l FAAd W aYe I 3,858.42 2,847.51
(i) IS 4 W TG HAd | axer A 1,194.74 -
(i) DHART TR 16.31 058
(v qd T fhy T 34.50 19.37
(v) TG R STYE HieT 106 0.08
(vi) STATIA RIMT Qe Igael 10.87 9.98
(vii) ST <137 oot foma 3236 1811
(viii) 37 7961 36.80
Bl 5,227.87 2,932.43

9

* I @ foaRgER Foi ok i @1 A At @R & W TU ¥ B © O 98 o # affa g @ A T
B
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IS Hhe BRISR

141 R IRITTR G :

(@) ¥ @ PSR & SR SU Vol HATHT DY AR | Vol HATCTT FIRT T G Treprt
@ W ¥ ARAET R Y& B | SO A AP 31.032013 TH YA D IRV & e F 38.54 RIS
. (T T 28.48 TRIS ©.) B ART G I B | S B el #Aerd D YR W W1 o T & |

@) () 39 fRed o @ @ Ry 1 € ik 57 @l o 9e TiReR) ok 9 & 1@ A
T Y 0 A Warferd fam ST € | T e @1 B & Qi b1 417 781 8l & |
(ii) T 9ol ¥ wetedl WAy ST & BU H 850 TS . (T I 4.76 TRI§ ©,) DI AR AU A

SATBRIEYT ARHIY (THUTTSN) B SR TR 0.06 FI$ T. (7T T 0,06 FRIS ©.) DI W THYATS §%
& ¥ e @ H g |

142 YH B T4 I B forg ymae=

@) f&EIcye A% A THRCEH A% ST GRT AN &I fdawor 7w 22 *o forg agieT” @
URT 27 B SR ST TR FRI AR BR BT g WIaeI Yahe fhar T 3 |

ITIER B forg UTaeT 98 & IR 19T | YT WAty Sl e e Yool § IIa VI & SER W
@ T & | fig SeeRl @t ey Y |IR0 AR W 16T &1 699 W9 el 76l T 2 e
WRIRIGTATST § Tt faRT oR S ol T & SR §9 981 TSl 7T © | o AIGE 22 b
IR 3 R IR S foly DI TG ol 14T & T ST AT Fafomeiie arawen # 2 |

15. 3 Are] uiREufeai *

[y o % H)
feraor 31 A, 2013 & SFFAR 31 A1, 2012 B FFAR
R GIGEEIRI IR G
(@) Tty 1 SR Faer AF | TS @

Jafy S W) 167.91 31.71

Haed AH W 470.70 1,530.11
(@) s T A 863.23 596.77

(39 U2 & oY W I AT R &R

e yee R afe $I JeRid HRa 2)

Gl 1,501.84 2,158.59

9

*q1S o FARIAR Fvil 3R AR &1 Yo7 Ife ATIR & FH ¥0 ¥ 811 § @ 98 o & afvla 7o & oA
el B |

1 I ' < 3T 2012-2013
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sitp ikm fabres | {406
16. 3 I (Al €. 22 W <)
[fyr o %, H)

farawer 31 WTE, 2013 & AR 31 94, 2012 & AR
(@) = 3
U5 € IR W AT 1,865.03 834.78
7 (@) 1,865.03 834.78
(@) 3F1 IR RareH I
fafder amg 135 095
ST IRT T St RIfd ST Sted §% RS | urad e 15.69 8.88
I TR | At Ty 341 N
30 UE W fRR @ agel (T Al 4. 161 <) 45491 48132 o
IR 25.27 22.28 —_
PrIerd FReT T 41.93 4387 N
PRI faggd T 40.60 38.89 I
BT XA Ud AR 0.04 0.01 N)
ARATA U9 SRETU—aTdT et 12.70 (@)
LSiIE] 0.54 e
TG SFRET TR 16.31 437 @9)
TR T JFREOT 0.58
9T foar AT Buivre fhRrar vd gfaum gee TuR 224.00 283.50
B (@) 820.09 901.31
() Te: yae Ed
EEREAICURCE] 2247 23.79
foemm 45491 48132
PuIfere fHRIaT va glaur yeed T 127.16 14338
PRI RE T 37.29 45.72
PRI fdggd T 36.11 39.97
PTITCHI FRE Ud SR 0.03 0.01
AR Ud STRETU—aTdT e 1131
REIF 048
P RO JUR 14.50 3.89
TR TG RETT 051
gexe @9 1.14
oo () 692.47 751.52
(@) e 39 AR IR I @)—(m 127.63 149.79
& I I (B)-(8) 1,992.66 984.57
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161  SUUET:

201213 B 3y & g & Td 1 @i <Y Y ST ST IGe A WIRT 45491 /- . ©
(7T T 481.32 /) SEBCT BT DRISR PHIUNIH 3P e ferfics |

17 e o (afed gela)

[fyr o . )

faawor i 9 31 A1, 2013 31 A, 2012

P ATAR P AR

HHAR] BT G 18 3,983.81 2,404.58

facha e 18 A 583.62 1,680.86

HERCRITNIEEReE] 18 B 421.08 48153

3= 18C 4,561.81 2,936.37

qd (@) 9,550.33 7,503.35
HCTY:

gl (T ST Q) 1,615.94 1,041.50

Haer A W & 1,799.08 1,521.25

facel qa1 98 /&e (78.81) 50.91

28.26 33.96

3,364.47 2,647.62

<€ @1 (7-9) 6,185.85 4,855.73

M T4 FN G W SRaiaRg oM 1,349.54 673.13

TR Yot ¥ gwiaRg go (@ s 18 ) 4,836.31 4,182.60

| I (- {0 2012-2013
et
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311w sisan fabres
18 HHAING & O™ & fog &=

[fYr g % )
faRor 31 914, 2013 31 4, 2012
P G W B @ forw
3 2,214.34 1,288.02
JaT IHRIT ol 443 372
BICIVAAR LA 191.23 98.19
ATSID I 64.22 4530
I g (WISIY ¥ M) - 3.07
I TR (AT ¥ W) 22 30.54
m W T 215.80 181.00
. . . 118.34 76.14

BRA A9 BEEH (1 A 4. 191 34)
st 25.29 11.86
- ﬁv—{mﬂﬂw 39.62 11.77
Rt - 15.93 6.88
Ul S 1578
$live i s >:46 152
$0UH W GRS TR 7478 35.58
TRAE el S 2245
IR AT e 2061 20.33
fAf3r IR R 0.98 0.57
e 76.18 51.42
T T 118 011
gel I ge 0.04 0.64
Felhd gTSR 8.20 14.57
ﬁﬁm m 154.81 95.04
NG| BF 40.95 27.40
T B 127.76 109.80
g1 fRR 401.61 226.46
ARG AT Hedll 207 —
FHAN Fold AR Yoo 6.78 4.58
Ry gwie W 585 1.94
ST T 137 0.44
IR el 071 0.63
T G T fUCEH 0.80 031
YA X< 19.96 13.15
U6 U9 4 R &G - 0.07
Bl AN 3,983.81 2,404.58

IS e PSR

c10Z-C10C 21bg] <tR]Ib
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187  foxiyg onm
[fYr o % H)
faaRor 31 A, 2013 31 Ard, 2012
o gIT 9§ & forg P AT 9§ & forg
3 U A/ SdI 0 R AT 567.14 379.76
3 & AR T I W A 16.48 3.38
A b s 1,297.73
Tl 583.62 1,680.86
1881 TeuEr SR uRene &g
TUEE-§ S U gReufeaai 81.45 67.00
BT GIeR ITRY] 59.03 55.48
HeIRT—reR U fhaqar 35.62 26.60
TIEI-UEHIR] IR 24498 332.44
el 421.08 481.53




38ldes e GHISR SIaiE

sifwskm fabs |~ JL4IE
1670 S (@f¥r org . #H)
faRor 31 A4, 2013 31 A4, 2012
B G 4 B forg B G 99 B fow
fasms @ 243.84 123.33
FHART BT 154.02 117.74
AR 4 58.95 41.69
9T Q4 ore Al 146.16 120.59
ﬁrﬁa_ e | 84.18 50.97
EXEEIR IR 3046 2119
P IR TGS 11551 77.48
SRR W B 5.90 5.20 N
RIS BT ORI BIRT 22154 12176 (@)
fergfod wmet g 25570 176.07 =
ERIRIN 151.73 - l})
farell T 7032 74.12 N
qIaR T4 gE 467 2.87 =)
mfw 16947 10253 L':
il o glemr ged 4.49 4.49
TR ol TE Yob - 110
37 3R TR 13.72 6.73
R T W 120.54 21.96
[ 987.25 891.64
3R, AN AR AR Al 1,132.42 74247
RISt Tq e T 402.08 25.73
AR 31N STRET—3 84.12 40.84
ey 3T Yeb—Ia Tehrild URAT Td AUCIIR 11.86 2242
T @ 14.44 9.26
HEHFAT G 15.64 12.46
PrfeTd JRET A 45,07 33.30
e uR¥ufel @ fam w® g1 1.68 2.75
T IR/ LI W A 2.25 2.28
faeh ga1 @4 13.15 473
3@l Q@ §HRIe (A . 19) 0.65 78.68

AT 4,561.81 2,936.37
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311w sfsan faabies

o TgT fawmar:

B A U PIUNE P B forg TRER i 15 HRad, 2008 | I Re@e g W form
| U2 B A 91t & SR U2 DY ¥ TN 1 S Whl 7 | HUH A URER FT GB AT SU-Ug W
e & ForY w2 Y ot ol @ IR X5 71 s o <t |

3T 2012 9 F1 2013 Y 3Fafd B forg faprT oid & fdarvr # it 1T Ug 1 A 155574 /— %. B
(1 9§ 1,516.34 /%)

19 3af ol THRIeH
(T arg . #H)
faqeoy 31 €, 2013 31 A/, 2012
BT A T B o1 T EN

ENENINCD : (4.08)
MRS 1 fohrar - 0.51
3@ty gd fafay FHmeH (0.57) 0.78
TR Tq RT3 - (0.82)
ATAID TIR - 332
e TR TR - (0.79)
qiH ST Yo - 6.03
PRI GRel T - (3.29)
THSIAR W &7l - 1.30
Aed =¥ 0.62 _
e R 0.60 75.72
T 0.65 78.68
3af qUf Ao 2012-13 0.65
3af qof Ao 201112 78.68

20  HRAS RIRGT

) B DI AT DY AR W G AT & ey § 95 W AN T e AR gae #
T ST T VT & | 9 o 3 SO Ol BIg QTGN 81 973chl & | Belifeh G el = S0 | IR
BN AR TaAIC # YT AT STell € | $79 ! B Ifaid a1 B WM 29,296.31 /— @ . (v
1 IR % 624.61 RE) I & | Wfshara 1 Sifc T o BT wfad AT ol YRS 379wl ¥ B, 59
fam ¥ 1 e T frr T R |

i) fAaTQTRUS SR AT W YHfaraR foar ST XaT 2 . 11.90 g (farvTar 9 . 11.90 )
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IS e PSR

21. ol qaedgd

Toft @ W R 5y O arel i At S A Ak gue forg wrawe T far
4,42,320.94 TG . (T T 1,43,736.43 TG )

2. I SEHCS He DRISK URATSHT & $¥e+ AR HaeH § Wit a1l & forg o «R w3 |
uRarer 3rft 1% el g & iR ¥ B IR DI TRerer el g% 8 | gafery @M Td wif @
B9el I IRAIS 3 S §eb T IR 1T 3R IY Ug TR SUeTey fauT Yeer Harel TN Hal TR
3 & forg &1 <R o 57T <81 & | M Ud 31 @I & 99 &1 @I RIFIRG o o g |

23,  YefId WEBRI Bl YHeIaR :

c10Z-C10C 21bg] <tR]Ib

@ fows
T YaET SAIBRY
1 3R, &, Tl EEECARNEY
MU . Tl QUIdTe fAQerds (Srawia)
o) 9 s A quieTelIe e (fde) 17.00.2012 ¥ 28.01.2013
A 1. O, el QUITeI Qe (ISR U 1eT) 15.10.2012 |
1 79, . ORI QUidhTel e (RaTer Ud g fadr) 20.11.2012 |
11 ST T QolhTelIe AT (did)
a4 freve
A1 {72 el erehifclen 1ezer
EIRGRASE| 3(eTehTicldy TEFeT 30.09.2012 Teb
£ ol gfeadn CREAIRCARENE)
i e fUeers 3feThTferd MR 14.11.2012 4
o 1. <. CRCAIRCARENCY
) WIRBR Tl CKCAIRCARENC

oY 3TR. T, 9T 39TPIfeTeh 9T 25.04.2012 A
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24, @) Y§E UIRSHS

ICERY|
31.3.2013 31.3.2012
36 TG 96.91 113.02
(AT SR amgeIy URAR wfed)
el @ qed 25.35 27.04
) 3RMBIeiH L¥d! B A 966 TR
CERYI v I GLIRSLIiN
31.3.2013 31.3.2012
3ITBTel et @l feere fafeT guR 5.60 5.20
25 faceh @1 @
GERYI ¥ I ¥ I
31.3.2013 31.3.2012
g & Pob $ foQ SferaT 22.68 18.12
SR, I Al 6.57 473
TRIATSHT TR Ha i 43.93
Ta. . Wi BT YR 13.42 17.78
o WIR, ST For 19.78 3.08
OS] e Yo - 5.92

YRR Yol /IR M9 e & T § U 47,768.38 @RI % (7T qY 9. 24,879.61 W) DI M1 HT
SURNT T o T T 31 AT, 2013 Y Tg N WAl / Feraredt SIS & wU ¥ S SHi A B |

SO Y G vE & gfe T R @ forg v Aol § Roret § 8 vel @ Sk ua g9 § | ol Ay
BT P11 ST Hedr YRe P Il WARMRA 2 |

SBeRt # ¥ TP T ORI o4 waa % (G & v ) & Hew F IY IDIR BN TN B forg
. 57341 TG BT <41 6T & TSI 9 91 v & Fog <7am et & 3k dggaR aftaa sifom
Weerie ol # 59 forg yraur e fear mn e |

1 - I ' < 3T 2012-2013
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29, AN %e SRISR |ied Ul 7 faf=T wifcal &1 STl & G / RING &R &
fog s A 21 59 voR @ 9 & ga AR A6 31032013 T . 9771701 9@
(T T 9. 4,176.53 7IE) € | FafT Wi R B ) STy @ el ok st wifcat gy et
P N1 8 W e fom e |

30. facii faawoil o1 sfider @i %, @ & | T ¥ @ el o R ol Ry T o1 9@ 2 ok
T 2 a¥ & bl DI et ST oIl |

39 fAaR &7 Soor BN Sa Ruld & fear mar 2
e Thlece
g/— g/ — /-
AT RTTeT AR (3=, . 7 (T, <. o)
EICEN G Rreares / gRETer T
SR 9. 501860 E:CRICNCLaN]
B4 IRV . 002198 N

g/ —

R 7 fareel! @)

feeie: 22.07.2013 ST Aferg

IS e PSR

c10Z-C10C 21bg] <tR]Ib
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il AIUST UsS HUeil
s THREeeH
105, SN ¥4, DRI BIFeldd, qE@ull TR, T3 fGeei—110009
I 27652776, 27652091 haT: 011—27650155
3k jc_company@sify.com

aear wleae @1 Rule
SSIBCS e PRISR HIUNT i1 31T fAfics & Tawl B Ter:

faci faawon w Rard

T SEDHCS BT DRISK IR Sifth Sfeam fAfics 31 A, 2013 & Herw Her U7 71 S6D TN FIg
S fAfd @l T BIUNGH & fABT 2 o &1 o SR o Aol 3R AR T AIRiST Bl
TRIETT R form & |

ferefta faraRot & o refere @bt foriam

3 faciia faavoll BT IR R B! TR J6e @1 & 98 BUFI AT 1956 BT ERT 211 BT STERT (340
¥ HERIT oI A & SITAR HU! & DY Fall AR fawcii e, fawiia Rerfer ol e 4 v gy 9 iR
WS WD SN o | rear) § (ST, fawi faarvl & yegdiaxor sk Fafer SaRe dsid il qar
PR IRV B AR SHDT BRI Hielerd & ANl g8 Tl 3R T8 3R e =R < |ab o ekamere)
7 TN B FoTg Tt 92 & ot ol 6 |

o e B ey

AR FOTHETRY ST oaT WIeT & MR W 37 faciy fIaxvi & Wy # I e R € | B9 U1 ol
TS SRICYC 3 Ace THISCT MM 31T GRT ART W oIl TIE A & SIHR a1 3 | S
AT H SUETR § fF & Ug THI SMLAT U1 B & oy oiam Tie o 3R ¥ Grdad o f&b
farceirr faraor Tera et @ o 8l faci faarol bt IR 3R Fhawr & THei ¥ Sfoafad JH T & U6
TRIETYT & TR TR SE BT o T & et S 8 | 9 SRaTers! AT el & HRYT a1 faaron & Tt
SiIReH BT Sfidrer ot ol Werd & ok W amenRa giwar ufshart enfive et & | 7 SiRad st
PN I Y, ol TWierd gRT St IRRef & oram werr yishansti & a7 Al faaxon @ wes aiik
U B Haferd SficiRep R0 TR far o e @ | I fog T eram wlhe 4 s ol Rigial ik
e T oY Y TEcayut aMeherel b Gedihet co e fawiia favol ol swefy 1 Jedicne 4t anfivet g
| TP ol Tl ¥ ST oidian ifal & e 3R ol o qawTadr &l Hedid 4l Yaee & A
e BT & facia faraRvll ot wwer JRqfar ot qeaiant 4 forr S & |
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& favare 2 fob A oiar wien & g9 ¥ & folu daeiTd 3TeR SUeley 2 |

AR
HUT GRT 310 HHATRAT BT fwel o & e ra wRsfie W <7 a1 o Tl T8 1 T 7 | ke
ST Tl I B fory A5t Jar o o £ |

FFTTaR o Smefita foam e 2 |
. fewll G=T 13.1 © GaY H TTRT U HHATRAT B TG SH & B H feel] Hel Nel BN
o, (STOHIRE) & A1l il THHE & SIJHR SHIMG & Y H oI JIRT IR @16 & ¥ 4 Y1
32.11 TG %, (31 TG, 2013 Th G ATHST 134.42 TG BT 2) DI AT Bl GAH DI © | Aol Dl
9! ¥ YT 2 fob foAT TST & ST RIMRT SueTed Ty SQH | SIgHerRe! ¥ forfed # gfte =
B & HRYT &9 S7 3 IR fewofy a3 ot © | 3 forRe 3 o1t Q=Y ST IRt @ e
H el 3T @1 UgaT el dl TS & |

Y. BUNI gRT 31 A1 2013 I U 7T @ & FaeT H Vol HATerd ¥ 3854 TR 9. B AR A &
e 4 ol 9. 14.1 () SR X HACTd ¥ a9l A fEE Q@9 qert fd Vel HATerd §IRT
39T AAIeH, i aik gfte 3 4 7 |

T fewoll | 14.2 BRI W JET T AT IR GRMEIRT JoHeH &1 a¥ell W IHR W ATo]
R IR I1ae= | el & |

g feul dear 28 SEUE & ey H U SheR W B, 573.41 oG & S S IR YTae & G 2 |

TN faaR H SR BN a1 & SFER 3R g4 QT T W & AR [ favor aRom gma &
3, SWIF BN WIGETT @ SR TR /IR &7 4 S 4 ATGed SHDHRI < & forg (eiRa &l foar o
[hHT & FAICTY IR H G B0 | TR by ST el e RIgTdl & U U Feall 3R et faar
BATAE |

i, faIe 31 A1, 2013 DI oIl UF, HUSI & Al D ReIfel & Aol ;

i, o 3R I T faaRor, a9 & ofd & oy o /19 & A1l § ; 3R

ii. DY Tl AR, 99 B IR H DI Tl T (1 WX |

Y DI AR (R AraeFHra W Rurc

1. ST fd DU (cfam Wierdh RUIS) JTReT 2003 1 AT SR HUFI Uae, 1956 DI HIRT 227 (4T)
& e H WRA &) S5 AR R STRI G TG 2004 DT U DI oGl TWeTd Bl KUl &
AT B UG forIT © | &9 e ST & IR 4 3R 5 # afdfey faraxott ol arerv=ics # Hole o £ |

IS e PSR

c10Z-C10C 21bg] <tR]Ib
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2. TTT DI aRT 227(3) ST MU & |

(@) A Wl GE SR TP I o ol 8, Al FARI BRI AR G2 & AR ol
RIS & YA & fofy SAaedd o |

(@) AR I 4 TR T GRABIST & WL | T F3M 2, FITH GRT OMTIch DI SAUTerd @, ol
@1 afear Sfod < vl T E |

(1) @ @7 FgeM TF, AWM T4 BN WM $ WM R WR [GAr T Gem @ (@GR
dficaTgoe) iR Tadl yarg faaxer o & 51 Rurd # <erfar 1w 2, o aftal 9 @ Re
A G2 |

() AR I | SUN BT el U, A Ta B G 3R Tdhal YaTe $ HUl eI, 1956 &1
YT 211 @1 39 g7 (3¥1) # AT 39 RUIC & a1 Ad! 6 19U IR {61 T2 |

(8) DU AHAl & fITT GRT SIRT AR H. SITHAR 829(3) &l 21.10.2013 & FTAR H
Qe @ ST ¥ HEfd B SARIIH, 1956 @I €RT 274 DI U &R (1) I Es (9)
RGN HU TR A e 81T & |

(@) b D= IR A BIg A TR T&I DI © FA(Y HUI ATIA 1956 DI GRT 441 T

ST 7 T PIg SUDR T AT (BT ST & SR T &1 S TRT D AT Dl (7137 SR febam
T &, 39 YHR IUBR BT YT (b1 ST &, FT HU IR g SUBR JH121 78 ¢ |

g/—
AERERI
qIeR
SR 9. 501860
THRIRUS 002198 TF
WM : 71 foeal!
f&+id: 3R 08, 2013
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311w sisan fabres

ot Rieaad @l Rulé &1 31qaea

(EriErs TR P g RAIE & U1 3 3 gerr aftfa)

1.

F.) B 7 AR B0 ¥ ST R aReufEl o saRufa iR Tenes @Rt |tea qof fawor
<l gU wf arfirer TR g & | fovg oot Al o el il ot faor Sucier el 2 |

Q) Yo §RT 98 & IR 37 R aReuferal &1 e Teare fomr T 8 | 89 9fod a4 8 i
T UIR & A0S WA & 99 D5 Fecaqer oo 78 urg 18 2 | e ¥ g 78 farwrorat
Ale &R 98 @l & ey S & W e mrd |

) 7 & IR Sl g vt uRkeiufel & fodt wecayet A 1 fger e e g |

T o o fer forar T & T S0 gae 1956 @ AR 301 & ST oTeex & el & SR
3T TSR] STRTaT U GIRT i Trerfal 0T 7 Ry Y 2 SR felg MU 2 |

& T G AR eiawr o FU B AES @ AR 3R He fER @ SAe @ R
e Hula B @e & forg s @1 e ol o R @ forg faw w @ skiRew s
TRl iR gded 3 @ B forg U AR @ yepf, Vet WA Tavevat iR ot & Ay
T 3R ariaRe o vikart @My ou @ i 3R ooy 2 | 9qaf & gfta w Rar g &
THUGAYSH & W ol 3 Yot HAerd B 6T A & Fiae & forg smawas sHieT w o Sfaa
P SOR WY | FAR ol TE0T B SR &4 ariafe o § 91 fiwerar okl 1% 74 T8 T
gl

%) B9 & TS AT 3R IEIHRY B SITAR DU Uae, 1956 TR 301 # aftf B i wfdar srerar
AR Tl 91 T § ool Sad YR & Siciar SRf Tforee # qof fiy oM ot TRRa e 2 |

@) T QA TS G SR WG & TR DU AT, 1956 DY GIRT 301 B ScRId 7W TY
<forees 3 fad wfaer ar e o @iE § HU B B e Y IoReR § gof TE fa g |

T§ B IRM S = 0T A PIS 9 KGR T8l fhar 2 |

BU B AT SRS G T T & o TS TPpree P ared BF gRT WHIH fHar ST
| IR S D1 31T AR & &8 3R YR DY M ¥ T §U 39 SRS oream Toem § GaR o
HTATIHA L |

T, Hufed &%, WA Yo, S Yoo, 3R UG AT AT B & ST SR V8T & | T 3
P Wied ATH] ARATIT 1961 ST HHANG! PI AT ST ATel FTEAT T AR P YA H <1
g8 | & &) 1 o iR R @ SIER SrIa, Hufed &, Rt %, T e, Seurg Pod ol
SUIR B GaY i DI AT e o7 TE B |
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13.
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15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

3ldes e PIISK GIuliE
31w Sisar feibies
faarfed =i & w7 Rerfd 391 UoR 2
eI Y yef RN BHRA
2009—10 RGN 11,89,823 / — 3 & (T) & |

HU I AT 99 &) FAI TR DI Al B 81 8 © IR DU & (B TR W FH B BRI Y
& SR 3R URMS 99 § B BT BIg b B Tl g 2 |

FANI X1T 4 AR 84 <) 75 Tl 3R WTaR0 & FTAR HU Dl AR ¥ bl iy T a1
P BIS FU1 7T T8 3 |

FANI ST9 & TR TR 3R g4 <1 T8 g1 3R TR & ATAR DU o AR, FO-T, 3R 3
yferfor B1 RRdY YR ST @ SR TR DS F0T 3R A1 U5 8 fhy 2 |

fire e, ffe), TR R T we a7 At TR SR WIae Hu R o] el 21 £ |
U IRRT, U, FOTaa 3iR o TRl o i BRI H Hford e B |
T 1 773 A IR IRV & ATAR U 7 el YR Sl S TR Tal 4l @ |

T & TS I R IR & AR S A Xl FATd | DIy 31 F0T YT b & SR 39
ot Seed @ forg foram T 8 S0 # ST fohar S _T 2 |

T T TS I IR WG & SR, HUA 7 e abTet AR Jers 8 | il b Sedwrele Igewd #
d B SO |

HUYHT FRTIH BT IR 301 B AT TG MU IONEX H ol YGTDHRI 3R BUAT BT HU-T gRT I &
SR DTS STEH: IR 3rafed el fhy MU & |

BT GRT 99 B SR DI F0T T3 SN el b 2 |
HUI GRT T & SR AT (17T & A | DIE SRR T2l 9ers ¢ |
T qferd o T & % 99 & SR Bu g1 B STl 781 &l 718 ¢ |

g/~

RTOTeT AR

qIeR

HERIdT 9. 501860
TH3TRUT 002198 T

I« T3 fecat!
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ol dIusT Us et
qIcs TBI3eeH
105, SN ¥4, DRI HiFeldd, q@ull TR, T3 feeei—110009

BT 27652776, 27652091 haT: 011—27650155
ek jc_company@sify.com

aear wleare @1 Jenfia Ralé
SEIBCS He HRISR DIANT A ST foffics & qawl Bl URq -
ferceiig ferarol oR Rure

A SEIdhCs We DRISR HIUNTH 3 3T fIffce 31 A, 2013 & e Her U T2 e |1 g
I Y BT FH DIUNE & [AbT T ol T ol iR ofm +ifcrl 3iR AR a1 AR bl
TRIeTOT R o & |

31 A4, 2013 B FAG qY & oIy T8 RUIC HU=T AR, 1956 DI ETRT 619(4) B 3T oal WIe & AR
IRA B 176 U o tierd & Genfid IRt W Smenid g T sded 3R oFTd ol Uer & Aol #
S1fret fobam ST araeaes © AN RIS & arorior # Igafl I8 S0 W o el 81 | gafery I8 Rurd
TR faTidh STTRA 08,2013 Bl Ugel &I RUIS BT FURHAS Fell & |

faceia faaRort & fory yaer @l forar

1 Iy fAaRvl &1 TR B &1 [TaR) J6eH @1 & & g8 S ARIH 1956 B €RT 211 DI SUERT
(3%0) ¥ HRTT ola AT & FTAR U & D9 Fell 3R iy e, fwiiy Rerfy a1 e 4 & gu
A 3R WS W28 THBR < | [er] 4 o, fwii f[exvl & JReiiexvl 3R Haitd iaie dgid
BT TR B SFTREI DR IR IHHI BRI AH{eld © Nl 8 G 3R W@ AR ey f[9=R < gab 3R
SIS 31 T & foIQ Teid 931 9 Had 8l 6 |

oIRGT TIeT T FTHGRY

AR FOTHERY 3T oRgT TRIET & SR W 39 fawid fAaRvl & Feer H T o] ST © | 9 AU oIl
T SEICYC 3B TS YHISCT b 3STT gIRT SRY Wiehel oIl YRIEv AFS] & FFAR fbal & | S
API H ST © [ 89 I8 THETd ML YT $e & fofy ol ghel & 3R I8 gRkad o
farceirar faraRoT Tefd Al & Hea &l fai faroll @1 RT3k YHCIdRoT & FHA § SfeaiRad YHI0 &1 Ueh
QRIS & TR OR STe AT oIl W1 H S B & | T RGeS AT ekl & BRvl Ay fdaRonl & Ter
SReH &1 ST fore oar Wierd & (01 TR SenRa T ufhard el 81 & | 37 SRad afiderat
DT AT A, I TXIeTd g1 e TRt  orar wiieror gfsransit & o # fawig faawon o w@es sk
U & AT ATARS (307 TR =R febam ST 8 | JRget by Y ofwam wien § gt cigich Rigiall 3k
TGE §IRT fohY 1T Fecaqol aMdherelt a7 et qoT T fAeiig favo & sRafer ot geaiasT «f anfivet e
2 | U ol gRie Al SRHTe oiidi AIadl @ A 3R oIkl &l ThaiTad] &l Jedid 4l Yaed & |
ST BT © [T faaRvTt ol S TRl &1 Hedid A1 febam e & |
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& favare 2 fob A oiar wien & g9 ¥ & folu daeiTd 3TeR SUeley 2 |
ICEIN

HU RT 310 HHAIRAT B fsel av 3 Ao e wRsifie W <7 a1 & el T8 @1 T8 7 | e
ERT Tl Il & for g A5t T o O £ |

TR e oMt o e & |

. fewrll ST 131 & A9y H TRT 31U FHAMRAT B A1afy S & 99 ¥ feol] AET Vel BIARI fof.
(STTHRTREN) @ AT ofiT THHE @ SR STATA & ©U H ST /11T IR ATol & Y H YT 32.11 o1 9.
(31 19, 2013 % FAAT ATHST 134.42 ARG FT ©) DI M B} UG Dl 8 | <iIoT Dl Il # YT & b
[ =TT & ST IRT SUelel $R1g WY | SRR ¥ (oIl 4§ gfte 7 81F & SRYT 84 S 311
TR fewfy HRe # arFmet © | ST fR10 < e O ST IR @ ey H el 3 9l ugdr e b g
g

g, DU GRT 31 HE 2013 Teb fbU TV T o aeT § Xl HACTT U 3854 RIS . DI NI13 &1d S g H
fewofl 9. 14.1 () 31X Vol HATER H Gl AN (ST T T G (b X HATCHI §IRT ST AFAIGH,
e oiR gfte o1 TS & |

T fewll T 14.2 SHERT W Qe Y AT SR IRMETRT THA Bl a¥ell IR AIHR W Tl W 1R
TR ¥ e 2 |

g feull 9ver 28 TS & Gae | U ShaR U %, 573.41 ARG & S1d B TR YTae= & Hefdd 2 |

TR AR & 3R TR G & SR 3R & A U wediew & sraR fiai favor oo gme &
3, ST SR TIETT @ SR TR /IR &7 | $rd ¥ A1qegeh SHDbRI o7 & forg (e &l foar o
T & STy WRA H WA U | WIGR {by S dTel ol Rigldl @ 319U o Gedl AR (ot faar
BH e B |

i) f3HTe 31 A1, 2013 B Jelo UF, HUN & Al Bl R & A ;
i) o IR B BT faaRvT, 99 @ i @ forv o /81 @ A1l 7 ; 3R
iii) DI Tl [qaRTT, T B 3R H DI Goll AP foidh WX |

3 BT SR e Saeyedral W Rure

1. i1 fob Ul (clam werdh RUIS) 3Tal 2003 I AT SR BUHI Tae, 1956 I GIRT 227 (47) &
f7aeM # IRT B D TRBR GRT SR T M 2004 BT HU DI T WIEeTd Bl RUIC & AT
T UG forlT © | & I 3Q & IRTITE 4 31 5 # afdf faraxott ol srer=ids # Hole o £ |




2.

3Eldes e PSR BIUiE
311w sisan fabres

TF T RT 227(3) ST IUMAT 2 |

(@)

& T A SR TRV UTE 6R il &, Sl TR DN AR (IR & FJHR ol Weo &
TG & foTg ofraeae o |

BRI <1 H T8 e GRS & G0 | U BT 8, (ST GIRT Wil Il STUlerd €, ol ol a1
el S T A W TR |

HU DT T U, A T Bl @I & F W TIR {61 71 fadr 23 (T dfiedrgore) 3R
<] YaTE faaRvr o fob 351 R # et 7 &, o afeal o Q) R Al W & |

TARI I H BUS BT Aol UF, o1 Ud BT+ G 3R Thal YaTg S $U1 EIH, 1956 DI GRT 211
@1 30 gRT (3¥1) H HHT 39 RUIC & oIaTa A @ S1%Y IR a1 T & |

BT AR, 1956 D LIRT 274 DI U GRT (1) BT G (8) B AHA D [G9RT GRT AR AT G,
TSR 829(%) a1 21.10.2013 & SR ¥ aee! 1 SN A e AL, TN HUHAT
@1 ol RQTT dTell FERId HU 8 & HRVT B TR A7 Tel ardl 8 | 3R

Gfch D5 TRBR A DI A SN T8l Dl & SAICTY DU SAARIA 1956 DI LR 441 T eI 7 il
P15 IUBR T A (BT ST & AR A1 & I GRT B AT Plg (37 AN BT T 8, 59 YhR
SUGR T YA {67 ST &, T B TR Dl ST TG T2 & |

g/—

AR

e’

ST 9. 501860

foTia: fyawR 17, 2013 UH3IRUA 002198 UH
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ot wlerd &1 Ruld &1 3ode

(FRIETS TR BT gARY RUIE & IR7 3 H gerr afef)

1.

@) BT A WA B0 W 370 Rl uwufeadl o sraRerfa ok Herreis @R wfdd gut v
Tl g e arfivere SrRfda forg & | g vt At 1 et <ot ot farawor Suerer 78 2 |

Yo g1 9¥ & IR 37 iRl uReufeal o Ao S foam 791 2 | 59 9fd o © 5 59
TR B Wi G B d1 BIS Aecayut T T8 U1 TS & | T # ofrg TS fawioat ol Aie
TN 981 Gl S 1T SR <7 A U wr g |

79 % SR S g1 <l uRwufcal & ol wecaget T ot e e v T g |

S ¥.(ii) (@) (@) (M) SN W AR 721 81 & D DU b U DIg 3L Tal @ |

T oI T i foam T & {5 St Tae 1956 & WaR 301 B eI XIOe @ Mo & SFTAR
I GBI 1T BUT gIRT D13 Tferfer 3 amfepafal 7201 7 fag 1o 2 iR forg g 2 |

T 4 TS A IR TR 3R B & AMGS B SITAR 3R Ferd ARGRI & AR B {941
g Fufd B @ @ forg A @1 A SR AR @ forg Mow aRe @ sifaRed s
yREfc 3R gded @ @dg & oy 31U @TIR 1 Haf, Yot HATerd THUeal 3R ol & 9y
e &R SR friar ufthard T v & wai 3R ooy 8 | I5aft g g o faa & f
THUACS & el ol 4 X WA & AT ¥ & A & oy offawaies sHiae Wl R Sfod
$HeH SO WU | BHIN IET IS & SR 8 SMaie =01 7 91 fawerar i) @is &4l el UTs
gl

@) BH QI T3 YAl AR T B AR BUAI Tde, 1956 TR 301 H afOfd s AT wfaaT srerar
eI T8 o 71 & RIal Saa AaR & Siata SRR wforey <ol by M @l SrRevd il 3 |

@) H <1 T8 Fo AR RGO B TR B SMAIH, 1956 Bl €RT 301 $ 3fei W Y
foreey # fordd) wifaaT a7 eravensii o @iq § S @ forell oivfed @ e # oo 181 famm 2 |

TE P IR DU 7 ST IS o] WPR ) fbar 2 |

HUHT D AT SATTRD G TET YoTTed! & f TS Tdrs~ee & Ieg BH gRT WHIH fbar S
& | TSI Y BT ST TR S &3 3R YRIT BT ST H Y& 5§ AR ol TIE 4 IR B
HITIHAT 2 |

BT SR, 1956 BT €RT 209 (1) () T TGU FSTH ARTA ReBTS B SFIREAT DI G Bt
&, DU IR AR el aiil & |

TR, FURT B, AT Yo, S1E Yoo, 3R SUHR WA (FfeT B0 9§ 51 IR el & | 9T a2
& WS SAHR JAMBTIA 1961 I HHAMNG! I fIY T aATel FFAM TR RPN B A H <
T3 | B <1 IS T SR TSR] & AR S, Hufed Y, foshl R, W1 Yo, Se1E Yo AR
SUTR & Y H s A eeRI 37 TE & |
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20.

21.

22.

3fldes e BHISK GIuEa
31w STsan feibies
faarfed =i & W 7 Rerfa 39 ypR 28—
I 9y el QIR BRA
2009—10 IR 11,89,823 / — g & () & e

BUH! DI IR T 1 G W DIg Aferd 81 el 88 & 3R BU & (b TR TR & & SR qY
@ SR 3R IR a9 § B BT BIS T3 81 T8I 88 & |

FANI X1 H 3IR g4 &1 775 G 3R WGV & FFAR DU &I AR ¥ bl fawiia e a1 4
PP R ITEI ¢ |

TN W19 & TR TR IR §H &l T T AR WCIHRT & JFFAR U 7 AR, TV, 3R 3
il T FIRdY IR S o SR TR Bl 0T 3R A Y& T [y 2 |

fee e, MY, TR T oM Be 1 A feat W AR] WTaeme SO OR o T8l 81 ¢ |
BT IRIRT, U, FEoTat &R o e ol eI TRIve # wfored el © |
T TS I IR TIIGRY & AR S A forel] UHR &l g TR Tel A 2 |

B4 U TS I IR EIGRY & SFTAR S 1 Vol ATl | Py Al Fol UIaf T § iR g4
forer S o forg forar Tam & ST # ST fbhar S ReT e |

B4 1 T3 A IR WEIGRY & AR, HU A QI abTet = IR GeTS & | Sl b Sealel Saed ¥
G I S |

ST SR BT IRT 301 & ST T 7Y ey # ot WIHRT SR HUCTE FT HUH gRT 4 B
SR IS IMAT: IR Smefed et g 7o |

BT GRT 99 & SR Pl F0T U3 SN el {0 2 |
HUAI GRT IY & SR AT (1H & HEIH | DIS SR Tel 9eTs ¢ |
T ferd fomm T £ % 99 & SR Bu g1 BIS STl T8 @ TE € |

g/ -

RO GAR

R
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TH3IRTA 002198 U

W : T3 fecol!
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31 99, 2013 B THI q9 @ o0 SSIocs We BRISR HIUNIM 3% ST fofics @ ol | SUl
MR, 1956 BT EIRT 619 (4) B Sfavid TR & fRIFS UF AeTera Wierd @l fewforr

HUT SR, 1956 @ iTTa FuiRa ficlia Rl ol @ SR STace We PRISR HIURT 3ifh
sfear forfics 31 91, 2013 P T T & fory iy faaRvr IR R HOF1 & e @ RoTiar 8 | 9Rd
& 53 Ud AeTelal UNIEd §IRT HUH1 SARIH Bl gRT 619 (2) B Sicia Mg Hifdfid oram wed Hu
AT, 1956 P &R 227 B FATA 39 AT IRV W U=t 7 9 & fow Tawed 2| I8 X S9!
T TR TR TR B & | S faTie 17 RiceR, 2013 3 Gonfdd Ruld & ded Sa g1 U fovar
AT TS |

WRA & (5% T4 HeTerdl WIeTd B 3R A A HU AfRIIH, 1956 DI TRT 619 (3) (@) B il Serdcs
he PRISR PIUNTH 3 3redT felffics, T8 facel! & 31 A, 2013 FI GG 99 & foly ol & [T ol
TS & & | I8 JRe ol TNIeT | ol Wied & SRS SRTSdl § SIFbR! (g fom7 @i o0 |
Bl R e 2 | SN [Re ofal W & SR UR 991 < 4, DU AR, 1956 1 GRT 619 (4) B
ST T PIS Eaqer Al T8 © | T oy farwii faaxvit ok et o wen Ruid ® @ig fewoh
PR TR & |

IRd & A= U9 TRedr Teh

@ fog ol S 3} 9
g/~
(feter wita)
TeH Qe T e (Yord d1for)
®I: 78 fdeel!
f&: 19.00.2013
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